TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
May 28, 2015 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor

1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on

the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,

members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the

Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session

(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5__| Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Tim Moran
Employee organization: SEIU

b. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

c. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2 Matters)

d. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

e. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

f. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: June 30, 2015

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Appointment of Public Employee: Chief Compliance Officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

h. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Francisco Valle vs. TCHD
Case No. 37-2015-00015754-CU-OE-NC

(2) TCHD vs. Burlew
Case No. 37-2014-00034015-CU-NP-NC

(3) Larry Anderson Employment Claims

(4) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(5) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No. 2014-00022523

i. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

j- Public Employee Evaluation
Title: Chief Executive Officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

Motion to go into Open Session

|~

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Special Presentations
(1) Recognition of Nurses of the Year:

a) Camille Bryan, RN
IcU
Inpatient Nurse of the Year

b) Anna Wong-Yee, RN
Home Health
Outpatient Nurse of the Year

c) LuzlLeal, ACT
1 North
Patient Care Support Staff of the Year

10 min.

Chair

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

May 28, 2015




Time

Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor
13 | Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker, President 10 min. | Standard
14 | Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart, 10 min. | Standard
Executive Director/Vice President
15 | Report from Chief Executive Officer 10 min. | Standard
16 | Report from Chief Financial Officer 10 min. | Standard
17 | New Business —
a. Consideration to approve the FY2015-2016 Community Healthcare Grant 20 min. | CHAC Comm.
Awards — Ms. Gigi Gleason and Mr. Don Reedy
b. Consideration of a Physician Recruitment Agreement with 5 min J. Raimo/FOP
Xiangli Li, MD, PhD
c. Consideration to approve amendment to Article il, Section 8 of the 10 min. | Gov. Comm.
Bylaws
d. Consideration of process for selection of Facilitator for Board Workshop 10 min. | Chair
18 | Old Business - None
19 | Chief of Staff 5 min. Standard
a. Consideration of May 2015 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only
20 | Consideration of Consent Calendar 5 min. Standard
(1) Medical Staff Credentials for April, 2015
(2) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.
A. Human Resources Committee HR Comm,
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in May, 2015
B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in May, 2015
C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee CHAC Comm.

Director Nygaard, Committee Chair

Open Community Seats - 2

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

May 28, 2015




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 1
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Approval of physician agreement with Dr. Arvin Mirrow for
Outpatient Behavioral Health Services coverage for a term of
36 months beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018 not
to exceed an average of 16 hours per month or 192 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $125.00 for an annual cost of
$24,000 and a total cost for the term of $72,000.

2. Approval of ED On Call Agreements with Drs. Frank Corona,
Safouh Malhis, Martin Nielsen and Mark Yamanaka for a term
of 12 months beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 20186,
no to exceed a daily rate of $897.00 and a total collective cost
for the term of $328,302.00, split between panel physicians.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Patient Care Services Policies and Procedures:
a. Code Pink Resuscitation Standardized Procedure
b. Interdisciplinary Plan of Care IPOC
c. Lift Team Technician
d. Midline Catheter, Adults

2) Administrative Policies & Procedures
a Dr. Strong 221
b. Portable Space Heaters, Use of 247

3) Unit Specific

Infection Control
a. IC 4 Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined

NICU
b. Nutritional Care and Assessment for Infants Admitted to
NICU

Pharmacy
¢. Adverse Drug Event_Discern Alert Rules

d. Antibiotic Stewardship

e. Antimicrobial Susceptibility Report

f. Authorized Access to the Pharmacy

g. Bedside Medication Storage

h. Discharge Prescriptions

i. Emergency Crash Cart Security and Accountability

j. Flumazenil (Romazicon) in the Treatment of
Benzodiazepine Overdose

k. Formulary System

I. Hours of Operation

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- May 28, 2015




Agenda item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

m. Medication Ordered STAT and at Specified Time
n. Patients Use of Herbals and Natural Remedies
0. Pharmacological Abbreviations- Unapproved

Rehabilitation
p. 613 Physical Therapy Assistant Supervision

Women and Newborn Services

g. Bottle Feeding Procedure

r. Circumcision

s. Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC) Vaginal Birth after
Cesarean Birth (VBAC)

t. WNS Disaster Response Plan

Environment of Care

Safety Management

u. 1001 Environmental Health and Safety By-Laws
v. 1021 Patient Age Related Hazards

w. 1023 Visitor Safety

x.1030 Disposing of Recalled Products

y. 1041 Safety Walk Through Program

Life Safety Management
i. 3000- Life Safety Management Plan

Hazard Material Management
ii. 6000 Hazardous Material and Waste Management

iii. 6001 Hazardous Substance Inventory List

iv. 6002 Hazardous Materials Waste Training

v. 6003 Hazardous Waste & Materials Responsibilities

vi. 6004 Hazardous Waste & Material-Ordering, Receiving
and Storage

vii.6005 Receiving Safety Data Sheets (SDS)

viii.6007 Hazardous Waste & Materials Storage

ix. 6009 Hazardous Materials Management

X. 6010 Handling & Use of Gas Cylinders

xi .6011 Radioactive Contaminated Waste Handling At
Storage Area

Xii.6012 Battery Management And Disposal

Formulary
xiii. Request for Formulary Status Evaluation

Criteria for Use for Miacaicin

F. Governance & Legislative Committee
Director Schallock, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

Medical Staff Policies & Procedures:
a. 8610-568 — CPOE Power Plan: Revisions & Additions

Rules & Regulations
a. Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Gov. & Leg.
Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

May 28, 2015




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
G. Audit & Compliance Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 0 Comm.
No meeting held in May, 2015
(3) Minutes — Approval of Standard
a) April 30, 2015 — Regular Board of Directors Meeting
(4) Meetings and Conferences - None Standard
(5) Dues and Memberships - None Standard
21 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
22 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report — (April, 2015)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (April, 2015)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports
1) ACHD Annual Meeting — Directors Nygaard/Mitchel!
2) AHA Annual Meeting — Directors Schallock/Dagostino
23 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
24 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board.
25 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
26 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
27 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hours/
(Includes 10 minutes for recess to accommodate KOCT tape change) 45 min.
28 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)
29 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)
30 | Open Session
31 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
32 | Adjournment
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- May 28, 2015




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

v ¢ Tri-City Medical Center ok YOU

COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ALLIANCE COMMITTEE
May 14, 2015

CONTACT: Director Julie Nygaard
Committee Chair

COMMUNITY ACTIVITY REPORT ITEM: Consideration to approve the recommendations made by

the Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC) for the 2015-2016 Grant Year as found
in Table #1.

BACKGROUND: Tri-City Healthcare District is committed to working collaboratively to improve
the health and well-being of our community. Each year the Board of Directors of the Tri-City
Healthcare District allocates funds for healthcare-related projects of non-profit agencies. These
agencies in turn use these funds to serve the residents of the communities serviced by Tri-City
Medical Center.

In the 2015-2016 Grant Year, a total of $475,000.00 was approved for allocation. This amount
includes unused grant money left over from 2014-2015, which at the time, was approved by the
Board of Directors to be applied to the 2015-16 grant allocation funds.

At its May 14, 2015 meeting, the CHAC Committee voted to recommend to the Board of
Directors the organizations noted in Table #1 as the recipients of the grant awards for the 2015-
16 year.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The Community Healthcare Alliance Committee has recommended the
Board approve the following:

e That the amounts suggested by the Grant Review Panel for the 2015-2016 grant period
shown in Table #1 be accepted.

The recipient recommendations have been provided to the Board of Directors for their review
and approval.

1|Page
013 COMMUNITY 2CTH TY REFPQ
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE 8
M 0



2 ity Mecical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

ORGANIZATION
Alzheimer’s Association of SD/Imperial Chapter
American Diabetes Association

BILY San Diego
Boys & Girls Club Carisbad
Boys & Girls Club Oceanside

Boys & Girls Club Vista

CSUSM Foundation

Emilio Nares Foundation

Fraternity House, Inc.

Hospice of the North Coast

Impact Young Adults

KOCT O’side Community TV Corporation
New Haven Youth & Family Services
North County LGBTQ Resource Center
North County Lifeline

Operation HOPE — Vista, Inc.
Parkinson’s Association of San Diego
San Diego County Medical Society Foundation
Solutions for Change

Vista Community Clinic

Women's Resource Center

Wounded Warriors Homes, Inc.

WSMO/SMCO/JCHAC, 20615 ¢
RECOMMENDATIONS T

Table #1

Totals

$20,000.00
$66,707.33

$2,300.00
$13,161.00
$20,000.00

$10,000.00
$22,000.00
$5,318.00
$30,000.00
$50,000.00
$79,726.60
$45,100.00
$20,000.00
$21,300.00
$21,500.00
$10,200.00
$100,000.00
$63,237.00
$37,500.00
$61,037.00
$20,143.00
$15,000.00
$734,229.93

MM LUNLT

CT

T

2

M

AMOUNT REQUESTED AMOUNT FUNDED

$12,000.00
$22,000.00

$2,300.00
$7,500.00
$12,000.00

$7,500.00
$17,000.00

$5,318.00
$14,000.00
$30,000.00
$24,960.00
$45,100.00
$10,000.00
$13,500.00
$19,000.00
$10,200.00
$55,705.00
$63,237.00
$37,500.00
$31,037.00
$20,143.00
$15,000.00
$475,000.00

|Pag
REP QR
THE C

01

w o (D



AR

ADVANCE'D HEALTH CARE
FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 19, 2015
Physician Recruitment Proposal — Xiangli Li, MD, PhD

Other:
Medical Direct Panel
Type of Agreement edical Directors ane X Recruitment Agreement
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal
Physician Name: Xiangli Li, MD, PhD (CV attached)
Areas of Service: Internal Medicine

Key Terms of Agreement:

Effective Date: July 1, 2015 or the date Dr. Li becomes a credentialed member
in good standing of the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff

Community Need: TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community
need for an Internal Medicine Physician

Income Guarantee: Not to exceed a two-year income guarantee with loan to be

forgiven over a three-year forgiveness period provided physician
continues to practice within service area

Service Area: Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes
from which the hospital draws at least 75% of its inpatients

Income Guarantee: $200,000 annually ($400,000 for two years)

Sign-on Bonus: $15,000

Relocation: $10,000 (Not to Exceed)

Total Not to Exceed:  $415,000 (Loan Amount)

Medical Group:

Xiangli Li, M.D., Ph.D. will join the North County Internal Medicine Group with Jeffrey O. Leach,

M.D., and Jon A. LelLevier, M.D. at their office located at 2067 W. Vista Way, #200, Vista, CA
92083.

Requirements:

Business Pro Forma: Must submit a two-year business pro forma for TCHD approval
relating to the addition of this physician to the medical practice, including proposed
incremental operating income and expenses. TCHD may suspend or terminate income
guarantee payments if operations deviate more than 20% from the approved pro forma
and are not addressed as per agreement.

Expenses: The agreement specifies categories of allowable incremental professional
expenses (expenses incurred by Group as a sole result of the new physician) such as
incremental billing costs, additional medical and office supplies, etc. If the incremental
monthly expenses exceed a maximum, the excess amount will not be included.




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Reviewed by Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Jeremy Raimo, Sr. Dir., Business
Development/Physical Medicine

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of
Directors find it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the
District to approve a total expenditure not to exceed $425,000 over two years in order to
facilitate this Internal Medicine physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the
District. This will be accomplished through a Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed a

two-year income guarantee) with Xiangli Li, M.D., Ph.D. and North County Internal Medicine
Group.

10



Xiangli Li, MBBS, MM, PhD

8 Witherspoon Street, Nutley, NJ 07110
Xiangli.li@gmail.com
Cell Phone:  858-337-6549

Perroanent resident of USA
SUMMARY:

Mature, patient and responsible Internal Medicine senior resident with enthusiasm in primary patient care.

Extensive knowledge and experience in medjeal diagnosis and patient care services in various settings, including inpatient
and outpatient clinies, private/state/ government owned hospital and clinics.

OBJECTIVE: To obtain a Full-time Internal Medicine Physician position in San Diego area

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Internship and Residency

Internal Medicine

Rutgers Universjty New Jersey Medical School, Newark, NJ
As a senior resident, responsibilities included dircct patient care and supervising medical students and interns in the

intensive care unit, medical floor and clinics in University hospital, Hackensack Medical center, VA hospital East
Orange NJ and the North Hudson County Clinics.

July 2012- present

Postdoctoral Fellow July 2008-June 2012
Division of Rheumatology, Allergy and Clinical immunology

University of California San Diego, School of Medicine, La Jolla, CA

Lead and coordinated research projects.

Research Associate Jan 2005-June 2008
Department of Immunology and Microbial science

The Seripps Research Institute, La Jolla, CA

Lead and coordinate research projects.

Residency and Clinical Fellowship Sept 1995- July 1998
Residency jn Internal Medicine and Endocrinology clinical fellowship

Ruijin Hospital, Shanghai Second Medical University

Shanghai, China

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE
Physicians and Surgeons License in California, 2014 active

EDUCATION:

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Aug 1998- Dec 2003
School of Public Health

Degree granted: PhD in Nutrition

Shatghai Second Medical University Aug 1995- July 1998
(Current Shanghai Jiao Tong University Medical school)

Shanghai, Ching

Degree granted: Master in Internal Medicine

Shanghai Railway Medical University Sept 1990-July 1995
(Current Medical School of Shanghai Tongji University)

Shanghai, China

Degree granted: Bachelor of Medicine in Medicine

1



CERTIFICATION

2011 USMLE Step 1: 232, March 29, 2011

2011 USMLE Step 2 CS: Passed (May 14, 201 1)
2011 USMLE Step 2 CK: 240, August 2, 2011
2012 USMLE Step 3: 226, May 15, 2012

2014 BLS (Ririgers University, May 1,2014)
2014 ACLS (Rutgers University, May 1, 2014)
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

Ameriean College of Physicians (ACP) 2013-present

SELECTED ARTICLES:

Li X, Murray, F, Koide N, Goldstone J, Chen J, Bertin 8, Fu G, Weinstein LS, Chen M, Corr M, Eckmann L, Insel PA,
and Raz E. Divergent role of Gus in CD4 T cells on Th subset differentiation and their inflammatory profile. Journal of
Clipical Investigation, 2012 Mar 1; 122(3):963-73
Lee 8, Li X, Kim JC, Lee J, Gonzalez-Navajas JM, Rhee JH and Raz E. Type I IFN is required for maintaining Foxp3
expression and Treg function during T cell-mediated colitis. Gastroenterology 2012 Jul;143 (1):145-54

Li X, Makarov SS: Persistent activation of NF-kappa B controls an undifferentiated, invasive phenotype of primary
fibroblast-like synoviosytes in arthritic joints. Proc Natl Acad SciU S A. 2006 Nov 14; 103 (46):17432-7.

LiT, Lange L, Li X, Susswein L, Bryant B, Malone R, Lange E, Huang 1T, Stafford D, Evans IP. Polymotphisms in the
VKORCI gene are strongly associated with warfarin dosage requirements in patients receiving anticoagulation. J Med
Genetics, 2006 Sep;43(9):740-4.

Li, X, Bradford B, Bunzendahl H, Thurmen RG, Goyer SM, Makarov SS: CD14 mediates innate immune response to
anthropathogenic peptidoglycan-polysaccharide complex, Arthritis Research & Therapy; 2004 April;6(3):R273-81

Li X, Bradford BU, Wheeler MD, Stimpson SA, Pink HM, Brodie TA, Schwab JH, Thurman RG. Dietary glycine
prevents peptidoglycan polysaccharide-induced reactive arthritis in the rat: role for glycine-gated chloride channel.
Infection & Immunity, 2001 Sep: 69 (9):5883-91

AWARDS AND HONORS
NIH T32 training grant for Asthma and Allergic diseases, 2011-2012
Postdoctoral Fellowship awarded by Arthritis Foundation 2005-2008
A. Hughes Bryan Outstanding Doctoral Student Award, School of Public Health, UNC at Chapel Hill, 2003 ~ 2004
Travel Award by Arthsitis Foundation, Arthritis Research Conference 2003
Scholarship awarded by Shanghai Second Medical University, 1996
“Excellent Graduate in Universities of Shanghai” honor awarded by Shanghai Higher Education Bureau, 1995

REFERENCES
Available upon reguest

12



Procopio MEMORANDUM

Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP
525 B Street, Suite 2200

San Diego, CA 92101

T.619.238.1900

F. 619.235.0398

TO: Board of Directors FILE NO: 116569.004
Tri-City Healthcare District

FROM: Gregory V. Moser CC:  Tim Moran
General Counsel Chief Executive Officer

DATE: May 13, 2015

RE: Proposed Amendment to Board Bylaws to Provide for Added Regular Meetings

Atits May 12, 2015 meeting, the Governance & Legislative Committee recommended that the
Board of Directors take action to establish additional regular meetings to cope with the additional workload
the board is experiencing. We recommend amendment of the Bylaws to expressly allow the Board to
schedule regular meetings on a monthly basis in addition to meetings on the last Thursday of each month.

During its discussion, the Committee noted that the current workload of the Board is resulting in a
number of special meetings, as well as some very lengthy regular board meetings. Establishing a regular
schedule which provides for two regular board meetings a month, for example, would allow for shorter
regular meetings and fewer special meetings.

If the proposed bylaw change is adopted, a new meeting schedule would need to be approved
setting additional regular meetings. This is required at least annually under the Brown Act.

We recommend that Article 11l, Section 8 of the Bylaws be revised to read as follows:
Section 8. Regular Meetings.

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors of the District shall be scheduled for the last Thursday
of each calendar month at a time determined by the Board of Directors at least annually, in Assembly
Room 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion, Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California.
The Board may adopt a schedule of additional monthly regular meetings. The Board of Directors
may, from time to time, change the time, the days of the month of such regular meetings and the locations
(provided the locations are within the boundaries of the District) as dictated by holiday schedules or
changing circumstances. (H&S Code § 32104; Gov. Code § 54954.)

San Diego « Del Mar Heights * Silicon Valley * Phoenix * Austin
DOCS 116569-000004/2236852.1

13



@ Medical Staff Office
( ) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 o (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: May 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations — New Appointments

The attached Medical Staff New Appointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on May 6, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on May 18, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for
approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff Date

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:

Approved: O
Denied: Il
Ramona Finnila, Secretary Date

For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors

14



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
May 6, 2015
Attachment A
INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 05/28/2015 — 04/30/2017)
Medical Staff — Appoint to Provisional Staff and grant privileges as delineated:
Delgado, George, MD Family Medicine/Palliative Care
Desadier, Jason M., DO Emergency Medicine
Warda, Gregory R., MD Pediatrics/Neonatology

Allied Health Professionals — Appoint to Allied Health Professional Staff and grant privileges as
delineated:

Lister, Crystal J., CNM Obstetrics/Gynecology — Certified Nurse Midwife

McDonald, April C., NP Pediatrics/Neonatology — Nurse Practitioner

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL.: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:
Tse, Tommy H., MD Anesthesiology

Allied Health Professionals:
None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES:
Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:
McDonald, April C., NP Pediatrics/Neonatology — Nurse Practitioner
Seif, David, MD Anesthesiology
e Cardiac anesthesia
Transesophageal Echocardiography (TEE)

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP:
Medical Staff:
Velyvis, John, MD Surgery/Orthopedic Surgery — Proctor for Blue Belt Navio Case 05/06/2015

15



@%9 Medical Staff Office
Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 « (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: May 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations — Reappointments

The attached Medical Staff Reappointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on May 6, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on May 18, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for

approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:
Approved: O

Denied: O

Ramona Finnila, Secretary
For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors

Date

Date

_C\TY
e
141510

A
44
e

S

K¢

16



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
May 6, 2015

Attachment B
REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 06/01/2015 — 05/31/2017)

Medical Staff:

Athill, Charles A., MD Medicine/Cardiology
Reappoint to Courtesy Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Bengs, Christopher J., MD Family Medicine
Reappoint to Courtesy Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Bernhardt, Chad M., MD Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Bobick, Brian S., DPM Surgery/Podiatric Surgery
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Castro, Jorge L., MD Pediatrics
Reappoint from Active Staff to Consulting Staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Relinquish:
e Attendance at C-sections and vaginal deliveries, including newborn resuscitation
e Intubation, Infant
¢ Intubation, Pediatric
e Laryngoscopy
Lumbar Puncture

Chabala, James V., MD Family Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Conant, Reid F., MD Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Day, Richard B., MD Medicine/Internal Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Dougherty, Colin M., MD Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Eli, Bradley A., DMD Surgery/Subspecialty Surgery

Reappoint from Provisional to Consulting Staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Add:

o Consultation (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)

Relinquish:

e History & Physical Examination (General Dentistry)

Farhoomand, Kaveh S., DO Medicine/lnternal Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Relinquish:

Lumbar Puncture

Page1lof3

17



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
May 6, 2015
Attachment B

Forman, Michael H., MD Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Fortuna, Robert B., MD Radiology/Teleradiography
Reappoint to Associate status and grant privileges as requested

Jacobs, Robert D., MD Surgery/Otolaryngology

Reappoint from Active Staff to Associate Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Relinquish:

e Pediatric Endoscopic Sinus Surgery

Transantral Ligation Vessels

Osleoplatic Frontal Ablation

Advanced Endoscopic Frontal Sinus Procedures

Maxillectomy, Partial

Maxillectomy, Total

Orbital Exenleration

Kakimoto, William M., MD Radiology/Diagnostic Radiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Karp, Michael W., MD Pediatrics
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

{azem, Fatima, MD Radiology/Teleradiography
Reappoint to Associate status and grant privileges as requested

Ly, Justin Q., MD Radiology/Teleradiography
Reappoint from Provisional Staff to Associate Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Moradi, Amir, MD Surgery/Otolaryngology

Reappoint from Courtesy Staff status to Associate Staff status and grant privileges as requested
Unsupervised to Proctor Status — (due to low activity)

o Perform History & Physical examination, including via telemedicine (F)

» Intermediate Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery of Head and Neck (Crossover)

» Advanced Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery of Head and Neck (Crossover)

Relinquish:

¢ Rhytidectomy

Novak, Loren S., DO Family Medicine

Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Ordas, Dennis M., MD Medicine/Psychiatry

Reappoint to Active status and grant privileges as requested

Paduga, Remia S., MD Medicine/Neurology

Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested
.ansom, Mark S., MD Anesthesiology

Reappoint to Courtesy Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Page 2 0of3

18



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
May 6, 2015

Attachment B

Sarkaria, Paul D., MD Medicine/Cardiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Seufert, Kevin T., MD Family Medicine
Reappoint to Affiliate Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Spiegel, David A., MD Medicine/Cardiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested

Allied Health Professionals:
Brownsberger, Richard N., PAC  Radiology/Physician Assistant
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Folkerth, Jean M., RNFA Surgery/Registered Nurse First Assistant
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Pidding, Apryl D., NP Medicine/Nurse Practitioner
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Pregerson, Heather A., PAC Radiology/Physician Assistant
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Ventrella, Stephanie H., PAC Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 05/31/2015 unless otherwise noted)

Voluntary:

Espiritu, Yvette M., PA-C Medicine/Cardiology (effective 04/17/2015)

Lo Sasso, Barry E., MD Pediatrics/Pediatric Surgery

Lowe, Lisa G., MD Emergency Medicine

Monson, Mark L., DDS Surgery/Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

Tamas, Laszlo, MD Surgery/Neurosurgery (effective 04/14/2015)
Willard, Gary, MD Family Medicine/Wound Care (effective 05/14/2015)
Page 3 of 3

19



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
May 6, 2015

Attachment B
NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective Date: 05/28/2015, unless
specified otherwise)

Hermann, Linda, PA-C Emergency Medicine

Add:
e Limited abdominal and cardiac ultrasonography
e Ultrasound guidance for approved procedures
o Limited obstetrical ultrasonography

Seif, David, MD Anesthesiology
Add:
e Cardiac anesthesia
e Transesophageal Echocardiography (TEE)

20



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

May 6, 2015

Attachment B

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 05/28/2015, unless otherwise specified)

Forbes, Beth, RNFA
Release from proctoring

Hermann, Linda, PA-C
Release from proctoring:

Maeda, Andrew, MD
Release from proctoring:

McWhirter, Robert W., MD
Release from proctoring:

Slater, Madeline L., MD
Release from proctoring

Willett, Brie, PA-C
Release from proctoring:

Wiltse, Lisa, MD
Release from proctoring:

Surgery/General & Vascular Surgery 100% Complete
Assist during robotic-assisted surgery (da Vinci)

Emergency Medicine
Reduction of major joints

Anesthesiology
General anesthesia
Regional anesthesia

Emergency Medicine
General patient care

Medicine/Infectious Disease
Admit Patients

Consultation, Infectious Diseases
History & Physical examination

Emergency Medicine

General patient care

Reduction of major joints
Thoracentesis and paracentesis

Anesthesiology
General anesthesia

100% Complete

100% Complete

21



Human Resources Committee
(No meeting held in
May, 2015)

22



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
May, 2015)

23



sainuiiN SullIddN STOZ ‘vI Aew

3911 1WWON SJUBI|{Y 3JEOYljRAKH Aljunwwod -JVHDI

e8ed|1

"panoidde SILNNIN
Ajsnowjueun pue uosea|9 1819 Aq papu02as sem uolow ay| ‘sanulw 40 NOILVYDIHILYYH
Suneaw STOT ‘6 IMdy 2yl anoidde 01 pauonow ounsoseq wif 10323.1Q
‘apew aJ3m suawwod d1ignd oN SININIINNONNY
B SLNINIWOD J1N8nd
‘panoidde
Ajlsnowyueun pue zadoq Aaupny Jaquiaw Agq papu0das Ssem uolow a3y VAN3OV ONILIIN
40 TVAOUddY
-epuade 107 ‘v'T AN ay3 anoadde 03 pauonow oullsodeq wir 103317
‘pJeeSAN a1nf 10309110 Aq wdgE:iZT 1e JapJo 01 pI||ed
sem Sui19awW 29IWWO) 3duel||y 3Jedyyjead Alunwwo) STOZ ‘vT Ae ayj 43040 01 TVD
I19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId dN MOT104 NOILLIV NOISSNIsia Jldoi
opnueS OpueuJad ‘SauIA
eane ‘ydequazueyds 1a.1g ‘2alad eieqleg ‘uos|aN yoer ‘uew|aysly Alewasoy ‘0AoJly eJewoly ‘uosiapuy uAjuepy ‘ucidul|y epun :IN3SEY SHIgNIN
J0)1euIpI00) JVHD ‘eldJen elj3) 403eulpioo) JVHD ‘|IPMOQIN uesns :1N353¥d SYIHLO

SunayJe 1012a.1Q IS ‘0SuIpn 31POT (O 18 dA IS ‘MBuuag pireq ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey (03D ‘uelowy wiy

(DVHD) sspiwwo) asueljy aJedsyjjesy Ajunwwo

‘zad o7 Asupny ‘19141394 ewoy ‘Apaay uoQ ‘aplugIN eulo
‘ewsapal epulT ‘UoSaA| uiqoy ‘AqniH BsOY B| ap NOjLEB ‘BI3LISH (048D ‘WGSH |Aueq ‘uoseal 1819 ‘uoo) adie ‘WD nol Aley
‘s)00.4g |0Je) ‘eZNO0S J01IIA IQ ‘pleeBAN a1nri0312311Qq ‘ounsodeq sawer 1019a41g “¥20||eyds Ave] uewuiey?) s1012a1iQ Jo pieog

} wooy Alquiassy G102 ‘pL Aei
S3ALNNIN ONIL33N

Jou3sIq aJesyyjeaH ANo-uL

‘SH3IFGINIIN DNILOA-NON

:IN3S3Hd SHIgNIN

24



saInuiw BULIdAIIW STOT

‘pT Ae W

991JIWWOD d3UEBI]Y @1BI2YI1jRPIaH Alpunwwo)d -JIVHD

adedl|e

aJnsua 03 Supaom s| Juawedag Sunayiew ayi 1ey) pajou pue ‘paude
piaeg -su8iedwed 3uisilaaApe 3y} Ul UoIIUNIe pue uoowoad JO Junowe
|enba ue s,dJd |18 3A18 03 39 ||1m 38udj|eyd Jno ey Pa3OU UBIOA Wi|

'suenisAyd ase) Aewnd s JNDL pue yied ualag 1a Wsiysiy
(02} _uwuzvo._a |eI2J2W W03 UOISIA9|3] Juadad JSoW ay)} _uw\sw_>w._n_ piaeQ

‘|esauad ul

jendsoy 3ay3 pue juawliedaqg 3unaxie ayl Jo snaoy soflew e pue A33ajeuls
$$920NS § DD JO Led |eanud e si aue) Alewlld 1eyl palou piaeg "OWD
3 dA ‘IS ‘NIduuag piaeqg 01 aJe) Auewild paiasep wil 38V AUVINIAd

"Jeal
3y1 Jo pua 3y} Aq paidadxa aue suoneulwidlap |euly ey} pajou wij GO

"spaau Sujpueuyy pue syuawalinbals Suipiesal

1291Y24Y 2y} yum Ajaso|d Supjiom si aa3)s "Audeded pag paseatdu) pue
seause Supied ‘wooy Aduadisaw] ay) 03 sapesddn papaau pue sjuawalinbau
J1ws1as pasodwi 40 Y3 ul uejd sndwed wid)-3uo| 3y} uo ujIom uaaq
aney ‘04D 18 dA dAIINI3X] ‘UIIBIQ SASIS PUB UBJO WIL NVId SNAANVD

‘l19m 3unesado jendsoy ay) pue ajes sjuaiied daay

oym saahojdwa JINDL JO XI10Mm dY) JO salepijen Suijes Jua||a0X3 SIY) 1eY)
pajou wiy “(Ayajes pue Ayjenb jendsoy Suunseaw dnoug Sopysiem jyoid
-uou ‘jeuoneu e) Sosydea] wouy Sunes ,y, ue paniadal Ajjuadal jeyy Ajunod
ay3 ui sjendsoy  Ajuo Jo 3uo SsI HNDL 18yl P310U UBION Wi| DOYIIVIT

:Smo||o) se dnoud ay) pajepdn uelo wil 03D
:31vadn JINDL

SSANISNG MIN

I19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHad

dN MOTI04 NOILY

NOISSNJsia

JidoL

I wooy Alquiessy §1L0Z ‘I Aep
S3LNNIN ONIL3I3IN

(OVHD) sapiwwo) aouel|ly aieoyjesy Ajunwwod

JosIq aseayyjeay Ajo-uy

25



sainuiiy SuliaadN STOZ

‘t1 Aew

29111 WWOD JJUEI||Y PIEIYIIEAIHY AIUNWWOD -IYHD

a8ed| €

‘00°000SLY$ 01 Junowe |ej0} 3y} Suiduliq ‘uolledo||e STOT 3yl
0} pajdde sem suonedoje yTOZ 241 Wouy J3A0 Ya| Asuow el e

:Suimo)|oj 3yl parejal uosea|n 1519

-1aquwaw Sull0A B se 10U ‘Ajuo 13AI35qO ue se sem ssa30ad
ay1 ur uonedidiyied siy Jey) palou 133uuag pIAeQ ‘@INSOJISIP |INS JO Y31 U]

‘sjeo8 Ajjunwwod s HNDL M4 stuedidde papieme

Moy pue ‘pajeujwi|d ase suonedijdde uienad Aym ‘suonedidde Juead 1oy
spJepuels pue saul|aping s,3911Wwo0d 3y paule|dxs uog pue INIWWO0D
3yl 40 }Jom pue saijiqisuodsal ayl JO MIIAIBA0 ue papiaoad 1319

*3911WIWO0D) M3IARY JURID JYHD 3Y3 JO SUOIIEPUDWILIODL pPUe HIOM
1Ua23J 3y} Suipsedals dnoud ay) passaippe Apasy uoQ pue uoses|o 1819

suollepusauuoddy
991 lwwo)
MIIABY Jueln JVYHI

‘sa1IuUNWwWod Suipunoluns 3yl uo edwi 1eals e Suiney
aJe sanbiuydal Sunaysew panosdwi 3y 1eyl pajou paeedAN 31nr 10323410

‘Spe AL |NySSaINS 113y3 uo Sunaxyley pajuswijdwod uosaA| uIqoy

‘udiedwed Suisiuanpe

Jno uj asn o} sjuaned |nya1e.8 Jo aseqelep e Suip|ing Ajjualund ale am
18y} pajou os|e piaeq ‘ssa3d0.ad Sunayiew ayy Jo yed aq 03 saiunaoddo
papiaoad pue pawJoju) 3day aJe sueisAyd aie) Aewd JNDL |le 1.yl

3,u0)
SSIANISNE MIN

I19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId

dnN MOTI04 NOILL)Y

NOISSNJSId

JldO1

|l wooy Alquiassy G102 ‘v Ael
S3ALNANIN ONILI3N

(DVYHI) 2a)1mwo) asuel||y atedyjjeaHq Apunwiwion

Jou3sIq aleoyyjeaH Ayo-ul

26



00°000°CTS apIsueado qn|J spI9 13 shog

00°005°LS peqsiie) gni) sHIo 13 shog

00°00£°CS 0331q ues A1Id

00'00022S uol]e1d0ssy sajaqeiq uedluawy

00'000°ZTS Ja1dey) |eadw|/Qs JO UOIEBIDOSSY S JBWIBYZ|Y

aianNnnd LNNOWNvV NOILVYZINYOYHO
133 wwod

ay3 Aq SBuipuny 10j papuawiiodal a1am suoneziuesio Suimoj|os ayL

0831 ues J0 swei504d uoIIUBAIBIU| BLINEI]
Ul YT L

ou| ‘yoeanino Auunwwo) e30A 38y JaA|IS
0831Qq ues xoeg unoA 109

100Y3S 3IPP!IN S||!H eJaAeje)

‘Ul ‘uollepuno4 ouuag Jayloag

UOoISSIj\| aNIS3aY 3417 JO peaug

V1d Aejuawa|3 s)eQ eleiny

W N g 6N

:$5920.4d uoISSIWINS 3Y) Ul S10)0e)
/ 510413 01 anp payijenbsip asam suoneziuedio Buimojoyayy e

sjuawaluinbaui

1oday jeuly a3yl yum pandwod 10z wody syuaidiasjuess ||y e 3,u0)
SUOIEPUSWIOIDY
JeaA snoinaud Aue u) paniadal aalwwo)
J3quinu ayl 3dim] ‘paniadal asam suonedijdde Jues8 yg Jo |R101Y e MBINDY JueID IVHI
319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOS¥3d |  dN MOTI04 NOILOY NOISSNDSIa J1doL

| wooy A|quiassy  §LOZ ‘YL Aely
SALNNIN ONILITN

(OVHD) @spjwwo) asueljly asesyjjesH Ajunwwiod
Jousiq aesyyeay Ano-ug

27



IS

‘paulelsge UOSIA| UIOY PUE BWSSPIT BPUIT

"apLIgI eul9 Aq papuodas sem

uonow 3yl 'SJ0323JiJ JO pleog 3y} 03 SUOIIBPUSWWOIA §,99)1UWWO0D

M3IAY JURID JYHD 3yl pJemio} 0} pauonow ounsodeq wif 103123.1Q
00'000'STS *JU| ‘SSWOH SIOLIBA PRPUNOM
00 €r1'0TS 131U3) 924N0OSIY S, UBWOM
00°LEO'TES MUl Ajunwwo) esip
00°005°LES asuey) 104 suoiIN|OS
00°LE2€9S uonepuno4 A1a120s |eaip3an Ayuno) o8a1qg ues
00'50L°SSS 0831 ues Jo uolle|Dossy S, uosupued
00°00Z°0TS *Ju| ‘e1sIA — 3dOH uonesado
00'00061S aulay1 Ayuno) yuon
00°00S°€TS 131u3) 321n0saY V1997 Awuno) yuoN
00°0000TS $3IAIDS Ajlwed 3 YINOA UdABH MIN
00°00T'SPS uonelodio) Al Ajunwwo) apis,0 LION
00'096'vTS s)INpy Sunop 1edw)
00°000°0€S 120D YLION 3y} jo a31dsoH
00°000°¢TS *3u| ‘@snoH Aluialeld
00'81€'SS uonepUNO4 SaJeN O1jiw]

00'000°LT$ uonepuno4 NSNS 3u0)
00°00S°LS BISIA gn|D SHID g shog SUOIIEPUIWILIOIDY
aiannd LINNOWNWVY NOILVZINVOYO 23pwIwo)
M3IARY JUBID IVHD
J19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSYHId dN MOT104 NOLLOY NOISSNOSIa Jido1

Il wooy Ajquiassy SL0Z ‘vI Aen

S3ALNNIN ONIL3I3N
(DVHO) 28piwwo) asuel|ly asesyjjesH Aunwwo)

1o1s1Q aJedyyiesay ANo-uy

28




sa1nutl iy SUII99IN STOC

‘b1 Aew

9913 1WWO0D dI2URI||{Y @24B2Yy3|BaH AJIUunwwod -IVHD

28edl9

adl Sunasw 1xaN

‘sjuased pue s|jooyas 0}

S2DIAI3S 3] 13%JBW PUE }JOMI3U [B1I343) B dn 135 D1U|D Ul-j|EM 3y JJOM
01 [suuossad Sui11a8 anjoaul |Im sdais 1Xau 3yl ‘umouy i d1Uljd pue juesd
3y3 JO SN1eIS 3y} pue s|e.ldjal 104 dde|d ul ale $assad04d |eulajul aduQ-

‘Bunaaw dnoug jyaom 1xau ay1 1e yoeq Jodau
[|!M pue Spaau pue sn1els suoilesado [eusalul 1e J0o| ||Im JaAINIS pudu| pue
J3ney "1q ‘o8uipn a1por uoissiw s,dnoaSiiom ayy 03 Appaagsad ul suy siy]-

:sdays IXaN

"sajjiwe} pue YinoA Jo spasau ay3

SS2UPPE [|IM 1BY] JIUID UI-j[eM B 3pN|aUl [|IM NS 3Y] 1By} passnisip os|e
Sem )| "Jun uonezijgess sisud ayl 4oy Suipuny 138 03 104 pandde pusu| pue
Janey 1q 1eyy uesd s1ane puiy A1aA3, 3yl IN0OGe UoISSNISIP SEM 3J3Y |

INDL Woly ayd J3AnIs pudul pue Janey ejole)

“J Se ||l9m se ‘uasasd asam Alunww ol ay) wodj sisidojoydAsd z -Bunssw
aanonpoud Asaa e sem ) -, 9 AelAl uo 3oeid 3001 1eY) Bunasw dnoudxyiom
yjeaH |es01aeyag ay3 1noqe dnous ay3 pajepdn oBuipp a1pof 10133.41Q IS

JILLIWWOD-9NS
H1TV3H TYHOIAVHIG

I19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSYHId

dN MOT104 NOLLIV NOISsNJsId

JldoL

I wooy A|lquassy 6102 ‘vI Aeiy
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

(OVHO) @aniwwo) asueljly aieayjjesHy Ajunwwo)
Jousiq a1eoyyjeaH AND-uL

29



sainuipw SulldadIW STOT

‘b1 OAEW

991]1tWWOD 92uUeR]|Y PIEOYI|RAHY AlIUNWWO) -IVHD

33ed|L

‘saljlwey 13y} pue |auuossad Aseyniw
Anp-anoe |je 1oy uonenalddy uonesadQ Sunsoy aq [|IM 3212WWCD
40 Jaquiey) apisueadQ ayl ‘9T Aen ‘Aepanies ey pajou Apaay uog

*AJeag] 491ua) A1) APISURAIQ Y3 38 wdo:p-00:0T
wouy .9 aunf ‘Aepinles uo JuaA3 |enuue J13y) Buip|oy 34 ||Im uoneziuediQ
[eanyn) uedsuswy-ouldi|i4 3yl Jey) paiejas AqQnuH esoy e| ap nojiIe

‘Bunnasw ayy Jaye dn xaid 03 3|qe|ieae asam uoiedlgnd
[EUINOf SS3UISNG Peqs|Je) JUa.Ind 3y} Jo sa1dod eyl pajou apuLgow euld

"ysiueds pue ys||3u3 yioq ul 3|qe|leae
aq |im sanoy 9T Aey ‘Aepanies uo d1igqnd ay3 03 s100p sy Suuado
aq ||m [1eH 3puaans s,Ayuno) 08a1q ues 1eyl paAejas ewsapa epul]

‘Ajlunwwod 3y} uym 3edwi syl pue anss|

siy) Suipsedas aunje|si8a7 ayl 03 yeads 03 3|qe a1am yiog "yi|eaH |eIudy
J0 3NSs] 3y} UO SEM SNJ0J ASOYM *J"Q UOISUIYSEAA Ul 9IUBIIJUOD B papualle
Ajpuadau yoojjeyds Auseq 1030841Q pue 3y 1eyl paljou ounsoseq J0323.1Q

S1N3IINO0I JInand

3191SNOdS3Y (S)NOSHAd

dN MOT104 NOILLDY

NOiISSNISIa

JldOoL

L wooy Alquiassy §1L0Z ‘vI Aely
S3ALNNIN SNILIIN

(DVHI) 29n1wwo) asueljjy aiesyjjesaq Ajunwiwios

Jousiq aJesyyjeaH Ayo-ug

30



sainul N Jurl1daamw §T0Z ‘¢TI AeW

9913 I1WWOD d3Uel[]Y 2rBDOYI]EIH Aytunuwwo) ~JVYHD
28ed]|g
‘wdps:T 1e pausnolpe sem Sunsaw ayjl
INJWNYNOravy
‘wdpo:7 — wdpE:ZT wo4) STOT ‘TT aunf ‘Aepsany) uo
pI2y a9 jiim Sunsaw 2a11Wwo) dduel|ly a4eayijeaH Ajunwiio) Ixau ayyL SNILIIW IVHI 1X3AN
40 JNIL B J1va
‘wea)
Asejixny ayi Jo Jjeyaq uo pseme ay} ydadde 03 3|gejieae sem 4)oNn 1 Apues
‘uo1eIN0SSY |eNdsoH ueduawy 3yl Aq sJuaWaA3IYde pue }Jom Suipueisino
J13Y1 10} paziuSodas Ajpuadal sem Aseljixny JIANDL 341 1BY) pPalou osie us|9
"wdp0:Z - 00:6 woJy ,,0€ Ae uo ‘Aserjixny jendsoy Aud-11) pue
uolnepuno4 |eudsoH AyD-14] 3yy Aq pasosuods ,sjied| syl uo sjiey,, Sunsoy j3,u0)
aq ||!M DINDL 18yl paAejas JuswdojansQ UoHEPUNOS dA “WeymaN uldlo | SINIWINOD JNand
I19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSH3d dn MOTI04 NOILLDY NOISSNJSia Jldol

| wooy A|quiassy §L0Z ‘vIL Ael
S3ALNNIN ONILI3IN

(DVHO) eepiwwo) asueljy aJesyjjeay Ajunwwiod

jousIq asesyyjeaq ANo-ul

3



ounsobeq Jojoaiiqg

‘wayl ayy Jo

UOI1BIaPISUOD S,83}HILLIOD

-o1gnd ay} Jo s1equiswl wioly | aloyaq alqnd ay) 0} 1salalul
sjuswiwod buiplrebar ydesbeled JO wayl Aue uo olgnd ayy
ay} pead ounsobeq 1010811 | JO stoquiBW AQ SJUBWIWOYD "€

"pajind aq ||!m ‘walsAg

yyesH ason-sadlalag Asjelyohsd
[leD-uQ puk 3joway pudxIdAA ‘dAISN|IXT
-UON J0j} Jusawaaiby ueldisAyd 1o}
dn-ajuum ay} o9 way] :abueyd Buimojjo}
ay} yum G10zZ ‘61 Aepy jo epuabe

ayj ydaooe o) paroidde Ajsnowjueun
SEM ]I pue ‘papuod3s BUOIO)

"1 ‘pieebAN 1030311 Aq parows sem )|
NOILONW

epuaby Jo jerouddy ‘g

‘wd 0g:Zl 1e JapJo o) bunssw
ay} pajes ounsobe 1010047

19pI0 0} J|BD L

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouo)
/SUOIIEPUBWWIOIDY
uopoy

SUOIIEPUBWIWOIDY
suolIsnjouo0y) ‘suoissnasiq

aido])

Jayjouabul sauAepn

yuomsuieH eieqieg ‘oidosold ‘100 Apor ‘ddoj Ayie) ‘uojusg eaipuy ‘UBAIING BABIY ‘ISNoALer yeleg
‘owniey Awaiar ‘seAly Aey ‘2100 WO ‘HeyMaN us|9) ‘YIAWS joie) ‘|IBYoA eineT Jojoaliq

S9INBS [BOIPBIN ‘dA IS ‘WBIUY suAep ‘00D ‘AsjuoD endey ‘04D ‘ullielg 9A8lS ‘OFD ‘UBION Wi

uojbuiieH aAs)g ‘Yazouy Haqoy ‘Zopus|y ussjyiey ‘euoio) yueld

1 ‘opJejuo) snolely “1q ‘1ousoy| uyor iq ‘pJeebAN ainr 1010801 ‘N8|19) J0108.1q ‘ounsobeq sawep ‘iQ

Juasqy sJaquuispy
‘jJuasald siayi0
‘Juasald

slaquiajy Buzop-uoN

Juasald siaquiapy

GL0Z ‘61 Aey
S9INUI dapIwo) Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘asueuly

Jajua) jealpaiy ANo-11

32



GL0zZ ‘61 Aely

Z sbunasiy saniwwon Bujuueld pue suoneladQ ‘soueui4

IsnoAAer yeieg

"000°2.$ Jo wud)

8y} 10} 309 |BJO} B pue 000°‘yZ$ JO 3S0D
jenuue ue 1o} 00'SZL$ Jo ajes Apnoy ue je
‘Allenuue sinoy ze6l 10 yjuow tad sinoy
9l Jo abeiaAe ue paadxa 0} jJou ‘gL0Z ‘0E
aunp Bujpua pue 610z ‘L Aine Bujuuibaqg
syjuow g¢ Jo w3} e 1oy ueldisAyd
abeiano) 3y} se Mol "1g dzuoyine
$103)93l1( jo pieog AHOUL @Y} jey;
pusawwosal ddwwo) Buluue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘asueulq ayj jey) pasoidde
Ajsnowiiueun sem }1 pue ‘papuosas
Jauaoly] "1qg ‘paAouwl }3]18Yy 4039311
NOILLOW

"aJed dn-moj|o} pue Juswaoe|d
abieyosip ajendoidde
ul Jels [eoluljo sIssy e
‘Aels
panunuo9 1o} sseusleudoidde
ajen|eAa pue sbunasw wes)
Juswiyeal) Apjoom ajejjioey e
‘'sabueyd
juswieal} ||e uo yo ubis e
Ayngesip Bulpnjoul ‘sjusied
Aq paisenbal spodal ajo|dwoy e
s||eo uonezuoyjne
aoueinsul 0) puodsey e
"SQOINIBS
weiboid usnedinQ sAisuau|
10 Aoeolye pue Ajjige|ieae
uo sJaquiaw AJIUNWLWOD pue
Japinoud syeonps pue uonednpa
Jejs pue juanjed apinold e
‘wesboud
uoousa)e pue sisoubeiq |enq
‘weibold JuanedinQ aAisusju| e
:Butpnjoul
juswneda( sao1AI8S Y)jesH
|ejoineyag ay) 10} ybisiano pue
aouepinb jeuoissajoid apinoid 0)
‘alel awes ay} Je MO\ UIAY "1 10}
Juswaalbe ueoisAyd ay) Jo |lemaual
ay)} psjuasald isnoAher yeieg

‘A’ ‘MO UMY

— S9OIM8S Y)jeaH
|eloiaeyag yusnedinp
-jJuswaaiby ueisAyd ‘e -9

BUON

ssauisng pIO 'S

‘uapum se pasoiadde aq ‘GLoz ‘Lz |Udy
JO sajnuIW ayj jJey} ‘papuodas BUOIO)
g ‘N9|19Y 1039311q Aq parows Sem )|
NOILOW

‘paljijel sainuiy

GL0Z ‘L¢ udy
JO s@)nuiw Jo uoljeoyiey v

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoisn|ouo)
/suonepusaWWOo23Y
uonoy

suonepPUBWWOIaY
SUOISN|oU0Y) ‘suoissnasiq

oldoy




uipaig aAals

510z ‘6l Aen € sBunaspy sapiwwon Bujuueld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly
zeeol $ valigs
160 $ 3043
656'8.¢2$ asuadx3 bunesado

anuaAay buneiadp
aje( o) 1edA |eosiq
(spuesnoyj

ui siejjop) 5102 ‘0¢ |udy Buipus
s|eioueul) ay} pajuasaid uiaiq aAolS)

126°'222$

s|eioueuUl4 'p

WybILuy suhepn
/ ZINY9S uoleys

asTind

"auf} SIY} Je pJemuo) aAow

0} Apeal Jou sem } Jey} Buio ‘Wybiuy
auhkepn Aq Bungeaw ay} Jo 1SN0

ay} 1e pajind sem dn-ajum siy |

S9oIM8G AljeIyoAsd

[IeD-uQ pue ajowiay

puS)aap\ ‘OAISN|OXJ-UON
10} Juawsalby ueisAyd o

ouwliey Awsalar

‘dnoug auidipspy jeusdju} Ajuno)

YHON pue "q'yd “a‘i ‘17 ibuerx yim
(asjuesenh awoosul Jeak-oMm) e paadxa

0} jJou) Jusawaalby JuawINIddY ueldisAyd
e ybnouy)} paysijdwodase aq ||im

siy] -I9u3siqg 9y} Aq paAlas sajlunwiwod
ay} ui1 audipaw bHujonoead uelsisAyd
SUIDIP3N |euldlu] sy} aje}ljioe) o)

13pJo ul sieak oM} J19A0 000°‘GZY$ PI9IXd
0} jJou ainjipuadxa |ejo) e anoidde

0} Jou3s1g 3y} Ag paAIaS SAIHUNWIWOD
ay} jo yjeay o1iqnd ay3 jo 3salajul

}saq ayj ul )1 puy s10333.1q jo pleog

3y} puswwiodas a_dPIWwWos) Bujuueld pue
suojeladQ ‘@aueuly ayj jeys pasoidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
pJeeBAN 10)2311( ‘paAoul J33]|9) 40)2a11Qq
NOILOW

‘BOJE SIY 10} SjuBWINO0p

dn-ayum 404 jo uonesedald

pue ysieasal uj souejsisse

Jay 1o} ueA|||nS eAelpy paziubooal
pue paosnpoJju; osje Awauor

‘eluIoje) JO 3lelS 3y}

10} 9SUdJ|| |BOIpPBW B pauleqo sey
17 "1 1BY} pue ‘10BIJUOD JUBW}INIOSI
ueoisAyd piepue)s e si jesodoxd
siy} Jey} papodau osje aH "ueoisAyd
BUIDIPAJ |eUldlU| Ue 10) pasu
eoyiubis e s}09)j01 JUBWISSISSY
spasN ueisAuyd QHOL

3y} Jey) paureldxs Jayun} oy “Heis
[eSIpa Jouisiq aieoyyesH AN

-1 8y} jo Buipuels poob ul Jequuaw
pajeljuspalo e swosaq 0} Sl 8ys
"aud “a‘ ‘1 N16uerx Joj |lesodoid
JuswilNINay ueldisAyd ayl o}
Buiuepad uonejuasalid yuiodiamod
e papinoid owiey Awaiar

aud "a'n
‘17 11buerx — jesodoud
JuswInIoay ueisAyd q

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suolsnjouo)
/SuolepUAWWIOIY
uonoy

SUOIJEpPUBWIWIOIY
suoIsn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido]

34



GLoZ ‘61 Aen

¥ sbunaspy sspiwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladp ‘seoueuly

‘suofsanb yse 0] aWoo|om
aJam sisquiaw aaiwwod Ing ‘Ajuo
MBIABI 10} 819M SWa)l epuabe asay)

eyl pauodas ounsobeq 10302110

uonewLou| — ueld YO @

Aluo

vadllg3 pue 3043-AHOL °
S)sIA Juawpedaq

Aousbiswz-ONDL e

sheq siied pasnipy-ONOL
suiogmaN Buipnjox3
-|endsoH |ejo] -snsua)

Aireq abesany-ONDL  ©
9|geAI909Y SIUN0JDY

Jusiled ul sheq 1I9N-ONDL *

:sydeun
vov ¥/V 19N ul sheq
L'ey $ (suoyiw uj

d/V Jusijed }1eN

1ea) |eosid Ag

d/V 18N ul sAeq R ¥/V Jusijed }aN

029°'L $ valitigs
eve § 3043
161’82 $ asuadx3 bunesadp
AV TA anuanay bunelsdp

JIUOR JuaiIn)
19185 SUSIA a3
gol‘ec sauanlle(g
LLS'S sase) Aiabing
GZ0'v6 sAeQ juaned paisnipy/
€61 snsua) Ajieq "bAay

dLAd — siojedipuj Aey— DINDOL,

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjdouo)
/SuonEpPUIWWOIdY
uopoy

suoljepusawwodady

suoisnjouo) ‘suoissnasi

oidoy

w
o™



GL0Z ‘61 Aey

[ sBunesiy espiwiwos Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘eoueuly

‘wd /1:1 pauinolpe bunoapy

Juswuinofpy

Ll

ey

‘Juswaoe|dal e yaas 0} pajsod uasq
aABY S821]0U pue ‘pasiApe uaaq sey
uejjpuuoq a1 ‘v10g ‘1.2 I4dy uo
aaniwwo)) Bujuueld pue suoleiadQ
‘aoueuld ayj wody Asybnesopy
WwelpAA N Jo uoneubisal ayy 0} ang
(Buado 1)

sbuiuadQ Ajunwiwo)

a1eyo

GL0¢ ‘91 aunr

Bunsaw xau Jo s)eqg

i)

SUON

SELENEE )
AQ sjuswiwion

ddo] Ayie)
/ ZINyas uoleys

‘pldY uoIsSsSnosIp oN
pieoquseqg

‘Bujeaw Buiuueld pue suoneladp
‘9oueUl{ 8JNin} B pud)e WalsAs
pijeog pag xauoly ay} S9oSIon0

yoiym ‘ao1o4 yse| Areuydiosiq
-IIN 8Y} woly aAljeusasaldal

e Jey) pajsabbns ueltop "I\ ‘WolsAS
xauoly ay} 0] buiuiepad suolsanb
pue }saiajul JO Junowe a8y} 0} anQg

‘pansua uoIssnosIp Jueoyiubls
‘joayspeaids buiuedwosoe
8y} pue Alewwing aAjINoax3

Xauoly 8y} pamainai ddo|
Auiey| ‘aouasqge s,z3NYos uoieys uj
pieog pag xauoly

pleoquyseq e

pleog peg Xxauolyy e

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisnjouo)
/SuolepUBWIWOIY
uonay

SUOIJEPUBWIWOI3Y
suoIsN|auUo?) ‘suoissnasiq

oido]

w
o



" ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FIOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 19, 2015
Physician Agreement - Arvin Mirow, M.D.

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
R |- -
Status of Agreement New Agreement enewa X Renewal — Same
New Rates Rates

Physicians Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

Arvin Mirow, M.D.
Outpatient Behavioral Health Services
36 months, beginning July 1, 2015 - ending June 30, 2018

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly |  Annual
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost 36 month (Term) Cost
$125.00 16 192 $2,000 $24,000 $72,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide professional guidance and oversight for the Outpatient Behavioral Health Services Department,
including, Intensive Outpatient Program, Dual Diagnosis and afternoon program.

® Provide supervision for the clinical operation of the Department and programs.

* Provide patient and staff education and educate providers and community members on availability and
efficacy of Intensive Outpatient Program services at Hospital.

e Respond to insurance authorization calls.

e Complete reports requested by patients, including disability.

e Sign off on all treatment changes, including increase in days, extension of treatment, etc.

e Facilitate weekly treatment team meetings and evaluate appropriateness for continued stay.

® Assist clinical staff in the appropriate discharge placement and follow-up care provision.

e Assist in evaluation of patients and determination for the need for inpatient admission.

e Physician shall maintain time sheets and data of hours worked, and submit signed sheets at end of each
month to Department manager for review.

e  Physician shall provide a written 30-day notice for absences to assist in the rescheduling of patients.

° Physician shall identify an MD to cover OPBHS needs during their absence. Beyond four weeks of absence
per year, the physician must obtain coverage for another physician to be physically present in OPBHS to
conduct patient admissions and see patients.

e Complete all Fl and Joint Commission and governing agency requirements related to dictating weekly to

monthly progress notes, initial assessments, evaluation for extension of treatment, and changes in
frequency of treatment.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X | Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize Dr.
Mirow as the Coverage Physician for a term of 36 months beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2018 not to

exceed an average of 16 hours per month or 192 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $125.00 for an annual cost of
$24,000 and a total cost for the term of $72,000.

37



Table 6: Hourly Rate Compensation

MGMA Medical Directarship and On-Call Compensation Survey: 2014 Report Based on 2013 Dala

Providers|  Groups Mean Std Dev 25th %tile Median 75th %tile 80th stile
Anesthesiology: All 17 13 8154 853 S100 $150 3206 $237
Cardiology. Electrophysiology 5 5 8176 864 5118 8175 $235 ‘
Cardiology: Invasive 15 7 8178 S46 8150 8175 8215 §250
Cardiology. invasive-intzrventional 35 16 $182 352 $150 5157 5237 $250
Cardiolegy: Noninvasive 17 12 8167 542 $150 5150 8191 5248
Critical Care Intensivist 12 9 $136 5386 S115 §145 5152 $190
Emergency Medicine 30 14 5158 $31 S150 5166 $173 3199
Endocrinoiogy/Matabolism 5 5 $122 8§32 $98 5114 §150 :
Family Medicing {with 0B) 13 7 5145 %9 5142 $150 £150 $150
Family Medicing (without 0B) 55 23 $133 841 $100 8125 5150 S191
Gastroenterology 10 7 8160 $30 $138 $150 8176 $225
Geriatrics 3 ki : * ‘ ' . :
Hematology/Oncology 10 7 S167 547 S130 5167 $200 8245
Haspice/Palliative Care 4 3 ‘ t ‘ : . :
Hospitalist 41 19 S118 521 5100 5125 8130 8147
Hyperbaric Medicine/Wound Care 8 7 5148 59 §143 5150 S150 ¢
Infectious Disease 28 14 $158 542 $135 $150 5150 5235
Internal Medicine: General 45 21 5137 862 $100 5125 8150 $175
Internal Medicine: Pediatric 3 2 ‘ ‘ ' : : :
Nepiwoiogy 10 7 5133 545 3100 5135 5158 §234
Neurology 28 17 3143 531 5130 $150 3150 8187
Obstelrics/Gynecalogy 33 16 $148 $36 $125 5150 5186 5188
Occupational Medicing 2 2 . ) : : ' N
Orthopadic Surgaiy: All 28 19 3185 847 5126 S150 5192 5250
Orthopedic (Nensurgical) 3 2 ' : * ‘ ’ .
Pathology 5 3 8139 832 3113 $133 5188 '
Pediatrics 29 14 &124 333 S100 $125 5159 8167
Phystatry (Physical Medioing & Rehalulitation) 8 6 5140 §29 $125 5133 $150 :
Bayihiatry 27 12 st 525 3105 3177 917 515
Pulmenary Medicine 48 20 5148 528 5125 3150 £170 8200
Radiation Oncology 12 12 8204 384 81386 3191 $237 5331
Radioicgy: All 8 7 3159 357 8125 5145 8180 *
Rheumatology 2 2 ' : : ‘ * :
Slzzp Medicine 9 9 5134 §32 8115 5134 3163 '
Surgery General 25 16 5182 540 5150 3180 3208 5252
Surgery. Cardiovascular 10 7 3208 380 5182 3240 3250 8297
Surgary. Neurologinei 7 3 $387 589 $270 5280 %350 :
Surgery: Trauma ] 8 3158 $23 3128 3150 5180 '
Surgery. Vascular (Primary} 4 4 * - : ! ‘
Surgery" All Diner 33 15 5157 352 8128 8150 3195 5242
Urgent Care 2 1 ! ' * : N .
Urology 6 5 3173 529 3183 5183 $200 .
Surgical Othsr Specialiy 1 1 : : - ' - -
Monsurglcal Othsr Specialty 5 4 8117 832 383 5130 2143 ‘

tighisraseriec goge 10

38



MGMA Medical Directorship and On-Call Compensation Survey: 2014 Report Based on 2013 Data

Table 2: Total Annualized Compensation by Organization Ownership

Physician Owned Hospital/iDS Owned
Providers Groups Median Providers Groups Median
Anesthesiology: All 53 15 542,848 1" 10 537,800
Cardiology. Electrophysiology 3 3 * 2 2 ‘
Cardiology: Invasive ] 5 $25,000 I8 6 822,458
Cardiology: Invasive-Interventional 22 12 530,960 24 9 $30,000
Cardiology: Noninvasive 9 7 521,336 20 12 §23,700
Critical Care: Intensivist 1 1 N 13 11 560,000
Dermatology 1 1 “ 0 0 .
Emergency Medicine 25 4 340,000 23 15 $80,000
Endocrinology/Metabolism 4 2 ‘ 6 6 817,750
Famlly Medicine (with DB) 7 4 $12,600 13 7 §48,000
Family Medicine (without 08) 45 8 $12,000 85 27 520,000
Gastrgenterology 18 1 512,500 7 5 520,000
Geriatrics 0 0 i 3 3 "
Hemalology/Oncalogy 1 4 $12,420 12 10 527,988
Hospice/Palliative Care 4 2 * 9 7 $6,000
Hospitalist 14 [} 540,000 58 25 540,000
Hyperbaric Medicine/Wound Care 0 0 : 10 8 $19,600
Infectious Oisease 27 7 524,000 12 10 537,250
Internal Medicine: General 34 " 517,998 72 25 $29,400
Internal Medicine: Pediatric 2 1 : 2 1 .
Nephrology 17 4 585,281 10 8 527,500
Neurology 10 6 §41,200 25 16 524,700
Obstetrics/Gynecology 6 6 512,420 42 18 $25,000
Occupational Medicine 4 2 : 5 4 525,000
Ophthalmology 2 2 ‘ 0 0 .
Orthopedic Surgery: All 35 18 $25,000 19 17 542,000
Orthopedic {(Nonsurgical) 2 1 : 1 1 *
Pathology 8 2 : 8 8 $20,985
Pediatrics 20 8 32,778 28 16 $19,539
Physiatry {Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation) 3 3 4 10 7 $26,900
Psychiatry 1 1 ‘ 36 18 $35,000
Pulmanary Medicine 3z 8 $41,000 32 17 $19,000
Radiation Oncology 6 2 ‘ 1 1 $38,400
Radiclogy: All 17 6 $5,556 9 7 $60,000
Rheumatology 2 1 : 3 3 '
Sieep Medicine 6 3 $12,000 14 14 $33,530
Surgery: General 20 10 §27,500 23 15 550,000
Surgery: Cardiovascular 8 8 543,713 13 7 $32,000
Surgery: Neurolagical 5 3 $34,200 4 4 *
Surgery: Trauma 0 0 * 14 ] 534,500
Surgery: Vascular (Primary) 2 2 ‘ 6 6 $50,200
Surgery: All Dther 17 8 533,120 21 12 $30,000
Urgent Care 4 3 : 6 4 $17,500
Urology 8 5 $42,500 3 3 .
Surgical Other Specialty 1 1 * 1 1 .
Nansurgical Other Specialty 3 2 5 4 563,606

ohts reserved page 15

39



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

N # TriCity Medical Center > YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENTS for Pulmonary Call Panel

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | xx | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement XX llflir\:f\i;v:tle_s Egr:swal ~Same
Physicians Name: Frank Corona, MD

Area of Service: ED On-Call - Pulmonary

Term of Agreement: 12 months Beginning 7/1/15 Ending 6/30/16

Maximum Totals: For entire ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage, split between multiple physicians.

Rate/Day | Days per Year | Annual Cost 12 month (Term) Cost

$897 FY 2016 - 366 | $328,302.00 $328,302.00

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for pulmonary specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation and regulatory
requirements

e Conduct medical rounds on those patients under physician’s care as clinically appropriate

Concept Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sharon Schultz, CNE
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Frank Corona, MD as an ED On-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months beginning July
1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. Not to exceed a daily rate of 5897 and a total collective cost for the
term of $328,302.00, split between multiple panel physicians.

40



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

¥ TriCity Medical Center o} YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENTS for Pulmonary Call Panel

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | xx | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement XX Z‘er:::(;‘ E:::SWE’I ~Same
Physicians Name: Safouh Malhis, MD

Area of Service: ED On-Call - Pulmonary

Term of Agreement: 12 months Beginning 7/1/15 Ending 6/30/16

Maximum Totals: For entire ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage, split between multiple physicians.

Rate/Day | Days per Year | Annual Cost 12 month (Term) Cost

$897 FY 2016 - 366 | $328,302.00 $328,302.00

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for pulmonary specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation and regulatory
requirements

¢ Conduct medical rounds on those patients under physician’s care as clinically appropriate

Concept Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Safouh Malhis, MD as an ED On-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months beginning July

1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. Not to exceed a daily rate of $897 and a total collective cost for the
term of $328,302.00, split between multiple panel physicians.

41



ADVANCED HeALTH CARE

V7 ity Medical Center = YO

'\ FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENTS for Pulmonary Call Panel

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | xx | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement XX er\:f::t'e_s E:::swa' ~same
Physicians Name: Martin Nielsen, MD

Area of Service: ED On-Call - Pulmonary

Term of Agreement: 12 months Beginning 7/1/15 Ending 6/30/16

Maximum Totals: For entire ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage, split between multiple physicians.

Rate/Day | Days per Year | Annual Cost 12 month (Term) Cost

$897 FY 2016 - 366 | $328,302.00 $328,302.00

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for pulmonary specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation and regulatory
requirements

e Conduct medical rounds on those patients under physician’s care as clinically appropriate

Concept Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Martin Nielsen, MD as an ED On-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months beginning July

1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. Not to exceed a daily rate of $897 and a total collective cost for the
term of $328,302.00, split between multiple panel physicians.

42



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

€2 micity Medical Center SNOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENTS for Pulmonary Call Panel

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | xx | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement XX :Iirx:::(; i:::swal ~Same
Physicians Name: Mark Yamanaka, MD

Area of Service: ED On-Call - Pulmonary

Term of Agreement: 12 months Beginning 7/1/15 Ending 6/30/16

Maximum Totals: For entire ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage, split between multiple physicians.

Rate/Day | Days per Year | Annual Cost 12 month (Term) Cost

$897 FY 2016 - 366 | $328,302.00 $328,302.00

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for pulmonary specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation and regulatory
requirements

e Conduct medical rounds on those patients under physician’s care as clinically appropriate

Concept Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sharon Schultz, CNE
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Mark Yamanaka, MD as an ED On-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months beginning
July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. Not to exceed a daily rate of $897 and a total collective cost for
the term of $328,302.00, split between multiple panel physicians.

43



ouiysobeq
10192110

"B|luul4 J0ojoaag

Aq papuodas pue oujsobeq
10081 Agq apew sem epuabe
pasinal 8y} aAoidde 0} UOOW

(Aotjod oyoads
NDIN) wawdinb3 JNQ Jo BuliepiQ '€
00¢ lesodsiqg pue ul
-opel] obeiolg ‘J9jsued] uswdinbg ‘g
€02 suawalinbay
uonelsIA Jousi/ ssauisng |
:100Y Apor Jasuno) ‘uag) Aq
1no pajjnd a1am jey} saldljod (g) adiy) siam
ajoy) -epusbe ay) pamairal dnoib syl

epusby jo |jeaociddy 2

ounsobeq
Joyoalq

"I wooy Alquiassy ul ‘wi'd g0:Z1 e Japio
0} Bun@sw ay) pajed ‘ounysobe Joyoalg

J|8pip ol 11eD '}

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuUOljepuUdWLLOIY
juonody dn-mojjo4

uoissnasidg

oido)

"QUON :Judsqe s1aquidajyl

"ZJUOH usliey| pue usanpDIN

uIney ‘BuoH 1o} ‘saneq uoieys ‘sieAN AoueN ‘AswoH-Aueuoly Ausyf ‘ddo Auiey ‘Iysof eAlld ‘seineq uoieys ‘eusns eloujed ‘Aojeinbay
pue AJI[enp Jo Jojoallq ‘uosiesld Iwep ‘Ajjend pue 16|\ ¥siy Jo Jojoauq ‘ybneuene) elolep |8SUN0Y [BJOUSH ‘10J001d B89 :juasaid s19yi0

‘dA IS/AND ‘ZINYSS UoIBYS pue dA 98x3 /00D ‘Aejuo) endey ‘030 ‘UBIO Wil :JUdsdld S18qUBN BuioA-UoN

"OpJBIUOY) SNOIB "I PUB UBWIOAA 100S “IQ
‘UOSUYO[ SLeP "JQ ‘BUOIOD MuBl4 "I ‘[IBYONIN BINET J0J08lIQ ‘Bjluul] BUOWEY JOJoRlI] ‘oulsoBeq wir J0joallg ‘UBlIBYD JU3Sald Siaquisiy

G1L0¢C 'L AeiN
sa)nuipy uoissag uadp

Buijes|\ 991ILLWOY SilElY [BUOISSa}0id

a93ua) [ed1paN ANo-11L

14dvdd




GL12S0 sSIuUIN Ovd

uosiesid lwep

"B}ep Siy} uo auop

aQ 0} paau }ey} suoleoljipowl

Jo sabueyd Jayjo Aue aje ajey) Ji
payliou aq pjnoys uojelsiuiwpy
1ey] pauonusw os|e |wer
"gousIajal Asea Joj pieoqysep
ay} Jo ebed yoes u| puabs|

8y} 1nd 0} uojjepuauwIodsl

e semalsyl :NOILOV

Juaned ysu jsaybiy

ay1 0] Jyauaq Jofew sasodoud Apesoddns
1 “IHAD Joj sawoono jealb soueyus

pue suolissiwpeas aonpal sdjay J moy
—aoabplga|a] ay) passnasip Aljalg uoleys

vl

sI |eydsoy ey} Joj ajel A)jeHow Juand ay}
Jey) PaJOU OS|e SBM }| "punoj SeNss| ou aJom
aloy) pue pamairal A[DAISUS)XS SIoM SHUeYD
8y} Jey} paje)s lwer :ejel JH Uo SJoN,

‘pauodal Ajo1gnd jou

aJe suoljejnojes [eulajul sey yasiym uodsi
sIy| "uosieald lwef Aq psjussalid sem
BJep saInses|\ aio0) Joj pieogqysep 8yl

sainpadoldd
pue saio1j0d jo |eAaolddy
3|qISSOd puk uofjelapisuo)

pleoqyseq
sawioonQ Ajjend ‘e

ssauisng MeN 'S

ZUSH ualiey]

'G102 udy Woiy sejnuiw ay)
anoldde 0] uoljow 8y} papuodas
[IBYoNA JoJoalI pue paaow
eJiuui4 J0joailq "palilel senuIy

‘GL0Z ‘91 |udy 8y} Jo sanuiw sy} anoidde
0] uoljoul e Joj psjjes ounsobeq Jojoailq

'G102 Iudy
JO s8jnuiw Jo uoneoyney ‘v

ounsobe(q
Jojoaag

-oljgnd
ay) JO slaquiaw wolj sjuswwod Buipiebal
ydeibesed sy} peal oujjsobeq Jojoaiiq

‘wisll 8y}

JO UOIJeIBPISUOD S,98JHWIWLIOD

aiojaq 2iqnd ay} 0}

}saJa)ul jo way Aue uo o1gnd
8y} Jo slaquiaw Ag Sjuswiwio) ¢

s|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIJEPUAWIWOIY
juonay dn-mojjo

uolissnasig

oido]




G112G0 sanuiN Ovd

elianc) epujed

ellang) ejoLed

‘uonow
8} papuooas []aYoHIA J0308a1Q
pUE PaAOW E|iuulH JO}oal(

‘lenoidde pieog 10} pJEMIO) SAOW

M saioljod SANEASIUILIPY 8y,

‘saloljod asay}

anoidde 0} uonow ay} pspuodss
UBWIOAA "JQ pue paAow e|iuul
J0)oaliq "SHpe Joulw SWoSs

jo uondaoxa ay) yum panoidde
a1am sainpaooud pue saloljod
S92INMIBG a1e) Jualled ayl .,

‘pappe sem (051S) ploy osje

pue  pauoiysodal, o} pabueys sem paddij,
W8] 8Y] "UOIIULSP B JOU pue Juswalels
Aojjod e aq pjnoys eis Alunoesg, ey
pa)sabbns 100014 BJaI9) [9SUno) |elauas

‘pJemuoy Buiob

Koljod siyy ui sioyoajoud pod 0} sded gems,
[le Buibueys si ays jey} psuonuaw osje
BJI9N0) BIOW | "SUOIUasUI J8jay)ed aul|piw

Ul }SEJIUOD YUM pasn uoljosful pasemod

ybiy uo uoneoyUE|d B dpew |[BYSHIA 10308410

‘sjusned Aq pepasu se saidesay) Jounipe

0} Buipioooe sjuaned Buiyl pue Buluiny se
paljlIe|0 81om SalNp wes} Yi 8y} ‘osje pue
QUOP SUOI}O81I09 |BlIO})PS BWOS aJam alay |

*A2110d SIY1 UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 818y ]

"S8ljijioe} 9)Isyo
uo JoU pue ‘g3 8y} ui sjuejul Juaiedino
pue jusnedul o} saidde Ajuo Aoijod siy |
"SS9| 40 SABP (¢ SJuBjUI 10} UOHE)OSNSal

Se pauljep si Ydiym qsjed apod
JO uoiuap 8y} paljield ||ISYIUN 103034lJ

Lgz Buons g 1L
sainpadoldd
pue saldljod aAnessiuiwupy

S)npy ‘1e1eyied sulipin v

ueioIuUYo9 ] Wea| Y ¢

00dI 31e)
JO ue|d Aseurdiosipiajul g

alnpadoid pazipiepuels
uoNE)OSNSaY Yuld 9p0D |

:$94Npa3d20id

pue saloljod aie) juaned

s|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suonepusaWWoIdy
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiqg

oidoj




G11¢2S0 seiulN Ovd

eliang eioujed

uolnensiuIwWpy

uojjeqsiuiwpy

"uoIjoW By} papuodas

UBULIOAN "Ig PuUE paaow

BUOIO) "I ‘|ercitdde pieog Joj
piemuo} Buinow aie pue g D| JO
uondaoxa ay} yum psaosdde alem
salo1jod |043U0D UoIdBjU| BY] ,

"M3IABJ Jayuny 4o} Ino pajnd
Buteq si Aaljod siyl NOILLOV

"M3IABI Jayuny

40} 1no pajind Buleq sem Aojjod
SIY} ‘uoljepuswiiodal s ejluuly
lojoaulq 48d sy INOILOV

"MaInal Jaypuny
Joj 1no pajind aq 0} paau Aoijod
SIU} Jey} paaibe sem }| :NOILOV

"A2110d S1y} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SEM 8Jay |

“lIBYIUN 10303110

Aq palsanbal sem saouslsjel pajepdn aiopy
‘pajelnies o} pabueyo osje sem Huiddup,
pJjom 8y ‘sjuaned swos Joj Adessyy

SIY} $8sN |[i}s 48U ssauU|BM AND-UL

ay) se payue)o sem Adelay)joipAy wual syl

(uoneyoijos |eowjod-6'9) uoneyoljos

0] spJeBai yum ||am se Aojjod pieog sy} pue
Aoijod siyy ul palanod Jou sem jeym sje|ndis
0] paau e s} alay) se Aojjod ajesedas

B 9]2840 0] UOIJEpUSWIWODaI B SeM a1y |

‘Bunsod

210J8q pa)o8y9 Ajsjeindoe pue JuslsIsuod
aJow aq o} |eydsoy ay} ul sebeubis Bupjew
10 abieyo ul aq jim uonessiuiwupy jeydsoy
ay 1noybnouy} abeubis [euoneonps pue
(Buipui-Aem) |euonoalip ussmiaqg uoloulisip
e aq pjnoys aiay} Jeyj peysabbns uosuyor
"1 SB p|day Sem UOoISSnIsSIp pajie)sp v

"Aojod
SIY} UO Spew UOISSNISIP OU SBM al1ay ]

NJIN

pauis@ ‘suoosjuj
pejeloossy aledyliesH ¥ Ol ¢

uonoajuIsig
pue bulues|d 6 Ol 'L
ORI R

:sainpadold
pue saldljod dy19ads Jun

01z Auadoid 1ousiq uo
uoinqusig pue uoledljos

Glg ebeubis ¢

LY 10 38N
‘sjo)eal aoedg s|qeuod ‘g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suonepUaWWOIY
juonay dn-mojjo

uoissnosiqg

oidoj)




GL12gs0 seinuiN Ovd

ellanc) eloled

ellanc) eidoljed

"uoI}OW Y} PAPUOISS BUOIOYD
" pue paAoW ||IaydN 101084
‘leacadde pieog 10} plemioy
Buinow alte pue parosdde

alom saloljod Aoeuieyd aul,

‘uonow

8y} papuooas euoio) ‘ig pue
paAoW ||ayd)iA 4030811 ‘|eAaoidde
pJeog Jo} psemio} Buinow si pue
panoidde sem Aoijod NDIN 9Ul.

*Ao110d SIY] UO UOISSNOSIP OU SEM aJay |

"Ao110d SI1Y} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem aidy |

"awli} siy} je syuaned
g0E 01 suoneaipawl sAIb 0} pesuso||
Jou s |eyidsoy 8y} yeyy panued BuoH HoL

‘fo110d SIy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem aiay |

-A2110d SIYy} UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM 88y |

‘Ko1j0d SIy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem aJay L

"YwS "1@ S1 OYM JOJO0p [0HJU0D
uoijoaju] ayy si diyspiemals onoiqiue
8y} 40J Japesa| ueloisAyd ay} Jey) pajou Sem }|

*Ao110d SIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SEMm aiay |

‘pes)sul UOIjouISal pasn pue uoljepielal,
Ajipow 0} os|e pue paiioads aq 0} Jybiam
YuIq moj 8Yj 10} paxSe |IBYIN J0joadid

asopJianQ suldazel|pozusag
JO Juswijeal] ay}
u (UuooiIzewoy) |lUsazewn|d g

ANjIgeunoooy pue Ajunoss
He)D yseln Aouabilawg /

suonduosaid ebieyosig ‘9

abelio)s
uoijedipalA spispag G

Aoewieyd
8y} 0] SS90V pazuoyiny ¥

uoday
Aujigndeosng |elqololwiuy ‘g

diyspiemsls onoiquuy g

so|nNy Uy UIadsIq JUsA]
bniqg ssienpy ‘L

Koeueyd

OIN 0} psplwpy
Sjueju| 10} JUBLISSISSY
pue aie)D [euONINN °|

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUonNepuULWWO239Yy
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oidoy




9

GL12S0 seInuinN Ovd

eliano eioujed

eliano eoujed

"BUOI0D
"3 Aq papu09as pue UBUWIOAA
"1q Ag paAow se pasoidde
aJam sa101j0d SN 9U1.

"BU0IOD i(

AQ papuo2ss pue ejiuul4 Joyoaiig
Aq panow se |enoidde pieog

Jo} pJemuo} Buiob si pue psaoidde
sem Aojjod uoney|iqeysy ay L.,

" [lem suuain ayj jo uondnisip Joud,

Jo Buiueaw ay) Jaypny paulejdxa ||IBUdUN
J0)084Ig pue ueuwlopA “id Aq paziseydws
sem asnoy ul ueloisAyd ‘uoisnjoxs jou

pue eualuo ase Aoljod siy} ul palels OVY10L
Joy} saulapinb sy} Jey) paylelo uosuyor “1g

‘Aoljod siyy
o} paisenbal sem saouaisjai pajepdn 810

"I8YdHN J0308a1g Aq

papuswiwooal se ainpadold Buipss) ejnuLoy
0} pabueyo sem Aojjod siy} Jo 8| sy L

Ayl Jayy AYIN Buluiaouod
Aol1jod siy) 10} SHPa JOUIW SWO0S d1om 813y |

‘Aoijod sIyj UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem aIay |
"saIpawal [egJay [einjeu Jisy) ul Buibulg
aned wol) Buisue sswijawos sanss|
awios ale aiay) 1ey) pauonusw Ajyoaug sem}|
*Ao110d SIY} UO UOISSNISIP OU SeM 8Jdy |

‘Ao110d SIY) UO UOISSNISIP OU SeM aiay |

‘Ao1jod S1Y} UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM 8Jdy |

(OVEA) yuig ueasesa)

Jaye yuig [euibe

(OV101) uesiesa)
Jeye oge jojeul] ‘¢

uoIsiownaI) g

ainpaooid buipsad sjpnog ‘|

S30IA19G UIOMaN pue UaWo

uoisiniedng juelsissy
Adeisy] |edisAud €19 'L

uonejiqeysy

paaoiddeuf) -suoileinaiqqy
jeoibojooewieyd gl

se|palway [eJnjeN pue
s|eqJoH Jo asn syuened -zt

swi] paloads Je pue
LV1S PaiapiQ UoneoIpaiN ‘||

uonesadQ J0 SiNOH 0L

wa)sAg Auginwiiod 6

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoePUBWIWIOIY
Jjuonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido]




GL12S0 Ss8INUIN OVd

elianqg) eioujed

elieno) eioujed

Juswabeue A19Jes aji ayl,

‘suoljeslyipow
pue malAsJ Jayuny ino pajind
Butaq si Aoljod SIYL NOILOV

‘B|luul4 J0}oaiig AQ pspuooss
pue uewlop) ig Aq peaow

se |enosdde pieog 10) pJemio}
Buinow aie pue paroidde aiam
0201 Aoijod Joj ydaoxa saoljod
Juswabeue Alojes ay] .,

‘fo1j0d s1y} Ul paje)s se [enuue Jou
‘lenuue-iq aq 0} pasiaal sem Buesw ay

‘Ko1j0d SIY} UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem 818y L

*Ao110d SIY} UO UOISSNISIP OU SBM 818y ]

‘Ao1jod siy} UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM 8Byl

‘lendsoy ayy jo Ajejes |esausab ay) 0} sajejsi
) se Aoljod siy; jo asodind ayj 0} pappe
8Q p|NoYs ssauljues|o ey} passnosip Sem ]|

1900 A1ajes ay}

JO UONaIOSIP BY} B UsYo ajow Jo Ausuenb
aq p|noys j ‘Bunesw ssRILILIOd DSHI
oy} UO opeL UOIIedIIpow B SeM 819yl

"19)sesIp

e Buunp pajou Aybiy si uohonpge juejul jey}
paAJ9SCO0 SEM }I 3dUIs SN 10} ued Jajses|p
ajeiedas e S| 8oy} 1ey] payLie seml

juswabeuey Ajajes aji

welboid

ybnouyl yem Aisjes Ly0L "9

sjonpold

ps||eoay jo Buisodsiq 0€0L G

Ayajes JONSIA €201 P

spiezeH
pajejay aby juaned 120l ‘¢

Juswabeue
aned pue Ajsjes
|eydsoH |eisus 020l "¢

sme]-Ag Alajes pue

Y)esH |ejuswuciiAug Lo0L L

juswiebeuep Ajo9jes

3UVO 40 LNIINNOYIANI

ue|d
asuodsay Jsisesiq SNM 'V

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suofjepusatuiodady
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasidg

oido]|




8 G112S0 seinulnN Ovd

SIY} 0S sjunowe paioads aaey spinbi|

9say]} Jo JauIRlu0d 8y} Ajlensn jey) paule|dxs

uosuyor ‘1g -Aojod sy} ul pajels se

s||ids ay} Jo} paiioads pinbj| jo Junowe ay}
Buipisebal uonsanb e pssod eiuui4 J0joal1q Juswabeuen

s|euaie\ snopisezeH 6009 '8

‘Aoijod S1Y) UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem 318y ] obei0)g s|eusiep
® 9)1se\\ shoplezeH /009 "L

‘Konjod siy) UO UOISSNISIP OU SBM aJ18Y | (sas) s1eays eleq
fiejes Buineoay G009 9

“Ao1j0d SIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem 818y | abeio)g pue Buinigosy
‘BuapiO-leusie
R SI1sep\ snopiezeH 009 'S

saliqisuodsay s|eusle
‘Roijod sy} UC UOISSNOSIP OU Sem aJ1ay] | '® 8ISep\ shopiezeH €009 'V

‘Ao1jod sIy) UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM a8y | Buiuies] sysep
s|eusle\ snopsezeH 2009 ‘€
"UBWIOAA "1Q AQ papuodas

e|iuul4 Jojoaag Aq psaow ‘Aoljod sIy} UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem a1dy | 1s17 Auojuaau| soueisgng
se |[eaoidde pieog 4o} pJemlio) snopJezeH L0009 ¢
Buinow ale pue panoidde
aJam saloljod juswasbeue Juswabeuely a1Sep\ pue
Blianc) eujed |[eusieN piezeH ayl., ‘Ao1jod SIy} UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM BJIBY | |eusjely snoplezeH 0009 ‘L

jusluebeue) [eaje|\ piezey

"BUOIOD
"1g Aq papuooas pue ejluui4
J0)oalig pasow se [eaoldde

pJeog 10} psemuo} Buiaow ‘Ao1j0d S1Y} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 8J8y | uejd Juawebeuep
s| pue panoidde sem Aojjod Aejes a1 -000€ 'L
a|qisuodsay suoljepusawiwoddy

(s)uosiad juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasig oidoj




G11¢S0 ssinuliy Ovd

ounsobeq
1030811 INd Sz:Z ¥e pawnolpe Bunasiy Juswuwinolpy "L L
ounsobeq "SJUBWILIOYD ON sa)IWWo) ay)
Joy08.1Qq ) JO sJaquiapy Wody Sljuswwo) "0l
uoIssag
ounsobeq ‘U9 e} SUOI}O. OU 3J1om aIay ] paso|D ul uaye] uonoy Auy
Joyoalg Jo uosiadiiey) ayj jo spoday 6
oupsobeq 'Wd 022
Joyoauig Je uoissag uad(Q 0} uinjal 98IWWOoD 8y | uolssag uadp oy uwinjay g
‘INd S0:1 }e uolssas paso|o
ojul o6 0] paaoidde Ajsnowiueun
ounsobe( SEM ]I puB papuooas uosuyor "U0ISS8S Paso|) ol
Joyo8lIg "1 ‘pOAOW E[luul{ Jojoalig | ob 0} uonow e Joj payse oulsobe( J030aliq uoissag paso|D L

*Ao1j0d SIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 18y ]

‘Ao1jod sIy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem 8J8y |

‘Ao1j0d sy} UO UOISSNISIP OU SeM alay |

"Aojjod ayy ul
pauonuaw se paulejal aq pjnoys uolje|ndis

|[esodsig puy
Juswabeuey Adeneg Z1L09°L 1L

ealy abei0)g 1y BuijpueH
21SBAA paleulwejuo)
aAlloeolpey 110901

sJapuljAin seo
jo asn g BulpueH 0L09 ‘6

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoljepUBWILLOIBY
juonay dn-mojjo

uoissnasiqg

oido]




PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

May 21st, 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year Review

Pulled for further review

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

3 year Review

Pulled for further review

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year Review

Pulied for further review

3 year Review

Pulled for further review

1. Code Pink Resuscitation Standardized Procedure
2. |Interdisciplinary Plan of Care IPOC
3. Lift Team Technician
4. Midline Catheter, Adults
Administrative Policies & Procedures
1. Business Visitor Visitation Requirements 203
Dr. Strong 221
Equipment Transfer, Storage Trade-in, and
Disposal 200
4. Portable Space Heaters, Use of 247
5. Signage 215
6. Solicitation and Distribution on District Property 210
Unit Specific

Infection Control

1.

IC 9 Cleaning and Disinfection

3 year Review

Pulled for further review

2. |C 4 Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
NICU
1. Nutritional Care and Assessment for Infants . Forward to BOD for approval
Admitted to NIC 3 year Review | i revisions
2. Ordering of DME Equipment 3 year Review | Pulled for further review
PHARMACY
1. Adverse Drug Event_Discern Alert Rules Delete Forward to BOD for approval
2. Antibiotic Stewardship 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
3. Antimicrobial Susceptibility Report Delete Forward to BOD for approval
4. Authorized Access to the Pharmacy Delete Forward to BOD for approval
5. Bedside Medication Storage 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
6. Discharge Prescriptions 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
7. Emergency Crash Cart Security and Accountability | 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
8. Flumazenil (Romazicon) in the Treatment of
Benzodiazepine Overdose Delete Forward to BOD for approval
A0G2 WV 1ta Way Gowansaa Ca 23554 2506 24693724 141

44



PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
May 21st, 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

AJVAINCE

Pharmacy

Formulary System

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

10.

Hours of Operation

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

11.

Medication Ordered STAT and at Specified Time

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

12.

Patients Use of Herbals and Natural Remedies

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

13.

Pharmacological Abbreviations- Unapproved

Delete

Forward to BOD for approval

Rehabilitation

. 613 Physical Therapy Assisstant Supervision

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

Women and Newborn Services

Bottle Feeding Procedure

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

2. Circumcision

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions (reference)

3. Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC) Vaginal Birth

after Cesarean Birth (VBAC)

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

4. WNS Disaster Response Plan 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
Environment of Care
Safety Management Policies
. . Forward to BOD for approval
1. 1001 Environmental Health and Safety By-Laws 3 year Review with revisions
2. 1020 General Hospital Safety and Patient 3 year Review | Pulled for further review
Management
3. 1021 Patient Age Related Hazards 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
4. 1023 Visitor Safety 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
5. 1030 Disposing of Recalled Products 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
6. 1041 Safety Walk Through Program 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
Life Safety Management
1. 3000- Life Safety Management Plan 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
Hazard Material Management
1. 6000 Hazardous Material and Waste Management | 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
2. 6001 Hazardous Substance Inventory List Delete Forward to BOD for approval
3. 6002 Hazardous Materials Waste Training 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
4. 6003 Hazardous Waste & Materials Responsibilities | 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
5. 6004 Hazardous Waste & Material-Ordering, .
Receiving and Storage 3 year Review | Forward to BOD for approval
6. 6005 Receiving Safety Data Sheets (SDS) Delete Forward to BOD for approval
Delete
7. 6007 Hazardous Waste & Materials Storage Incorporated | Forward to BOD for approval
into 6004

2002 W Vista Wy e varmiae Lo 22554 4500

2600728 440

45



—

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

May 21st, 2015

ﬂﬁl}lﬁﬂEE—’

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Hazard Material Management Continued

1. 6009 Hazardous Materials Management

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

2. 6010 Handling & Use of Gas Cylinders

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

3. 6011 Radioactive Contaminated Waste Handling
At Storage Area

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

4. 6012 Battery Management And Disposal

3 year Review

Forward to BOD for approval

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation

1. Criteria for Use for Miacalcin

New

Forward to BOD for approval,
reviewed at April 16" PAC

1002 V. Vista Way Cocansooe, Ca 920554 2508 (/e 728 B4

46



‘c‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California
STANDARIZED PROCEDURES-MANUALPATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: CODE PINK RESUSCITATION

I POLICY:
A. Function: Management of impending or actual cardiopulmonary arrest in the pediatric patient.
B. Circumstances:
1. Setting: Tri-City Medical Center
2. Supervision: None required. However, upon arrival of a physician the Code Pink team
will follow physician orders instead of the Standardized Procedure.
3. Patient contraindications: Patients with a written “No Code Order.” A Code Pink will be

called on any petential-astual-apneic and/or pulseless children -pediatric-patient
greater than 30 days of age through 13£empleted—yearsm£an(ene—menth—er—less—m
AHin the main hospital building,
the Cardlac Weuness-Rehabllltatlon bBbuilding, Business Administration
Management ( BAM) bBUIIdlng, and the Magnetlc Resonance lmagmg( MRI)
building. -

Seredris
C. A Code Caleb will be activated in-the-event-of-an-emergeney-for the resuscitation and
stabilization needs of the high-risk neonate/ infant up to 30 days old.60 days-in-the

Emergency Department-(ED)-Please see Patient Care Services Policy 1V.ZZ--Code Caleb

Team Mobilization.

Jox Clinical Nursing Department 4 ” Medical Professional
R;\;lts;:n Policies & Executive I?rl:‘zr::::xt?:sd of lntglzll:?ﬁ‘ii;:::;ary Executive Affairs gi?::tjo?;
Procedures Council Pediatrics Committee Committee
3/00, 8/07, . . . . . . . .
2/10, OSN3 | 0313 | 069S: 1114 06/11; 2114; 315 | 081214 5015 06/11; 2/14
6/11;9/14

47




Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Code Pink Resuscitation
Page 2 of 4

H:ll.  PROCEDURE (CHILDREN GREATER THAN 30 DAYS OLD THROUGH 13 YEARS) AGED 31 DAYS
FO-AG =T MATHO U Sl e OF PUSERTY:
A. Data Base:
1. Subjective: None
2. Objective: Significant acute change in neurologic status, status epilepticus
ulnresponsive, absent respirations status asthmaticus and/or rhythm disturbances
(monitored patient) absent pulse, acutely hypotensive or absent blood pressure.

3. Diagnosis: Impending/Actual Cardiopulmonary arrest
4, Plan:
a. Initiate Standardized Procedure as appropriate and initiate Code Pink. (dial 66 on
the telephone)
b. Assessment: Patient will be reassessed after each intervention.
C. Record Keeping: Events are to be recorded on the Cardiopulmonary Arrest

Record and clinical notes.
B. Respiratory Distress/Arrest:

1. Establish patent airway.

2. Administer oxygen to maintain O, saturation greater than 95%.

3. Begin Positive Pressure Ventilation (PPV) ventilation with 100% oxygen as necessary,
to-suppert-PP\ventilation, monitoring adequate rise and fall of chest, breath sounds,
color, and work of breathing.

4, Assist with intubation as appropriate.

5. Have aAdequate suction readily available

48



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Code Pink Resuscitation

Page 3 of 4
6. Obtain STAT Arterial Blood Gas (ABG)s and chest X-ray as needed.
6-C. Heart Rate less than 60 bpm (Bradycardia):
#1. Initiate chest compressions.
8&:2. Begin PPV with 100%o0xygen
9:3. Obtain Intravenous(lV) access
10-a. Establish IV access with Normal Saline (NS) at to keep open (TKO) rate.
(May be used for resuscitation medications or fluid bolusing as needed.)
4+1b. Get Intraosseous (I0) device ready for placement by physician if IV access
is unobtainable. (Must be placed by a physician)
42.c. Give fluid bolus for hypotension Systolic blood pressure less than [70 +
(age in years times 2)] NS 20 mL/kg, Can repeat times 2 if lungs remain
clear.
43:4. Medications for Bradycardia:
a. Epinephrine
44+i. Indicated when heart rate remains less than 60 and patient is
hypotensive.
46-ii. Recommended route is IV/I0. Consider endotracheal (ET) route
while IV access is being obtained.
46-iii. ET DOSING: (0.5 mL/kg of 1:10,000 concentration) Administer every
3- 5 minutes during arrest until IV/IO access is achieved.
1#iv. IV/IO DOSING: (0.1 mL/kg of 1: 10,000 concentration) Give every 3-5
minutes during arrest. Maximum dose is 1 mg.
48-v. Rate of administration is rapid.
49:D. Symptomatic Hypoglycemia:
20-1. Obtain bedside blood glucose value. If glucose level is less than 60 mg/dl then
treat with D25W 2 mL/kg via slow intravenous push (IVP). OR D10W 5 mL/kg slow
IVP OR D50 W 1mL/kg via slow IVP.
2+E. Hypotension:
22:1. IVIIO bolus for hypotension (SBP less than [70 + (age in years times 2)].
Administer NS 20 mL/kg. May repeat times 2 if lungs remain clear.
23-F. Cardiac Rhythm Disturbances/ Shock:
24-1. Follow American Heart Association (AHA) 2010 Pediatric Advance Life Support
(PALS) guidelines
a BLS for healthcare providers

25:-b. Pediatric Bradycardia with a pulse Algorithm

ac. Pediatric Tachycardia with Pulses and Poor Perfusion Algorithm
b.d. Pediatric Pulseless Arrest Algorithm

c-e. Septic Shock Algorithm

f. Treatment of Shock Algorithm




Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Code Pink Resuscitation
Page 4 of 4

| B

| MV,

IRVIAVA

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICIANS INITIATING STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. RN with current California license and working in the Emergency Department.

B. Education: Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS), or Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course
(ENPC)

C. Initial Evaluation: Before an RN may initiate the Code Pink Standardized Procedure, the RN

must be observed in the management of a pediatric resuscitative effort and demonstrate
successful skills in PALS or the ENPC course.
. Ongoing Evaluation: Annually

D
DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.

B. Review: Every two (2) years.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. All Emergency Department Registered Nurses who have successfully completed requirements

as outlined above are authorized to direct and perform Code Pink Resuscitation Standardized
Procedure.

50



(c‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 8/01 SUBJECT: Interdisciplinary Plan of Care
(IPOC)

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 6/05; 1/08; 05/11; 05/12 POLICY NUMBER: IV.G

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 05/1201/15

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 05M1203/15

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06M203/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 07/4205/15

Board of Directors Approval: o712

A. POLICY:

1.

An IPOC shall be initiated (electronically or paper per unit practice) by the primary
Registered Nurse (RN) within four hours of a patient’s arrival to a patient care area.

2. The IPOC shall include standards of care identified as appropriate based on the patient’s
diagnosis, medical condition, and/or need.
2a. Forinpatient’s with a long length of stay (one month or greater), spending

time outdoors will be considered

3. The IPOC shall have measurable outcomes with specific interventions to meet the
patient’s inpatient and discharge needs.

4, The following factors shall be considered when developing and/or updating the IPOC:
a. Disease process/physician’s order
b. Biophysical
C. Psychosocial
d. Spiritual/cultural
e. Functional
f. Safety
g. Knowledge deficit
h. Discharge needs
i. Referrals to interdisciplinary departments
j Additional aspects obtained from the patient assessment

5. The primary RN shall discuss the IPOC with the patient and their caregiver every shift,
and PRN.

6. The IPOC shall be reviewed and updated every shift, and as needed. The primary RN
shall:
a. Consider the appropriateness of interventions not addressed within the last 48

hours, discontinue as needed

7. When a patient is transferred to another nursing unit, the receiving RN shall review the
existing plans for appropriateness and update or discontinue plans initiated on the
transferring as needed. The receiving RN shall initiate additional plans as needed based
on the patient’s transferring assessment.

8. The patient’s discharge needs shall be assessed on admission, every shift, and PRN.

9. The IPOC shall be updated prior to discharge ensuring all open outcomes are
addressed.

REFERENCES:

91. The Joint Commission Handbook (2014), Standard PC.02.02.11

51



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

4/00 SUBJECT: Lift Team Technician

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 9/05; 6/08; 08/11, 4/1512/14 POLICY NUMBER: VILJ

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 07/1102/154/15

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 0748284015
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 081105/15
Board of Directors Approval: 08/11

A. POLICY:

1.

Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) is committed to providing a safe environment for patients
and staff. To minimize the risk of workplace injuries associated with the handling of patients,
TCHD shall implement and maintain a safe patient handling policy for all patient care units.
This will include a lift team and safe patient handling procedures with mechanical lifting devices
for every total body lift of non-ambulatory patients weighing more than 50 pounds.

a. TCHD personnel shall not be required to lift non-ambulatory patients weighing more than

50 pounds by themselves, except in an urgent or emergent situation.
A—Ln‘t Team Technucuans (LTT) are-shau—be-avallable for Ilftmg asmstance in the hospital 24

a. When a LTT is not avallable ona un|t or outpatlent area, the Asmstant Nurse
Manager (ANM)/Relief Charge Registered Nurse (RN) or Supervisor shall obtain

assistance with lifts from other patient care areas unit-nursing-units-oroutpatient
departments-as well as other unit staff.

b. LTT duties in Women and Newborns Services and Surgical Services are provided
by the perl-operatlve aldes as weII as other un|t staff

6.

8-7.
g:8.

LTT shall remain on their deS|gnated unlts durmg workmg hours unless |nstruct|ons are
received from the unit’s Clinical Manager (CM), ANM, Relief Charge RN, or Supervisor.
LTT shall remain in their designated areas during Rapid Response (RR), Code Blue, and
Dr. Strong alerts to assist as needed.
a. LTT assigned to the Intensive Care Unit shall accompany the RR or Code Blue
RNs as directed.
RNs and Advanced Care Technicians (ACTs) are expected to assist in the transfer and
repositioning of ambulatory patients not requiring full body lift (i.e., bed to chair/wheelchair, bed
to commode, or floor to bed.)
A RN or ACT shall be present when patients require repositioning by a LTT
LTTs shall follow the practices of their unit for the following:
a. Change of shift task
i. Obtain a brief shift hand-off to identify the patient’s requiring repositioning
iii. Assist with answering telephones and call lights during the RN and ACT
shift hand-off on Acute Care Services and the Telemetry unit
b. Patient rounding times
i Scheduled rounds shall occur at least every two hours on assigned units
ii. Write your initials on the patient education/rounding board in the
appropriate time space after repositioning a patient
c. Floor assignments when a unit is comprised on more than one floor
i Womens and Newborn Services

52



Patient Care Services Policy-Manual

Lift Team Technician

Page 2 of 4

4+4-10.

211.

1312.

1) Assist with the transport of patients from the Emergency
Department when notified per department practices i.e., pager
system

ii. Acute Care Services (ACS)

1) One LTT will be assigned to 4 Pavilion (4P) and One LTT will be
assigned to 1 North (1N) on the day shift.

2) One LTT will be assigned to 2P and One LTT will be assigned to 1N
on the night shift.

a) Both LTTs will alternate tasks on the floor without an
assigned LTT.
kiii.  Intensive Care Unit:

1) One LTT will be assigned to the 1East and One LTT will be assigned
to 1West when rounds are completed
2) LTTs shall work together as needed
fkiv. Telemetry Unit:
1) One LTT will be assigned to the second floor
2) One LTT will be assigned to the fourth floor
3) Both LTT will collaborate to assist with task on the third floor
d. Break and meal times
i. Follow unit practices
ii. Acute Care Services
1) LTTs will sign up for their lunch/break times on the LTT logs at the
beginning of the shift
2) LTTs will notify all ACS floors of their lunch/break times

Hiii.  Telemetry
1) Sign-up for break by documenting your name in an allotted time on
the break sheet.
2) One LTT will be on the unit all times

The LTT personnel shall use a mechanical lifting device, when available, for every total body
transfer. Equipment available may include:

a. Mechanical vertical or horizontal lifts

b. Full Length Slide Boards

c. Gait Belts

d. Mechanical Weighing Devices

e. Glide mat

The Lift Team shall be called for all lifts as specified in this policy on their assigned units.
a. Lifts are defined as total body transfers to and from:

i Bed to chair/wheelchair
i Bed to gurney
iii. Bed to commode

iv. Floor to bed
\"A Bed or chair to scale
vi. Any other lift where total body movement of the non-ambulatory patient is
required.
Patient Safety
a. Prior to leaving a patlent’s room ensure the following:

i. Patient’s room is clean and uncluttered
ii. Bedside tray within patient’s reach
iiii. Call button, television remote control and patient’s other personal items
are within their reach
iv. Patient’s bed is in low position with upper side rails in the up position
V. Patients are covered with a blanket or per their preference
vi. Ask if there is anything they can get for the patient
Performs the following task as directed by an RN and assist ACTs as directed by RN:

53



Patient Care Services Policy Manual

Lift Team, VI.J
Page 3 of 4

o

mpop

e

k.

Assist ACTs and RNs with the following:

i. Admission and daily weights

il. Positioning patients during baths

iii. Ambulating patients to bathroom that are potential risk for falls and the
patient requires more assistance than one RN or ACT

Answers telephones and patient call lights during the RN shift hand-off, Protected

Time, Quiet Time and PRN as directed by RN or per unit practices

Answers patient’s call lights and relays message to RN or ACT

Transport specimens to the lab

Transport patient belongings or equipment to other nursing departments

Pick up medications (not controlled substances) from the pharmacy department

and transport to nursing unit as directed by a RN

Obtain blood products from Transfusion Services

Transfers inpatients to other inpatient nursing departments

Transports discharged patients to personal vehicles

Keeps halls free from clutter and equipment and ensures equipment is not placed

or blocks fire doors or entrance to patient’s room

Assist with positioning patients during bedside procedures and treatments as

delegated by RNs

14:-13. The Lift Team shall respond to a priority lift (in their designated area or when delegated by a
CM, ANM/Relief Charge or Supervisor) immediately or as soon as it is safe to leave their
current patient assignment.

Personnel who do not comply with this policy may be subject to discipline under Administrative
Policy, Employee Health and Safety.

15-14.

1.

RELATED DOCUMENTS

Lift Team Helpful Hints (ICU, Telemetry, and ACS)

54



Patient Care Services Policy-Manual
Lift Team Technician

Page 4 of 4
Lift Team Helpful Hints (ICU, Telemetry, and ACS)
TIME TASKS HELPFUL HINTS
Breakfast
0700-0759 1. Obtain Shift Hand-off > Ask patients the following questions
And 2—Remain near nurses’ing stations during RN shift hand- prior to leaving their rooms:
1900-1930 off to assist with answering- telephones and patient 1. Would you like to sit in the chair or
call lights dangle on the side of the bed for
breakfast?
2. Can | get you anything before |
0800- until 1. Begin Rounding (round every 2 hours) leave?
1900 2. Note the patients who will require assistance with 3. Ensure patients are covered with a
And repositioning erambulating every two hours blanket
2000-0700 3. Note the patients who will require assistance 4. Document initials and patient
ambulating position on patient education board
3:4. Knock prior to entering a patient's room 5. Position code:
4.5, Introduce yourself to patient o L =Left Side
§:6. Write your name on patient’s education board ¢ R =Right Side
6.7. Assist ACT with weights, repositioning patients. e S-Supine
7-8. Assist ACT as directed by RN with: » Telemetry Unit -also informed ond
¢ Assisting patients to chairs for meals LTT
» Repositioning positions for meals > Lunch and Dinner
¢ Assist ACT-with repositioning-patients-during for » Ask patients the following prior to
hygiene care repositioning or assisting -or leaving
8:9. Perform duties assigned by RNs room:
9:10. Assist with discharges, transfers, and admissions 1. Would you like to be repositioned?
10 2. Would you like to sit in the chair or
dangle on the side of the bed for
lunch? Dinner?
Breaks 1. Take breaks as assigned 3. Would you like to take a walk before
2. Inform RNs and ACTs prior to leaving the floor for or after lunch? Dinner?
break 4. Can | get you anything before |
3—Inform 2" LTT, if applicable leave?
> Rapid Response (RR), Code Blue,
PRN Task 1—Rounds-every-two-heurs Dr. Strong
examples istwd ¢ Assist on assigned unit only

3-1. Assist with answering call lights and telephones during
Protected Time and Quiet Time

6:2. Remove unused equipment from halls, ensure fire
doors are not blocked with equipment

6:3. Ensure halls are free of clutter

4. Ask RNs or ACTs if new admissions or transfer
patients require assistance with Rrepositioning or

ambulating-patients;-assist-with-ambulation
%

e |CULTT assist RR and
Code Blue RNs as directed

55



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE:

MIDLINE CATHETER, ADULTS

Purpose:

To outline the following nursing responsibilities for patients with or requiring midline
catheter placement:

1.

Assisting with the insertion of a midline catheter
Assessment

Maintenance

Documentation

Flushing

Blood specimen collection

Dressing changes

Removal

Supportive Data:

Infusion Nursing Standards of Practice

Standards of Care for Adults

Central Venous Access Procedure

Infection Control Manual Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan (1.C.10)

Equipment:

ONA2PRON=2ONO RGN

Central Line Change Kit
Saline Flush Syringes
SwabCaps®©

DEFINITION

1. Midline Catheter

A short term peripheral venous access catheter for selected |V therapies and blood
sampling

A midline catheter is typically 8 inches (range 3 -10 inches) long

a.

b.
c.

B. POLICY

Midlines catheters do not extend beyond the axillary line and do not extend into the vena
cava;

see illustration below
A midline catheter is not a Peripherally Inserted Central Catheter (PICC)
A Midline catheter is not a centrally inserted catheter i.e., central line

1. A Physician or a Physician Assistant (PA) will determine if a single or double lumen midline
catheter is required.

a.

The primary RN will consult with a Physician or a PA to identify the need for a midline

catheter versus a PICC

2. Midline catheters may be inserted by a Physician or a PA in the patient’s room when one or
more of the following criterion is met:

a. Patient has poor or limited peripheral access
b. Patient skin condition and vein integrity limits insertion of a peripheral catheter by
nursing
. . Nursing Pharmacy & Medical Professional
Cgrgcr:z::::;ig:s Executive De'g :&}mgm ot Therapeutics Executive Affairs gﬁ:;?oc:;
Committee vy Committee Committee Committee
6/14 6/14 9/14 9/14 1014 05/15

56



Patient Care Services Manual
Midline Catheters, Adults

Page 2 of 6

4:5.

C. Physician order may be obtained after consulting with a Physician or a PA

d. Two unsuccessful attempts to insert a peripheral catheter by one Registered Nurse (RN)
and a reassessment by a 2" RN who is also unable to insert a peripheral catheter

e. Patient requires minimum of one (1) week to 28 days of intravenous (IV) therapy for

hydration solutions, isotonic or near isotonic drugs and solutions, pain medications,
antibiotics compatible to a midline catheter, blood products, or frequent blood sampling

Midline catheters shall be labeled with a midline catheter sticker.

Midline catheters are contraindicated:

Presence of device related infection, bacteremia, or septicemia is known or suspected

Post irradiation of prospective site

High powered injection unless the catheter is labeled as high-powered

IV solutions that may be only infused using a centrally inserted line

Vesicants or caustic intravenous (IV) solutions i.e., IV chemotherapy

Total Parenteral Nutrition (TPN)

IV solutions with:

i. pH less than 5 or greater than 9

ii. Greater than 10% dextrose

iii. Greater than 5% protein

h. [V medications: administration of dopamine, vancomycin, nafcillin/oxacillin and
phenytion through a midline catheter should be avoided when possible and is
contraindicated based on the pH of the drug.
i. Consider Central Line placement
k-ii.  The list is not inclusive, contact pharmacy for assistance with identifying IV

solutions and medications appropriate for a midline catheter

@rooo o

X-rays are not required for placement confirmation

C. PROCEDURE FOR BEDSIDE INSERTION

oM~

Verify Physician order

Verify patient per Patient Care Services (PCS), Identification, Patient

Assist Physician or PA as directed

The primary RN shall document the insertion of the midline catheter in the Electronic Health
Record (EHR) i.e., catheter location, site condition, dressing, date and time of insertion etc.
Ensure midline catheter is labeled with a midline catheter sticker.

D. ASSESSMENT

1.

3.

Monitor site and catheter position after insertion for the following:

a. Minor bleeding is anticipated within the first 24 hours of insertion

b. If excessive bleeding occurs, do not remove existing dressing as this can dislodge any
clot that has begun to form. Instead, apply pressure and notify the PA

Monitor IV and catheter position every four hours for the first 24 hours, if no minor or excessive

bleeding observed, continue to assess per the Standards of Care

a. Peripheral |V site shall be assessed on admission, ongoing, and transfer from other
nursing unit

Document assessment findings in the EHR

c. CARE AND MAINTENANCE

1.

Assess site every shift, with flushing, prior to and after the administration of medications and
PRN

57



Patient Care Services Manual
Midline Catheters, Adults

Page 3 of 5

2.
3

4-a. Assess blood flow before and after administration of medications

Use 10 mL syringe for flushing and medication administration

Review the Standards of Care: Infusion Therapy for detailed information on the following:

a. SwabCap

i. Do not reuse the SwabCap, a new one should be used each time it is removed,
every 8 hours with routine IV flushing and PRN.

Neutral Displacement Connector (MicroClave)

Tubing changes

Infusion Therapy: Nursing Interventions

lush with minimum of 10 mL syringe of normal saline:

Before and after medication administration

After IV fluids

For maintenance

Before and after blood draws

After blood backs up in the tubing

PoooTo®TMan T

F. BLOOD SPECIMEN COLLECTION

1.

2.

3.

Maintain a closed system by drawing blood directly from the neutral displacement connector
when possible; except when drawing blood cultures.

Use aseptic technique (with sterile gloves, mask and sterile field) if the neutral displacement
connector is removed for a blood draw.

Procedure
a. Identify patient per TCMC policy
b. Turn off any continuous infusions, disconnect as needed, and ensure all clamps are
open
C. Perform hand hygiene and don clean non-sterile gloves
d. Remove SwabCap from the neutral displacement connector (Microclave) if used
i. If a SwabCap is not present on injection port, use alcohol pad to vigorously
cleanse the neutral displacement connector or injection port and the area where
valve connects to end of catheter. Repeat three times using a new alcohol pad
each time
e. Allow injection port to dry, do not fan or blow on port to speed drying
f. Flush with 10 mL normal saline; wait 2 minutes
g Draw off and discard 5 mL of blood

i. Prior to drawing blood cultures, disconnect tubing or neutral displacement
connector, attach 10 mL syringe to hub, and collect discard blood
ii. To draw blood culture, follow aseptic technique, use a new 10 mL syringe, and
collect blood directly at the hub. Reconnect tubing or replace with a new neutral
displacement connector
h. Clean the neutral displacement connector with an alcohol wipe immediately before and
after each access to remove bacteria and prevent blood from accumulating
i. Allow to dry, do not fan or blow on site to speed drying
For Direct Transfer Method

a. Insert safety vacutainer blood collection device into the neutral displacement connector
using a slight clockwise turning motion

b. Insert blood specimen collection tube and activate vacuum by fully engaging the blood
tube

For Indirect Transfer Method

a. Attach new 10 mL luer lock syringe(s) to collect blood as needed
i. A safety transfer device must be used to fill the vacuum tube from a syringe

b. Remove device or syringe and wipe away blood residual

C. Flush with normal saline and reconnect to infusions, if required

d. Re-clamp lines as appropriate

58



Patient Care Services Manual
Midline Catheters, Adults

Page 4 of 5

Remove gloves, perform hand hygiene, and don a second pair of gloves
Document your Cerner logon, date and time of lab draw on the specimen label(s)
Place label(s) on specimen collection tube(s) at patient’s bedside

Place specimen collection bag in the designated area for lab to pick up or use tubing
system

S@ o

DRESSING CHANGES

1. Change the original dressing one day after insertion if newly inserted midline catheter has a
gauze dressing
2. Change transparent dressings with Biopatch disk every 7 days
a. Gauze dressings (including transparent dressings with gauze underneath) shall be
changed every two days
3. Change dressings as needed if they become loose, soiled, or moist
4, Use the Central Line dressing change kit; the kit has the supplies required for changing a
midline catheter dressing
5. Explain the procedure to patient
6. Use Standard Precautions during dressing change (Refer to Infection Control Policy IC.5
Standard and Transmission Based Precautions)
7. Avoid talking over site and have the patient turn away from the site to prevent contamination
8. Perform hand hygiene, don clean non-sterile gloves, and remove the dressing and discard
9. Assess insertion site for:
a. Signs of infection i.e., redness, or purulent drainage
b. Ensure the securement device and/or sutures are intact
c. Ensure the catheter is not kinked, leaking, or otherwise compromised.
10. Remove non-sterile gloves and perform hand hygiene
11. Open sterile supplies and don sterile gloves and sterile mask
12. Perform hand hygiene and don sterile gloves
13. Apply chloraprep using a gentle back-and-forth motion for 30 seconds to cleanse exit site and
allow site to air-dry for at least 30 seconds
14. Cleanse catheter tubing from exit site to distal end
15. Allow antiseptic to air dry (do not blow on or fan site) before redressing
16. Replace securement device if needed per manufacturer’s guidelines
17. Apply transparent dressing with Biopatch
a. Place Biopatch disk around catheter with blue side up and white foam side next to skin
at exit site
b. To ensure easy removal, place Biopatch disk with the catheter resting on or near the
radial slit. The edges of the slit must touch the skin to ensure efficacy
C. Center transparent dressing over exit site and the Biopatch disk
d. Write date of dressing change and your initials legibly with a permanent black marker
directly on the transparent dressing, allowing time for the ink to dry
H. DOCUMENTATION
1. Document assessments, care and maintenance, and dressing changes in the EHR per the
Standards of Care
2. Document patient education provided and patient and/or caregiver responses in the EHR
. REMOVAL
1. Removal of the catheter requires a Physician order
2, Perform hand hygiene per TCMC policy
3. Assemble equipment and supplies
4, Remove dressing and discard
5. Remove sutures, if present

59



Patient Care Services Manual
Midline Catheters, Adults

Page 5 of 5

6.
7.
8.

9.

Grasp catheter near insertion site

Remove slowly, do not use excessive force

If resistance is felt, stop removal, and notify PA or ordering physician and
document interventions in the EHR

Document removal of catheter and patient’s tolerance in the EHR

J. POTENTIAL COMPLICATIONS

1.

Notify the ordering Physician for any sign and symptoms of catheter related complications,

which may include one or more of the following:
Infection:

a.

Fever
Chills
Swelling, erythema or drainage at insertion site

Phlebitis:

Warmth, tenderness, erythema, palpable venous cord

Thrombosis:

i.
if.
iii.
iv.

Leakage from the site

Decreased flow rate of infusion pump inability to draw or infuse
Edema in areas distal or proximal to the site

Swelling in shoulder and neck area or jaw, shoulder or chest pain

Malposition catheter:

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

Lack of blood return

Complaints of pain or discomfort in the arm or jaw during infusion
Leaking at catheter site

Complaints of hearing a swishing sound during infusion

Catheter breakage:

Leakage of IV fluid from catheter, hole in the catheter, catheter fracture

1) in the event of catheter breakage, a tourniquet shall be placed high on the
upper arm so that venous flow (not arterial flow) is obstructed

2) Check vital signs and radial pulse every 5 minutes while the tourniquet is
in place

3) Any distress or change in condition should be immediately brought to the

attention of the Physician

K. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
Infection Control Policy IC.5 Standard and Transmission Based Precautions

1.

60



(@)Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 07/85 SUBJECT: DOCTOR STRONG
REVISION DATE: 5/88; 10/96; 10/98; 10/99; 4/02; POLICY NUMBER: 8610-221
5/03; 4/06; 6/09; 6/11; 6/12

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/423/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/15

Board of Directors Approval: 0712

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide for safe management of the violent patient or visitor by Tri-City Healthcare District
Staff.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Response Team — All on-duty designated staff from the Security Department and Lift Team.

2. “Security Stat” — Used by the Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) to notify security of dangerous
behavior in progress.

C. POLICY:

1. Security Stat is used by the Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) to notify security of dangerous
behavior in progress.

42. When a Medical Center employee observes, detects or is notified of any person who may place
staff, patients or visitors at risk for harm, then he/she will evaluate the situation, and if necessary
call for Dr. Strong. (Dialing “66").

2:3. A "Dr. Strong” is paged overhead when an emergency situation arises involving persons who:
a. Become violent on the hospital premises.

b. Exhibit signs of drug or alcohol intoxication and volatile behavior.
C. Threaten violence to staff or others.
d. Threaten or exhibit self-injurious behavior.
e. Are on a court hold and attempt to leave (including all holds).
34. A "Dr Strong” should NOT be paged for any of the following reasons:
a. Patient fell out of bed.
b. Assistance in lifting a patient.
c. Any other reasons that are not the product of violent or potentially violent behavior.

4:5. When possible, patients should not be restrained face down. In the event this is determined to be
the only safe mode of restraint, the patient should be flipped-repositioned face up as soon as
reasonably possible.

8:6.  As soon as possible after a patient is restrained, a medical professional shall assess the patient to
ensure vitals, no trauma or injuries.

D. PROCESS:
1. The staff member who initiates the distress call will dial “66” (District's emergency call line) and

state to the PBX operator:
a. Fhis-is-a-Dr. Strong-eaikon unit/dept/location_eal-by-provide name of caller.

b. Panic buttons are to be used when necessary in designated locations.
C. Each Dr. Strong call will be announced three (3) times over the paging system as well as
over the Security Radio.
2. The staff member who initiates the Dr. Strong call will remain in the area where help was

summoned, if his/her safety is not in jeopardy. This staff member will:
61



Administration Policy Manual
Dr. Strong 8610-221
Page 2 of 2

a Brief team as to situation.

b Direct team to exact location and person(s) involved.
c Get necessary equipment.

d. Clear area of onlookers.
R
a

3. esponse Team
All Response Team members will be required to attend hospital training on Non-Violent
Crisis Intervention (NVCI) for effective aggression management using the least
amount of force necessary to maintain control.

b. There will be a designated leader of the Response Team. In the Emergency Department
and BHU, a staff member of that Unit will take charge. In other areas, the Security Officer
will take charge. (If a Security Officer is not present, the staff nurse of the Response Team
will take charge).

C. When physical restraint has been deemed necessary and an order is given, the team
leader will assign limb-holds to members.

d. Physical restraint must be conducted with patient and staff safety in mind.

e. The team will not remove their hold from the person until instructed by the team leader.

f. It is the responsibility of the Security Officers to assess whether police force is needed;
and, if necessary, to notify the Oceanside Police Department.

4, Facing someone with a weapon

a. Any situation involving a person with a weapon becomes the responsibility of Security and
the local police.

b. The use of the panic button is not advised due to the large number of staff required to
respond to this signal. This could escalate a violent situation.

c. A staff member not in immediate danger may attempt to dial “66" for Security.

d. It is the responsibility of the staff to evacuate patients and themselves from the area.

e. No confrontation of the violent patient should be made except by members of the security
staff or by law enforcement officers.

f. When calling the police for assistance because a patient has a “weapon”, tell the police

dispatcher what kind of weapon (gun, knife, explosive, etc).



(@ Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 11/94 SUBJECT: PORTABLE SPACE HEATERS, USE
OF
REVISION DATE: 5/03; 01/09; 11/09 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-247
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 44/094/15
i i : 1209
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 04/4005/15
Board of Directors Approval: 01/10

A. PURPOSE:
1. The purpose of this policy is to provide for the safety of the patients, staff and visitors of the
Medical Center.

B. POLICY:
1. Use of portable space heaters in patient care areas is prohibited.
2. Use of portable space heaters in all other areas of the Medical Center is strictly limited. -The

heaters must be of oil filled type, are either Underwriters Laboratories (UL) approved or listed, and
must be approved by the Director of Facilities or designee.

63



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

INFECTION CONTROL MANUAL

| SUBJECT: Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined POLICYSTANDARD NUMBER: IC. 4

ISSUE DATE: 9/2001
REVISED: 9/03, 10/06, 4/10

MEd=EdE DA 4002
Department Approval Date(s): 04/14
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 04/1004/14
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/15

| Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A DEFINITION(S):
1.

The Hospital Infections Program, Center for Infectious Diseases, CDC, developed a set of
definitions for surveillance of healthcare associated infections (HAI). The definitions were
introduced into hospitals participating in the National Nosocomial infections study (NNIS) in
1987, and modified by the National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) in 2006. There have
been modifications based on comments from infection control personnel to reflect changes in
medical technology. The following are the current definitions for healthcare associated
infections used by the CDC-NHSN. By adopting these criteria, we are able to compare our
infection rates with national data.

4-a. The NHSN definitions defined below are updated at least annually by CDC;
therefore the definitions outlined below may not be the most current definitions.
Infection control department always uses the current definitions outlined by NHSN
to determine a HAI.

For an infection to be defined as a HAI, there must be no evidence that the infection was

present or incubating at the time of hospital admission. An infection that is associated with

hospital care and becomes evident after hospital discharge may also be considered healthcare
acquired according the criteria. Infections that are associated with a complication or extension
of infection(s) already present on admission, unless a change in pathogen or symptoms strongly
suggest that acquisition of a new infection are considered community acquired. Infection in an
infant that is known or proved to have been acquired transplacentally (e.g., herpes simples,
rubella, or syphilis) and becomes evident shortly after birth will not be considered to be acquired
in the facility.

Surgical Site Infections - CRITERIA for defining a Surgical Site Infection (SSI)

a. Superficial incisional SSi

b. Infection occurs within 30 days after the operation
and
C. Infection involves only skin or subcutaneous tissue of the incision
and
d. At least one of the following:
i. Purulent drainage, with or without laboratory confirmation, from the superficial
incision.

64



Infection Control Manual

Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined

Page 2 of 6

a.

ii. Organisms isolated from an aseptically obtained cuiture of fluid or tissue from the
superficial incision.

fii. At least one of the following signs or symptoms of infection: pain or tenderness,
localized swelling, redness, or heat and superficial incision is deliberately opened
by surgeon, unless incision is culture-negative.

iv. Diagnosis of superficial incisional SSi by the surgeon or attending physician.

Do not report the following conditions as SSi:

i. Stitch abscess (minimal inflammation & discharge confined to the points of suture
penetration).

i Infection of an episiotomy or newborn circumcision site.

ii. Infected burn wound.

iv. Incisional SSI that extends into the fascial and muscle layers (see deep incisional
SSi).
V. Note: Specific criteria are used for identifying infected episiotomy and

circumcision sites and burn wounds. Not included in this indicator.
Deep Incisional SSi

Infectlon occurs wnthln 30 or 90 days after the operatlon lf—ne-rmplant—rs—le#t—m—plaee-er

(where day 1= the procedure date) and

infection involves deep soft tissues (e.g., fascial and muscle layers) of the incision and

At least one of the following:

i. Purulent drainage from the deep incision but not from the organ/space
component of the surgical site.

ii. A deep incision spontaneously dehisces or is deliberately opened by a surgeon
when the patient has at least one of the following signs or symptoms: fever
(greater than =38°C), localized pain, or tenderness, uniess site is culture-
negative.

ii. An abscess or other evidence of infection involving the deep incision is found on
direct examination, during re-operation, or by histopathologic or radiologic
examlnatlon

iv.

Notes:

i. 4-Report infection that involves both superficial and deep incision sites as deep
incisional SSI.

ii. 2-Report an organ/space SSI that drains through the incision as a deep
incisional SSI.

Organ/Space SSI

Infectlon occurs wnthln 30 or 90 days after the operatlon #—ne—rmplant—rs—left—m—plaeeuer

(where day 1= the procedure date) and

Infection involves any part of the anatomy (e.g., organs or spaces), other than the

incision, which was opened or manipulated during an operation

and

At least one of the following:

i. Purulent drainage from a drain that is placed through-a-stab-wound-t-into the
organ/space.

ii. Organisms isolated from an aseptically obtained culture of fluid or tissue in the
organ/space.

iii. An abscess or other evidence of infection involving the organ/space that is found
on direct examination, during re-operation, or by histopathologic or radiologic
examination

65



Infection Control Manual

Healthcare Associated Iinfections, Defined

Page 3 of 6

Vv,

Meets at least one criterion for a specific organ/space infection site
according to NHSN surveillance definitions.

6. Ventilator Associated Preumenia-Events - Intensive Care Units
Ventllator-Assomated Condition (VAC)

a.

Patient has a baseline period of stability or improvement on the ventilator,
defined by greater than or equal to (2) 2 calendar days of stable or
decreasing daily minimum FiO2 or PEEP values.

And

After a period of stability or improvement on the ventilator, the patient has

at least one of the following indicators of worsening oxygenation:

1) Increase in daily minimum FiO2 of greater than or equal to (2) 0.20
(20 points) over the daily minimum FiO2 in the baseline period,
sustained for greater than or equal to (2) 2 calendar days.

2) Increase in daily minimum PEEP values of greater than or equal to
(2) 3 cmH20 over the daily minimum PEEP in the baseline period,
sustained for greater than or equal to (2) 2 calendar days.

$H3) Note:

a) Daily minimum defined by lowest value of FiO2 or PEEP
during a calendar day that is maintained for at least 1 hour.

ajb) FiO2 or PEEP values. The baseline period is defined as the
two calendar days immediately preceding the first day of
increased daily minimum PEEP or FiO2.

Infectlon-related Ventilator-Associated Complication (IVAC)

Patient meets criteria for VAC

and

On or after calendar day 3 of mechanical ventilation and within 2 calendar

days before or after the onset of worsening oxygenation, the patient meets

both of the following criteria:

1) Temperature greater than (>) 38 °C or less than (<) 36°C, OR white
blood cell count greater than or equal to (2) 12,000 cells/mm3 or less
than or equal (<) 4,000 cells/mm3. And

2) A new antimicrobial agent(s)* is started, and is continued for greater
than or equal to (2) 4 calendar days.

Possmle Ventilator-Associated Pneumonia VAP

Patient meets criteria for VAC and IVAC
and
On or after calendar day 3 of mechanical ventilation and within 2 calendar
days before or after the onset of worsening oxygenation, one of the
following criteria is met:
1) Purulent respiratory secretions (from one or more specimen
collections)
a) Defined as secretions from the lungs, bronchi, or trachea that
contains greater than (>) 25 neutrophils and less than (<) 10
squamous epithelial cells per low power field [Ipf, x100].

b) If the laboratory reports semi-quantitative results, those
results must be equivalent to the above quantitative
thresholds.

c) See additional instructions for using the purulent respiratory
secretions criterion in the VAE Protocol.

2) Qi
3) Positive culture (qualitative, semi-quantitative or quantitative) of
sputum

a) Endotracheal aspirate

b) Bronchoalveolar lavage

66



Infection Control Manual

Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined

Page 4 of 6

H=1I1L.

ajc) Lung tissue, or protected specimen brushing
Excludes the following:

1) Normal respiratory/oral flora, mixed respiratory/oral flora or
equivalent

2) Candida species or yeast not otherwise specified

3) Coagulase-negative Staphylococcus species

4) Enterococcus species

Probable Ventilator-Associated Pneumonia VAP

Patient meets criteria for VAC and IVAC

And

On or after calendar day 3 of mechanical ventilation and within 2 calendar
days before or after the onset of worsening oxygenation, ONE of the
following criteria is met:

1) Purulent respiratory secretions (from one or more specimen
collections and defined as for possible VAP) and one of the
following:

a) Positive culture of endotracheal aspirate, greater than or
equal to (2) 10° CFU/ml or equivalent semi-quantitative result

b) Positive culture of bronchoalveolar lavage, greater than or
equal to (2) 10°CFU/ml or equivalent semi-quantitative result

c) Positive culture of lung tissue, greater than or equal to (2)
104CFU/g or equivalent semi-quantitative result

d) Positive culture of protected specimen brush*, greater than or
equal to (2) 103CFU/ml or equivalent semi-quantitative result

e) Same organism exclusions as noted for Possible VAP.

— OR

2) One of the following (without requirement for purulent respiratory
secretions):

a) Positive pleural fluid culture (where specimen was obtained

during thoracentesis or initial placement of chest tube and
NOT from an indwelling chest tube)

b) Positive lung histopathology

c) Positive diagnostic test for Legionellaspp.

ayd) Positive diagnostic test on respiratory secretions for
influenza virus, respiratory syncytial virus, adenovirus,
parainfluenza virus, rhinovirus, human metapneumovirus,
coronavirus

67



Infection Control Manual
Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined
Page 5 of 6

7. Primary Bloodstream infections (BSI) related to Central Lines — Intensive Care Units
a. Catheter-Associated BSI
i. Vascular access device that terminates at or close to the heart or one of the
great vessels. An umbilical artery or vein catheter is considered a central line.
i. BS! is considered to be associated with a central line if the line was in place and

use-accessed duﬂng—the-48-heur—pened-greater than (>) 2 calendar days
before development of the BSI.

8. Urinary Tract Infections (UTI), device related
H#:a. Catheter- Associated UTI

i. A UTl where an indwelling urinary catheter was in place for greater than (>)
2 days on the day of the infection, with day of device placement being Day
1, and an indwelling urinary catheter was in place on the day of the
infection or the day before. If an indwelling urinary catheter was in place for

68



Infection Control Manual
Healthcare Associated Infections, Defined
Page 6 of 6

greater than (>) 2 days and then removed, the UTI criteria must be fully met
on the day the dewce was d|scontmued or the next day

9. Home Care
a. The CDC Definitions do not contain criteria related to home care acquired infections.
The Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology has written
guidelines to address the different practice setting and we have adopted those
definitions (see home care policy).

B. REFERENCES:

1. National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) Surveillance Definitions ef-for Specific Types of
Infections infection-Reseurse-Librarny—Retrieved-March-25, 2010 from
Bpdvninsdecovinheniibrans iimllanuary 2014
WWW. cdc govlnhsnIPDFslpscManuaII1 7pscNosInfDef current @

4.2, Centérs for Disease Control and Prévention .Guidelines for the Prevention of Intravascular
Catheter-Related Infections. MMWR 2002;:54Ne—RR-10) 2011
http://www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pdf/quidelines/bsi-quidelines-2011.pdf

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS
1. Infection Control Philosophy IC.1
2. Infection Control Surveillance Program IC.2
3. Infection Control Epidemiologic Investigation of a Suspected Outbreak IC.3



@ i ciew Mo
Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

WOMEN AND CHILDREN SERVICES MANUAL - NICU

SUBJECT: NUTRITIONAL CARE AND ASSESSMENT FOR INFANTS ADMITTED TO NICU

ISSUE DATE: 09/07
REVISION DATE: 11/07; 7/08; 11/08, 4/09, 06/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s):

Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 03/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A POLICY:
1. Function
a. A systematic method for the registered dietician to collaborate with the physician in the
assessment of nutrition status of patients, the education of patients regarding nutritional
therapies, and the provision of appropriate medical nutrition therapy given the patient's
medical diagnosis and assessed nutritional requirements.
2. Circumstances
a. Setting — all patients admitted to or being treated at Tri-City Medical Center’s neonatal
intensive care unit.
b. Supervision — none required.
3. Referrals for a nutrition assessment are generated if certain criteria are met via the neonatal
admission assessment in Compass Power Chart.
4. Registered dieticians (RD) will assess nutritional status of triggered patients within 48 hours of

referral, considering age of patient, disease status, nutrition history, medical history, medical
therapies/treatments and laboratory values.

5. Registered dieticians (RD) may assess nutrition status of any patient and implement an
appropriate nutrition care plan, to include evaluation and recommendations for enteral and
parenteral nutrition support, addition of supplements, and education of patients/families regarding
appropriate nutrition intervention for a particular disease state.

B. DEFINITIONS:
1. Malnourished or nutritionally at-risk:
Acute weight loss of greater than 10% of body weight
Weight below 3™ percentile on the growth chart
Decreased percentile scores of height and/or weight
Low birth weight (less than 2500 grams) or prematurity (less than 37 weeks)
Inadequate provision or tolerance of nutrients
Chronic lung disease/bronchopulmonary dysplasia
Congenital heart disease
Necrotizing enterocolitis (NEC)
Short bowel syndrome
Small for gestational age (SGA)
Intrauterine growth restrictionretardation (IUGR)
Rickets of prematurity
Cholestasis
Failure to thrive
Inadequate weight gain (< 20 gm) after day of life 14
Inappropriate or inadequate weight gain x 4 days after day of life 14

TOIITATTITQ@TOQ0TE

70



Women and Children Services Manual - NICU
Nutritional Care and Assessment for Infants Admitted to NICU

Page 2 of 3
C. PROCEDURE:

1. The registered dietician shall provide nutrition assessment, consultation, and/or medical nutrition
therapy for patients, families, and for medical professionals providing care in the Neonatal
Intensive Care Unit (NICU). Referrals for nutrition assessment are generated if certain criteria are
met via the admission database, requested by physician and/or identified during multidisciplinary
rounds.

2. Referrals for nutrition assessment are generated if the following criteria are met upon completion
of the NICU admission database and patient history, as requested by physician and/or as
identified during multidisciplinary rounds, or at any point during the NICU stay.

a. Extremely Low Birth Weight (ELBW) less than 1000gm

b. Very Low birth Weight (VLBW) less than 1500gm

C. Chronic lung disease/bronchopulmonary dysplasia

d. Congenital heart disease

e. Necrotizing enterocolitis (NEC)

f. Short bowel syndrome

g. Small for gestational age

h. Intrauterine growth retardation

i. Rickets of prematurity

j- Cholestasis

k. Patients on TPN for more than fivethree days

I Intolerance to enteral feeds

m. Failure to thrive

n. Inadequate weight gain (less than or equal to 20 grams) after day of life 14
0. Inappropriate or inadequate weight gain for 4 days after day of life 14

3. The dietician will complete the assessment with consideration of:

a. Nutrition order (TPN versus gavage feedings versus nipple feedings versus breastfeeding)
b. Diagnosis

C. Chronological age and/or gestational age

d. Weight

e. Length

f. Head circumference as appropriate

g. Food allergies

h. Birth weight, if available

i. History of weight changes

j- Potential drug nutrient interactions

k. Laboratory and biochemical values

I Psychosocial, physiological, social and/or environmental issues
m. Clinical assessment changes

n. Any other general nutrition concerns

4, Clinical dietician will document nutrition assessment in the progress notes of the medical record.
Assessments will be based on information provided by admission assessment, review of history
and physical, physician notes, other disciplines’ notes, and interview with parents, nursing, or
other members of health care team.

a. Nutrition order

b. Diagnosis

C. Age (gestational age and adjusted age)

d. Weight, length

e. Macronutrient and micronutrient requirements

f. Food allergies

g. Laboratory and biochemical values: pertinent to assessment

h. History of weight changes

i. Feeding problems

j- Psychosocial, physiological, social and/or environmental issues
5. Clinical dietician will also calculate the following:

a. Weight for height percentile or weight for age/weight for height percentile

b. Head circumference percentile -



Women and Children Services Manual - NICU
Nutritional Care and Assessment for Infants Admitted to NICU

Page 3 of 3

42,
23.

C.

d.

e.

f

A nutrit

Weight change percentile (postnatal growth for the premature infant should mimic inutero
fetal growth rates ~1.5% (18g/kg) increase per day

Estimation of calories is based upon the neonate’s age, weight, disease state, and
nutrition status

Grams of protein per day

Fluid requirements

ion care plan will be developed and individualized based on assessment and will meet the

specific needs of the patient. Goals will be individually determined with delineation of methods of
achievement of goals and time frames. Goals will be documented in the infant’s medical record.

|

“*Dependent upon clinical condition (i.e. less with PDA or BPD)

Energy, Protein, Fluid Requirements of the Preterm Infant F\

| Protein g/kg/d | Kcal/Kg/d | Water mikkg/d ||

Preterm fed enterally | 25-4 | 105-130 | 120-200* ‘
Preterm fed parentally | 3-4 | 90-120 | 140-160*

—

Clinical dietician will confer with physician, RN, and/or pharmacist regarding pertinent factors
affecting nutrition status (i.e. medication, 1&0, intake, etc.).
Clinical dietician will provide follow-up for patients assessed at risk daily and will:

a.

b.

C.

Document at least every seven (7) days depending on medical status and nutritional
status and revise therapy as indicated.

Follow-up assessment is documented on the progress notes of the medical record, to
include nutrient intake, tolerance to feedings, weight changes, laboratory parameters, and
1&0.

Follow-up assessments may be triggered sooner as warranted by change in nutritional
status and/or medical condition.

Clinical dietician will provide nutrition counseling and education, explaining rationale to parent(s)
as ordered by physician, as requested by nursing, family, or as deemed appropriate by RD.

a.
b.

Documentation of education is completed in the physician progress notes.
Education may include, but is not limited to, formula preparation, appropriate
recommendations related to infant feedings and formulas. Referrals for outpatient medical

nutrition therapy will be generated as appropriate, i.e. specialty formulas, feeding issues,
and growth concerns.

REFERENCES:
1.

Nutritional Needs of the Preterm Infant: 2" Ed. Tsang, RC, 20051993
The A.S.P.E.N. Nutrition Support Practice Manual, 2™ ed., ed. Merritt, R. 2005.

The Science and Practice of Nutrition Support: A Case Based Core Curriculum, “ ed. Gottschlich,

MM, 2001.

72



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACY POLICY MANUAL

DELETE - No longer needed
as a policy, use as a
reference guide for IT
Pharmacist










76



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

POLIGY-PHARMACY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 10/10 SUBJECT: Antibietic-Antimicrobial Stewardship
Program
REVISION DATE: 3/15 POLICY NUMBER:8390-6018
Department Approval Date(s): 3115
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 10/10, 3/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 10/10, 4/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 10/10

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide a process in order to promote judicious use of antimicrobials

2. The goals of the Antimicrobial Stewardship Program (ASP) include, but are not limited to:
a. Minimize adverse effects and events secondary to the use of antimicrobial agents
b. Reduce, minimize, and/or prevent the emergence of resistant microorganisms

B. POLICY:

1. A physician supervised multidisciplinary antimicrobial stewardship workgroup shall
evaluate the judicious use of antimicrobials in accordance with guidelines established by
the federal government and professional organizations.

2. Antimicrobial stewardship activities, outcomes, and all quality indicators shall be reported

quarterly by the Infectious Disease physician or pharmacist to the Pharmacy &
Therapeutics Committee and Infection Control.

17



Pharmacy
Antimicrobial Stewardship Program
Page 2 of 3

C. PROCEDURE:
1. ANTIMICROBIAL STEWARDSHIP WORKGROUP:
a. Clinicians
i. A single physician leader, knowledgeable in the area of infectious diseases,
responsible for program outcomes
ii. A pharmacist leader, knowledgeable in the area of infectious diseases, will
co-lead the program
b. Infection Control
i. Infection Control Activities
ii. Quality indicators (C. difficile, MDRO, device related infections, procedure
related infections, etc)
c. Information Systems
i. Computerized alerts & warnings
iii. Data generation and reporting
d. Microbiology
i. Culture and sensitivity reporting/alerting
il Annual antibiogram
e. Administration
i. Financial support of program
2, ANTIMICROBIAL STEWARDSHIP ACTIVITIES:
a. Prospective audit and feedback conducted by pharmacist leader in conjunction
with physician leader

78



Pharmacy

Antimicrobial Stewardship Program

Page 3 of 3

i. This process involves prospectively reviewing the use of antimicrobial
agents and contacting the prescriber with recommendations for optimizing
current antimicrobial therapy on an individual patient.

Development and implementation of a restricted antibiotic policy (Refer to

Pharmacy policy “Restricted Antimicrobials”)

Surveillance and trending of antimicrobial use patterns and quality indicators

Education to clinicians and staff

i. Development of evidence based, institution-specific guidelines for the
treatment of common infections

Other activities:

i IV to Oral route conversion program

iii. Renal dose adjustment of antimicrobials

iiii. Preparation of retrospective reviews (i.e. Medication Use Evaluation)

79



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PHARMACY POLICY MANUAL

DELETE - duplicate policy,
information in Microbiology
Lab policy

.
Wil

Professional Affair

s Commit

tee Approval Date(s): 05/15




@) . ~ . DELETE - Blended with
‘ ) Tr"c't)f 'V'ed"_a' anter Hours of Operation Policy
Oceanside, California

PHARMACY POLICY MANUAL

Department-Approval Date{s): 03/15
harmacv-&-Therapeutic ommittee-Approval; 06/05,-07/06,07/09 , 03/15
L DEL08 070 07001, 04115
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Besrdeltbirectors-lpproval 06/05,-07/06,-07/09,1/12

[v1]



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 09/91 SUBJECT: Bedside Medication Storage
REVISION DATE: 01/97, 07/00, 04/05, 07/06, 01/12, POLICYRILUMEZR—8200-64.0:3
3/15

Department Approval Date(s): 315
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): 3/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 2/03, 04/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 2/03, 04/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 2/03, 04/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:

1.  No-Mmedications shall not be stored at bedside. will-beleft-at-the-bedside-

a. Exception: as delineated in Patient Care Services Policy Self-Administered

Continuous Subcutaneous Infusion of Insulin (Insulin Pump Therapy) for the Acute
Care Patient

82



(c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 01/98 SUBJECT: Discharge Prescriptions
REVISION DATE: 02/03, 06/05, 07/06 POLICY NUMBER:—83980-3119
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): nl/a
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A POLICY:

1.

The hospital does not provide discharge medications, unless an extreme emergency exists.
Discharge prescriptions may be an important component of the continuum of the patient's care.
This hospital is committed to assisting the patient/family in obtaining access to appropriate
pharmaceutical care during the discharge process.

If an emergency exists, no drugs supplied by the hospital shall be taken from the hospital unless
a prescription or medical record order has been written for the medication. The medication must
be properly labeled and prepared by the Pharmacist in accordance with state and federal laws,
for use outside of the hospital.

The patient may be provided printed material describing the effects of the discharge medications
ordered by the physician. Drug leaflets for discharge information may be accessed at nursing
units using the Micromedex system.

Depending on risk and other factors, the patient and/or family may receive education about
anticipated discharge medications prior to the day of discharge. Such education will be provided
by either the nurse or Pharmacist. Documentation of such education will appear in the discharge
instructions area of the medical record.

The Hospital may assist in extraordinary cases, hardship cases or when the medication is difficult
to obtain elsewhere. It should be noted however, that discharge prescriptions are not a payable
benefit of most health care insurance plans. The patient/family holds the financial responsibility
for discharge prescriptions.

No person other than a pharmacist or an individual under the direct supervision of a pharmacist
shall dispense medication for use beyond the immediate needs of the patients.

83



(c\? Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PHARMACYPROLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

01/90 SUBJECT: Emergency Medication Tray for

Crash CartCrash-Gart-Security-and
— feceuptaliiss

REVISION DATE: 05/94, 03/97, 10/99, 08/02/ 06/05, POLICY- NUMBER:—8390-2203

07/06, 07/09, 3/15

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15

Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 7/09, 1/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 7/09, 1/12, 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 7/09, 1/12

A POLICY:

1.

This hospital maintains mobile supplies of emergency equipment and medications (crash carts)
in-patient care areas of the hospital and at designated off-site clinics. The Code Blue Committee
determines which medications will be stocked in these carts and Tthe Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee approves final recommendations. The RPharmasceutical
ServicesPharmacy Department is responsible for the integrity and security of medications
contained in the crash carts.

B. PROCEDURE:

1.

PN

4-5.

The emergency drug supply is stored ina clearly marked portable contamer—whaeh—rs—seaJed—by

- . The contents of the
contalner are hsted—en—the—euts\tdeeeveit llsted and VISIble on or W|th|n the container and
include the earliest expiration date of the drugs within.
The emergency medication tray will be filled by pharmacy personnel.
The emergency medication tray will be checked by a pharmacist or pharmacist intern.
The pharmacy personnel checking the emergency medication tray will verify contents,
quantities, and expiration dates, then lock the tray with a lock that must be broken in order
to gain access to the medications.
The first to expire medication, date of expiration, and lock number of the lock used to seal
the tray will be included on a label which will be placed on the crash cart medication
drawer.

3-1.

Prior to placing the final lock on the crash cart, Ppharmacy personal will inspect IV solutions

placed in the eourt-cart by Sterile Procedures Department personnel. priorte-planningthe lock-on

the crash-car-drawers.

In an effort to confirm the integrity of the crash cart, when performing monthly area unit
inspections, the pharmacy personnel performing the inspection will confirm the lock
number on the crash cart matches the lock number recorded on the current crash cart
checklist. If there is any question of integrity at that time the most appropriate person to
address the matter will be notified.

84



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL

DELETE - no longer needed as
drug information, other
resources available

85




@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACY POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

12/11 POLICY: Formulary System

REVISION DATE: 3/15

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 01/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/12, 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 02/12

A.

PURPOSE:

1.

2.

To address the process for addition, removal, and restriction of pharmaceutical agents at Tri City
Medical Center (TCMC).

The formulary system is operated under the auspices of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics (P&T)
Committee to promote rational, cost-effective use of medications at Tri--City Medical Center.

DEFINITIONS:

Formulary System: An ongoing process through which a healthcare whereby-an organizations
establishes policies regarding the use of medications, therapies, and drug-related devices
and identifies those that are most medically appropriate and cost-effective to best serve

the health mterests of a glven patlent populatlon phamaey—and—meéea#staﬂ—we;kmg

1.

es-a contmually updated
list of medlcatlons and related mformatlon representing the clinical judgment of
physicians, pharmacists, and other experts in the diagnosis, prophylaxis, or treatment of
disease and promotion of health. A formulary includes, but is not limited to, a list of
medications and medication-associated products or devices, medication-use policies,
important ancillary drug information, decision-support tools, and organizational
guidelines.

ROLE OF THE PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE:
1.

The P&T Committee is responsible for overseeing the effective and efficient operation of the
formulary system. The Committee is responsible to the Medical Staff as a whole, and its policy
recommendations are subject to approval by the Executive Committee as well as to the normal
administrative approval process. The Committee assists in the formulation of broad professional
policies relating to medications in the hospital, including their evaluation, selection, procurement,
storage, distribution, administration, and use.

It is the responsibility of the P&T Committee to provide integrity to the formulary system by
assuring current, consistent prescribing practices ofthat medications designated as
“formulary” medications and listed-in-the-formulanrare-such medications are routlnely stocked
in the pharmacy, unless mechanisms for more rapid resupply or transfer is in place. and

| i ; tont

FORMULARY DESIGNATION:

86



Pharmacy Manual
Formulary System
Page 2 of 5

1.

2.

Only those considered to be most cost-effective advantageous-in patient care shall be

designated as formulary medications.

The P&T Committee shall at minimum evaluate the following before designating a medication as

formulary:

Indications for use

Effectiveness

Drug interactions

Potential for errors and abuse

Adverse drug events

Sentinel event advisories

Population(s) served (e.g., pediatrics, geriatrics)

Contraindications and PrecautionsOtherrisks

Costs compared to formulary alternatives

The organization shall have the appropriate capability to monitor patients’ response to

medications before the product will be added to the formulary, dispensed, or administered.

These medications are listed in the formulary; only formulary medications are routinely stocked

and available from the pharmacy.

Only those medications that have been approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

shall be considered for formulary addition. Therefore, investigational medications do not meet

criteria for formulary addition.

The Department of Pharmacy is responsible for selecting, from available generic equivalents,

those medications to be dispensed pursuant to a physicians order for a particular drug product.

Generally, this choice is consistent with competitive bids awarded TCMC by group purchasing

organizations.

Medications designated on the formulary as—avmlable—(—femﬂa;y—)—fer—ébspeﬂsmg-ep

administration-are-shall be reviewed at least annually based on emerging safety and efficacy

information, cost-effectiveness data, and inventory control standards.

a. Pharmacy shall report the result of the annual review of the formulary to the P&T
Commlttee

“TQ 000U

9:8.

The Department of Pharmacy shall maiﬁtain an approved formulary list in Cerner

E. ADDITION OF PHARMACEUTICAL AGENTS TO FORMULARY:

1.
2.

3.

It shall be the responsibility of the requesting practitioner (MD, DO, PharmD) to complete all
paperwork necessary for addition of pharmaceutical agents to the TCMC formulary.
Pharmacy shall be responsible for determining acquisition costs, costs of therapy, and cost
comparisons for therapeutically equivalent agents.

Pharmacy shall arrange for the requested pharmaceutical agent to be presented at the Pharmacy
and Therapeutics committee in a timely fashion for review and approval to the formulary.

The requesting practitioner may provide written recommendations to the P&T committee or be
present at the P&T committee when the pharmaceutical agent is being presented for review.
Requesting practitioners must disclose any and all “conflicts of interest” related to the
pharmaceutical agent being requested to the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee.
Pharmacy shall notify all affected prescribers and/or departmentspractitioners once a

medication-if-drug is approved through P&Tthepharmacy-and-therapeutics-newsletter.

F. REMOVAL OF AGENTS FROM THE FORMULARY:

1.

Pharmacy shall consult with all necessary practitioners with an expertise related to the
pharmaceutical agent before requesting removal at the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee.
a. Pharmacy shall document all communications with practitioners in this matter

Pharmacy shall notify all appropriate TCMC committees/departments of the proposal for removal
of a medication r-agent ene-menth-beforeprior to presentation at the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee.

87



Page 3 of 5
3.

4.

o

Pharmacy Manual
Formulary System

Agents proposed by the Department of Pharmacy for removal from the formulary shall be
presented at the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee.

The Department of Pharmacy shall present to the Pharmacy and Therapeutics committee
evidenced based reasons for removal of agents from the formulary that include cost savings and;
pharmaceutical and therapeutically equivalent alternatives already on TCMC formulary.

Pharmacy shall notify all affected prescribers and/or departmentsprastitioners once a

medication-if-drug is removed from the formulary-threugh-the-pharmacy-and-therapeutics
wewslation

G. RESTRICTION OF FORMULARY AGENTS:

1.

n

The department of pharmacy will work with TCMC physicians to create criteria for use for
pharmaceutical agents both formulary and non-formulary.

Formulary medications may be considered for restriction by the Pharmacy and Therapeutics
Committee when they meet one or more of the following criteria:

a. The drug has limited therapeutic use that requires expertise in that area

b. [nappropriate use might result in excessive or unnecessary expenditures

C. The medication is a high risk agent with potential problems due to adverse effects or
toxicity

d. Other reasons as deemed appropriate by the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee

Formulary medications may be restricted to use, either by a medical service (e.g., oncology),
prescribing criteria (e.g., specific indications), or patient care area (e.g., Intensive Care Unit).
A current list of restricted medications will be maintained on the Department of Pharmacy
website.

Physician requesting the use of a medication outside its established restriction shall fill out the
Pharmacotherapy Utilization form (See Appendix 1).

Pharmacy service shall create a method to administer restricted agents outside their restriction
when necessary. This may involve one or more of the following:

a. Case by case review of each request within the pharmacy, and if necessary input a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee chairperson.

b. Obtaining a consult from an authorized prescriber.

C. Moving a patient to the needed area for proper treatment.

Pharmacy shall notify all affected prescribers, appropriate TCMC cemmittees-departments
and/or committees of the proposal to restrict a pharmaceutical agent ene-menth-beforeprior to
presentation at the Pharmacy and Therapeutics committee.

H. FORMULARY STATUS OF NEW MEDICATIONS:

1.

New medications approved by the FDA, but not yet considered for formulary addition by the
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee shall be considered non-formulary until the P+T
Committee has reviewed these medications. Prior to the P+T Committee deliberation, use of the
medications shall conform to the non-formulary medication use process.

L. OBTAINING NON-FORMULARY MEDICATIONS:

1.

N

When a non-formulary medication is prescribed, a pharmacist shall contact and inform the
prescribing physician that the medication is non-formulary and not stocked in the pharmacy. The
pharmacist shall inform the physician of other formulary alternatives available.

If the physician determines that the non-formulary medication is needed;-, approval must be
obtained from the Clinical Pharmacy Manager. For tracking purposes, the physician or
pharmacist must fill out the Pharmacotherapy Utilization form documenting why the medication
is needed (See Appendix1). The medication will then be obtained by pharmacy for a specific
patient.

Non-formulary medications are normally obtained within 24 hours, but may take longer depending
on when the order is received and product availability. The P&T Committee may deem some
products not to be ordered, dispensed, or stocked, even on a non-formulary request basis.

J. MONITORING OF NON-FORMULARY MEDICATION PRESCRIBING:




Pharmacy Manual
Formulary System
Page 4 of 5

K.

1. The Clinical Pharmacy Manager shall compile and analyze data regarding non-formulary
medication use as appropriateen-an-annualbasis and report findings to the P&T Committee.
2. The Committee shall determine appropriate action necessary to maintain the integrity of the
formulary system. This may include:
a. Reconsidering a medication formulary addition
b. Undertaking educational efforts to reduce inappropriate prescribing
C. Imposing prescribing restriction

FORMS/RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Pharmacotherapy Utilization Form

89



Pharmacy Manual
Formulary System
Page 5 of 5

Appendhst
Tri City Medical Center Department of Pharmacy Services
Pharmacotherapy Utilization Form

] Non-formulary use

[] Use outside of restriction

Condition being treated:

Drug Requested and dosage form:

Dosage:

Rationale for use (indicated why current TCMC formulary agents are inappropriate):

Estimated duration of therapy:

Physician signature: Print Name:

Service: Pager Number:

Pharmacy Use Only

Pharmacist Comments (with justification):

[] Approved (] Not Approved

] No need to order drug [] Please order drug supply

Action taken if not approved:

Pharmacist Signature: Print Name:

90



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

01/72 SUBJECT: Hours of Operation and Authorized
Access to the Pharmacy

REVISION DATE: 01/75, 01/80, 01/90, 01/00, 07/06, POLICY-NUMBER:-8390-4402

03/15
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:

1.

2.

As approved by the medical staff committees and Tri-City Medical Center administration, the

Pharmacy hours of operation will be seven (7) days per week, 24 hours per day.

Access to the Pharmacy is limited to the Pharmacy staff.

a. Medical staff, nursing staff, administrative, environmental services and other
personnel are authorized admission only in conjunction with their duties and under
supervision of Pharmacy staff.

91



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 01/75 SUBJECT: Delivery-of-Medications Ordered
STAT and at Specified Time Intervals
REVISION DATE: 03/06, 04/08, 3/15 POLICY NUMBER: 8390-3107
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): nl/a
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 06/05. 03/06, 03/08, 07/09, 1/12, 03/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06/05. 03/06, 03/08, 07/09, 1/12, 4/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 06/05. 03/06, 03/08, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:
1. STAT medications from the Pharmacy will be delivered to the requesting area within 30 minutes

or less from time of receipt of STAT order in the Pharmacy Department.

B. PROCEDURE:
1. The Pharmacy Department will be notified of STAT medications via a CPOE order entered as
STAT by the ordering prescriber or via telephone/verbal communication immediately
followed by a scanned telephonelverbal or electronic medlcatlon order.

32. |If the medlcat|on is not avallable via PyX|s Medstat|on the med|cat|on WI|| be delivered to
the appropnate patlent care area, d|rectly to the prlmary nurse.

8:3.  Medications ordered at specified time intervals shall be adjusted to standard hours as per
“Medication Administration Times” policy as soon as possible, unless attending physician
specified otherwise.

6:4.  For non-formulary orders, back ordered medication and/or out of stock STAT medication orders,
the pharmacist will contact the primary RN and the prescriber to explain the delay and offer
potential alternatives.



2
(C“P Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYPROLICY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 02/03 SUBJECT: Patients’ Use of Herbals and
Natural Remedies
REVISION DATE: 06/05, 03/06, 3/15 POLICY NUMBER:8390-3117
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 03/15

Medical Executive Committee Approval:

02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 04/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/15

Board of Directors Approval:

02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12

A.

POLICY:

Due to clinically significant drug-drug interactions and unproven efficacy, continuation of
herbals and natural remedies are not recommended during hospital admissiont-is-the

1.

3:2.

4:3.

6.

The admlttmg nurse shall encourage the patlent to send aAll medlcatlons wit-be-senthome
with a responsible family member or patient representative. as-soon-aspossiblewitha

famihrmmember.
If the medication(s) cannot be sent home, they shall be this-is-ret-pessiblethey-are-stored in
the Pharmacy Department until discharge.

If the “natural” remedy is prescribed by the physician and the patient wishes to continue taking
the substance while in the hospital, the medication shall be ordered via CPOE as a “Patient
Own Med.”

The medication shall be identified, labeled, and dispensed in accordance to California
State Law and Patlent Care Serwces Pollcy Medlcat|ons Brought in by the Patlent

As with other medications brought from home herbals are returned to the patlent upon discharge.

RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

6-1.

Patient Care Services Policy Medications Brought in by the Patient

93



DELETE - duplication, see

(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center PCS Use of Unapproved

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL
Upapproved
REVISION-DATE:-07/06 POLIGY NUMBER:—8390-3103
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15

Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a

k 07/06,-07/09, /42
L] VI T E) y y

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/15
Eeapd-oftDirestors Appreval: U0 -Bng 4 2

94



0

fl 4

s o

STAT {[S7AT “tammacs wie, gaca £ inbax

fdmi siaws: O inpatient

3 Bbservglion
Koawe of Sucpemed Communicatls Jiagags Requsing fiddrd Pe=zubons;

KNIAN ALLERGIES YO BE |I$TED WITH EACH ADMISSIN:

{Check Orish

CAremz O Dopel

O Kay marupl Telemety mondanrg fer TArEpod 1 [slsresCiurss sithod mrsa,

(0]

aJ Ty \ /
1 /
Gan ; POV I B ol K == 7
Y Hiees-Syee ~ Muie | Ter A S =
O Mayinemug| 'aelcﬂ‘arﬁtqrilming 0r IrarEpor, 1 sTygioed Jret )!ﬂmutnum.
Hever ey
ot Load wivra | ©
L \\ // -
L e .
o<y . Wi . e .
AN
WS maphie | '
o) sl £ . \\ .
O Read Back ol T.0./¢.0.008 _ AN _ )
g | Pesee-Symue nain The Iﬁﬁmﬂs Siratue Daa e T
QT Vay mamual Telemesry moifiarng fr maasgor (0 1e%poctdures Wikt ruse. -
- ] g \ R
s2u | e o o
50, S0 L X

AN

S

ng ‘mg'or
Ay i /

DR 8 e s/ | T ezt Qe af TANDA T8 L o
chematiznpu * dumrs - Qg Doz Tre ]’m;u;m-sigmre [T73 Thie
i) - L\_

,! @ Trplity Medical Center ..

L2 Virts Way s Doserade o Ca Y2155
1]
87114010

87411070 Reawst (LXIT0I/2) Paga 1 oF 1

H PHYSICIAN’S ORDERS

AfTx Fardare Ladel

95



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Physical Therapy Assistant Supervision POLICY NUMBER: 613

ISSUE DATE: 2/97
REVISION DATE(S): 1/06, 1/09, 4/12
REVIEW DATE: 3/00, 1/03

Department Approval Date(s):

Department Approval Date(s): 05/14
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

ASSISTANTFSURERMIESION
AREROMAL:

This Policy / Procedure applies to the following Rehabilitation Services’ locations:

NEREEA

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA

2124 E|l Camino Real, Suite 100, Oceanside, CA
6250 El Camino Real, Carlsbad CA

510 Hacienda Drive 108A, Vista, CA

3861 Mission Avenue B25, Oceanside, CA

PURPOSE

1. To comply with the Physical Therapy Regulations California Code of Regulations Title 16
Division 13.2 Article 4 Section 1398.44 Section1398.44-of Medical Board-Laws-and
Regulations-for adequate supervision of Physical Therapy Assistants.

POLICY

1. The Physical Therapy Staff will be responsible to follow the progress of each patient, provide
direct care to the patient, and to assure that the physical therapy assistant does not function
autonomously.

PROCEDURE

1. Adequate supervision shall include all of the following:
a. The supervising physical therapist shall be readily available in person or by

telecommunication to the physical therapy assistant at all times while the physical
therapy assistant is treating patients. The supervising physical therapist shall provide
supervision of the assigned patient care rendered by the physical therapy assistant.

b. The supervising physical therapist shall initially evaluate each patient and document in
the patient's record, along with his or her signature, the evaluation and the plan of care.

96



Rehabilitation Services Policy Manual
Physical Therapy Assistant Supervision

Page 2 of 2

c. The supervising physical therapist shall formulate and document in each patient’s
record, along with his or her signature, the treatment program goals and plan based
upon the evaluation and any other information available-and-any-etherinformation
ava&lable—te—the—supeawng—physaeat—the;apmt This information shall be communicated
verbally or in writing by the supervising physical therapist to the physical therapy
assistant prior to initiation of treatment by the physical therapy assistant. The
supervising physical therapist shall determine which elements of the treatment plan may
be assigned to the physical therapy assistant. Assignment of these responsibilities must
be commensurate with the qualifications, including experience, education, and training of
the physical therapy assistant.

d. The supervising physical therapist shall re-evaluate the patient if necessary, and modify
the treatment goals and plan as needed. The re-evaluation shall include treatment to
the patient by the supervising physical therapist. The re-evaluation shall be documented
and signed by the supervising physical therapist in the patient’s record and shall reflect
the patient’s progress toward the treatment goals and when the next re-evaluation shall
be performed.

e. The physical therapy assistant shall document each treatment in the patient's record,
along with his or her signature. The physical therapy assistant shall document in the
patient’s record and notify the supervising physical therapist of any change in the
patient’s condition not consistent with planned progress or treatment goals. The change
in condition necessitates a re-evaluation by a supervising physical therapist before
further treatment by the physucal therapy assustant

e-D. REFERENCES

1.

Physical Therapy Regulations Callfornla Code of Regulatlons T|tle 16 D|V|$|on 13 2
Article 4 Section 1398.44\ Reg ctio
420244

97



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution.  WOMEN AND NEWBORN SERVICES

PROCEDURE:

FORMULA BOTFLE-FEEDING PROCEDURE

Purpose:

To outline an alternative method of meeting an infant’s nutritional needs.

Supportive Data:

Use of commercially prepared, iron-fortified formula is an alternative method of providing
neonatal nutrition. Use of formula is indicated for newborns when the mother is choosing
not to breastfeed, or when the mother or the infant’s medical or social condition warrants
bottle-feeding with formula or pumped breast milk.

Equipment: 1. Appropriate commercially prepared formula.
2. Appropriate type of sterile nipple.
A. PROCEDURE:

1. Perform hand hygiene

2. Verify type of formula to feed newborn. Formula may be given at room temperature.

3. Assess newborn’s physiologic readiness (behavioral cues) for initiation of feedings by
assessing:

a. Vital signs
b. Activity — exhibiting rooting, sucking, or crying behaviors
C. Muscle tone

4, Change diaper if necessary and wrap infant in blankets — perform hand hygiene after diapering
and prior to feeding.

5. Newborn should be held during feedings in a semi-upright position (45 degree angle) with close
physical contact and contingent responsiveness (nurturance). Do not prop bottles or use
products that hold a bottle in a newborn’s mouth.

a. Propping the bottle for feeding has been associated with reflux of milk into the
Eustachian tubes

6. Insert nipple into newborn’s mouth, keeping the nipple full of formula in order to decrease
swallowing of air.

a. Assess if infant initiates and sustains suck and swallow coordination
b. Assess if color and respiratory effort remain stable throughout feeding

7. Burp newborn after every half ounce (15 mL) or halfway through the feeding.

8. Allow 20 minutes for a feeding and feed on demand, or at least every four hours, or as ordered
by physician.

a. Normal infant feeding is:-4+5-30-mi
i 1% 24 hours: 2-10 mi/feed
ii. 24-48 hours 5-15 ml/feed
iii. 48-72 hours 15-30 ml/feed
a-iv. 72-96 hours 30-60 mi/feed
9. Discard Aany formula remaining in the feeding bottle-should-be-discarded.
44:10. Assess for signs of formula intolerance:

a. Encourage parents to be alert for signs/symptoms prior to and after discharge, signs
include:
i. Constipation
ii. Fussiness
iii. Abdominal cramps
iv. Excessive spit-up or vomiting
V. Notify pediatrician for signs of intolerance (formula type or brand alternative)
Slided De . :
Roviowei | folcee® rodariaed | Phamscyang | Medl | Professonal | Board o
Department of . Committee Committee Approval
OBI/GYN Sy
7/03, 7/09 02/13n/a 8/09, 3/115 nia 05/13, 4/15 06/13, 05/15 06/13

98



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)

Bottle Feeding

Page 2 of 2

B. DOCUMENTION:
1. Document type and amount of formula for each feeding on newborn patient care record.
2. Document any abnormal events associated with this procedure in nurse’s notes.

C.

31.  The Academy of Breastfeeding Medicine Protocol Committee. Clinical Protocol #3: Hospital
Guidelines for the Use of Supplementary Feedings in the Healthy Term Breastfed Neonate,
Revised 2009.

4:2. 3——Mattson, S., & Smith, J.E. (Eds.) (201184) Core Curriculum for Maternal-Newborn
Nursing (4™ Ed.) Philadelphia: Saunders.

8:3. Simpson, K., & Creehan, P. (201408). Perinatal Nursing (3rd4thEd). Association of Women'’s
Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses (AWHONN). Lippincott Williams and Wilkins, PA

99



@9 Tri-City Medical Center Distribution: Women & Newborn Services
PROCEDURE: CIRCUMCISION
Purpose: To outline the nursing responsibilities in assisting the physician with circumcision of male

infants.

Supportive Data:

Assisting physicians performing circumcision ensures infant safety by maintaining the
sterile field and the patency of the infant’s airway. There is considerable evidence that
newborns who are circumcised without analgesia experience pain and physiologic stress.
Neonatal physiologic responses to pain include changes in heart rate, blood pressure,
oxygen saturation, and cortisol levels (AAP Policy statement, 1999). Swaddling, sucrose
by mouth, and acetaminophen administration may reduce the stress level but is not
sufficient for operative pain and cannot be recommended as a sole method of analgesia.
Ring blocks and dorsal penile blocks have proved to be more effective as analgesia
methods vs. local anesthesia and combination preparations of Lidocaine and prilocaine
that provide some anesthesia benefit (AAP/ACOG, 2007; NANN, 2006).

Equipment: 1. Circumcision board with leg and arm restraints
2. Circumcision pack 3. Povidone-iodine solution4. Have available:
a. Tuberculin syringe
b. 1% Lidocaine without epinephrine and/or preservatives
c. Surgicele or Vaseline gauze
d. Polysporin ointment
5. Gomco: Sizes 1.1, 1.3, and 1.45
6. Plastibell: Sizes 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, and 1.5
7. 2x2 gauze
8. Oral Sucrose (24%)
9. Pacifier
\. POLICY:
1. Criteria for Circumcision:
a. Stable transition to extrauterine environment exhibited.
2. Pre-procedural feedings for the infant will be at the discretion of the attending physician.
3. Circumcisions are performed in areas away from visitors.
4, Parent’s presence during the procedure is at the physician’s discretion.
3-5. Oxygen and suction equipment should be readily available.
B. PROCEDURE:
1. Verify physician order.
2. Confirm presence of informed consent and properly completed TCMC “Operative or other

Procedures” consent form.
3. Pre-procedure assessment:

a.

Before circumcision, an RN should complete and initial assessment and history. It is
important to document the following:

i. Absence of obvious congenital or other related anomaly of the genitourinary
tract.

il Signs or symptoms of infection.

. - Pharmacy & Medical Professional Board of
Rewevl;/;:wsmn Der(:)a\Br;gmt of De;:g:::zz;of Therapeutics Executlve Affairs Directors

Committee Committee Committee Approval
10/06, 05/08, 2/10 8/07, 2/10 03/15 3/15 8/07, 415 9/07, 05/15 9/07, 4/10

100



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)

Circumcision
Page 2 of 3
ii. Respiratory distress.
iv. Hypothermia.
b. The physician performing the circumcision should notify the nursery of the pending

circumcision prior to the procedure to facilitate analgesic administration.
4. The RN shall:

a. Obtain a circumcision set.

b. Protectively contain the infant on the circumcision board.

b- c. Prep the infant to the physician’s preference and assist with the procedure
as needed.

4.5. Analgesic Administration:

a. Verify order and dosage for analgesic-(liquid-oral-acetaminophen).

b. Administer oral analgesia if ordered, prior to procedure and consider onset of action.
C. ucrose on a pacifier may be administered as a comfort measure.

6. Process:
a. The RN shall:
i. Identify the patient using two patient identifiers.
ii. Implement Universal protocol:

1) Call a “time out “to verify:
2) Name of infant/mother, date and time of birth.
3) Name of physician performing the procedure.
4) Type of procedure (e.g. Gomco, Mogen, Plastibell).
5) Planned analgesia.
a) Dorsal Penile Nerve Block
b) Other (ie: liquid oral acetaminophen)
6) Comfort measures
a) Sucrose on a pacifier
b) Physiologic positioning on a padded environment

c) Analgesia Acetaminophen-given preoperatively if ordered
ii. Document “time out” was performed in the infant’'s medical record

1) Refer to TCMC PCS Procedure: “UNIVERSAL PROTOCOL”

8.7. F"ost-procedure:

a. Use Surgicele postoperatively for excessive bleeding per physician order.
b. Notify physician if bleeding persists or Surgicele must be reapplied.
C. Complete the charge-billing sheet for the procedure.

8.8. fhe physician performing the procedure is responéible for the procedure and should be notified
of any problems that arise following the procedure.
46:9. The infant may be discharged home 2 hours after the circumcision or as ordered by physician.

C. DOCUMENTATION:
1. Documentation should include the following:
a. Date and time of the procedure.
a-b. Preprocedure Checklist
b.c. Name of the physician performing the procedure.
e-d. Type of procedure (i.e., Gomco, Mogen, or Plastibell, including size).

101



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)

Circumcision
Page 30of 3

de. Anesthesia or pain medication given.
ef. infant tolerance of the procedure to included pain scores (NPASS), 15 min and 30 min
after the procedure.
f£g. Site assessment, including any bleeding, 15 min and 30 min after the procedure
g-h. infant’s first void after the procedure.
i. If infant is discharge without voiding, instruct parents to notify physician if infant
unable to void within 12 hours or as instructed by physician.

D. POST- CIRCUMCISION CARE:

l 1.

2.

3.

Explain circumcision care to the parents or guardian and record-en-the-discharge-teaching
record in the electronic medical record (EMR).

The infant’s caregiver should apply Polysporin/Petroleum ointment to the penis with each diaper
change for the first 3 days following the procedure.

Soap should be avoided for the first three days.

E.  REFERENCES:

| 1.
2.

3.

AAP & ACOG, (20122007) Guidelines for Perinatal Care, 76™ Edition. Washington, DC.
Association of Women’s Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nursing (2006) Improving Neonatal
Skin Care. (2™ edition) Washington, D.C.

Altimer, L. (2006) NANN Guidelines. Neonatal Nursing Policies, Procedures, Competencies,
and Clinical Pathways. Circumcision. Glenview, IL

Besuner, P. (2007). AWHONN Templates for Protocols and Procedures for Maternity Services,
2" Edition. Association of Women’s Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses: Circumcision.
Washington, D.C.

Kraft, N. (2003) A pictorial and video guide to circumcision without pain. Advances in Neonatal
Care, 3(2), 50-64.

Hockenberry, M.J., & Wilson, D. (2006). Wong’s Nursing Care of Infants and Children. (8" Ed.)
St. Louis: Mosby.

Merenstein G. & Gardner, S. (2006). Handbook of Neonatal Intensive Care, 6™ Ed. Mosby, pp.
209-210.

Mosbys Online — OB: “Circumcision: Assisting”; “Circumcision: Post Procedure Care” (2009)

102



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

WOMEN AND NEWBORN SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

9/04 SUBJECT: Trial of Labor after Cesarean
(TOLAC), Vaginal Birth after
Cesarean (VBAC)

| REVISION DATE: 11/05; 4/09, 10/13

Patient C Quality-C itteo A L
Medical Department Approval: 04/145/09, 04/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 5/09
A PURPOSE:
1. To define parameters for trial of labor after cesarean, vaginal birth after cesarean, to include

physician availability.

2. To identify the criteria for trial of labor after cesarean/vaginal birth after cesarean.
3. To identify contraindications to trial of labor after cesarean/vaginal birth after cesarean.
4, To identify physician and nursing responsibilities when caring for patients attempting trial of
labor after cesarean/vaginal birth after cesarean.
DEFINITIONS:
1. Cesarean delivery:
a. Delivery of a fetus through an abdominal incision.
2. Trial of labor after cesarean (TOLAC):
a. Labor during a pregnancy after a previous cesarean delivery with the goal of having a
vaginal birth.
3. Vaginal birth after cesarean (VBAC):
a. Successful vaginal delivery after a previous cesarean section.
4, immediately available per American Congress of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ACOG)
dDefinition:
a. Physician should be immediately available throughout active labor to provide
emergency care and an capable-ofmeniteringlaber-and-performing-an-emergency
Cesarean Section if needed- Physician-shouldremain-in-house-to-manage-the VBAC.
b. Anesthesiologist in house.immediately-available.
C. Adequate support staff to-immediately perform an emergency Cesarean Section is
immediately available.
5. immediately-Aavailable back-up support:

a—It is the responsibility of the attending physician to ensure that arrangements have been
made W|th another obstetrician for back-up coverage. in-house-orin-the-office-within

b-a. The usual 0On-call anesthesia is available within 30 minutes or next available in-
heuse-as back-up support in the event that the attending OB anesthesiologist is
occupied with a anretherpatient procedure and another case arises.

CRITERIA FOR TOLAC/VBAC: TRIAL-OF LABOR AFTER CESAREANA/AGINAL BIRTH AFTER

1.

2.

One prior low transverse cesarean section OR two prior low transverse cesarean sections with
a previous vaginal birth
Vertex presentation of fetus

103



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC), Vaginal Birth after Cesarean (VBAC)

Page 2 of 5

3. Less than 42 week’s gestation

4, Clinically adequate pelvis

5. No history of:
a. Prior disruption of uterine wall — ie, surgeries, acreta and its variants.
b. Uterine scar dehiscence.
c. Uterine rupture.

6. Onset of spontaneous labor.

7. If Elestive induction of labor is initiated for a in VBAC/TOLAC - a favorable cervix and/or
mechanical cervical softening techniques shall be considered. en-acase-by-case-foralive

8. or inductioﬁ
of labor are prohibited.contraindicated.

9. Exception: use of PGE, and/or PGE, prostaglandins, Misoprostol, Cervidil may be used on
patients with fetal demise, and a prior single transverse lower segment cesarean delivery.
Refer to “Dinoprostone (Cervidil) Use for Cervical Ripening” procedure. Refer to “Misoprostol
Use for Cervical Ripening” procedure.

10. May use the intrauterine pressure catheter (IUPC) for judicious titration of oxytocin.

| D. CONTRAINDICATIONS TO TOLAC/VBAC: TRIAL OF LABOR AEFTER CESAREAN/VAGINAL

B AR CEs ARE LR

1. Inability to perform emergency cesarean delivery:
a. Surgeon unavailability.
b. Anesthesiologist unavailability.
C. insufficient nursing and ancillary staff to care for patients.
d. Insufficient surgical capability to accommodate patient needs.

2. Greater than two previous cesarean deliveries, regardless of incision location.

3 Breech presentation of fetus.

5—4 Medical or obstetr.ic complication that precludes vaginal delivery.

6-5. Post-term pregnancy (42 weeks or greater).

8;6. Prior classical, T-shaped, otHer transfundal uterine surgery/scar.

40:7. Contracted maternal pelvis.

PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

informed consent and the plan of management shall be documented on the prenatal record

during a prenatal visit and prior to patient’s arrival to labor and delivery.

a. Getting this document signed in the hospital might be rushed and may be difficult to
confirm that the risks and benefits have been discussed in the manner that constitutes
informed consent for a laboring patient whose decision making capacity may be altered
by pain and/or medication(s).

The documentation in the prenatal record shali refiect specific risks, benefits and that

alternativesthat alternatives were discussed per the ACOG selection criteria for VBAG-TOLAC

candidacy.

a. This documentation should reflect that the physician and patient are in agreement for:
i. The plan of management.

104



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC), Vaginal Birth after Cesarean (VBAC)

Page 3 of §
ii. The delivery mode.

b. If this consent is not available upon admission, a hospital consent form shall be signed
by the patient, or the patient’s legally authorized representative, as evidence of the
informed consent process noted in the patient's prenatal record.

i. The hospital consent is not in lieu of the informed consent process that occurs in
a prenatal visit between the obstetrician and his/her patient.
3. Documentation of the location of the prior c-section of incision shall be included in the plan of
management on the hospital record, if not documented on the prenatal record.
a. If the location of the prior c-section uterine scar is not available to the attending

physician, the physician must document in his plan of management why s/he felt it
appropriate to continue with a VBAC/TOLAC on the hospital progress notes and on the
informed consent signed by the patient.

h Alith_a ~rantio S ahor with-imminent-deliver

5.4. The laboring patient may elect to have a repeat cesarean birth vs. the documented “Prenatal
record” plan for TOLAC upon admission to labor and delivery and/or at any point during her
labor.

8.5. When scheduling an induction of labor for a VBAG-TOLAC patient from the physician’s
office/clinic, it is the responsibility of the attending physician to inform the labor and delivery
charge nurse that the patient is a previous c-section so that appropriate nursing staff can be
scheduled to maintain the 1:1 staffing requirement.

76. Obstetrician is immediately available during a patient's TOLACtrial-of-labor-aftercesarean.: If
the attending OB is occupied with another patient procedure or is other wise unavailable, an
additional Obstetrician must be immediately readily available to assume care of the VBAC
patient’s labor and delivery. Note: “immediately readily-available” is defined as immediately
availableeither in-house or- within 5 minutes walking distance.within-5-minutes-walking

8.7. Anesthesiologist dedicated to OB is always-in-house, and is immediately available during a
patient's TOLAC .trial-of-laber-aftercesarean. The OB Anesthesiologist is to be notified
when there is a TOLAC patient on the unit. Back up support is available with on-call
anesthesia.

9.8. If the individual obstetrician elects to use a PGE, (Misoprostil), and/or PGE, (Prepidil/Cervidil)
prostaglandin for a fetal demise, the physician must insert the agent.

F. NURSING RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Verify with the patient that the informed consent discussion with the attending physician took
place, and ensure that all questions have been clearly answered by the physician.
2. Ensure procedural consent for TOLAC/ VBAC is signed and in patient heaith record.
3. Nurse to patient ratio during TOLAC/VBAC is 1:1.

a. A nurse and a scrub nurse or tech with obstetrical surgical circulating experience will be
immediately available.
4, Continuous electronic fetal monitoring, including close maternal monitoring of the uterine activity

pattern is initiated and maintained during TOLAC/VBAC.
5 If oxytocin is used to augment labor, please reference the Procedure “Oxytocin Administration
for induction/Augm A i AGO ideli

105



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC), Vaginal Birth after Cesarean (VBAC)

Page 4 of 5

6-5.
6.

&-7.

thamLabor” Obtaln Iabs on admlssmn CBC Type and Screen
Maintain vascular access at all times during TOLAC/VBAC:

a. intravenous line is required — a saline lock is not acceptable.
Assess for signs of scar separation/ uterine rupture:

Variable FHR deceleration that evolves into late deceleration.
Bradycardia.

Blood-stained amniotic fluid.

Hematuria

Vaginal bleeding.

Alterations in uterine contractions.

Abdominal pain that continues between contractions

Loss of fetal station on examination

SQ™heao0oT

G. CHAIN OF COMMAND:

NN =

Staff nurse

Shift Supervisor/Charge Nurse

Clinical Manager/Designee

Director/Designee

Chairman, Department of Obstetrics/Gynecology
Chief of Staff

Immediate Past Chief of Staff

Chief of Staff - Elect

H. REFERENCES:
1.

AAP & ACOG (201291) Gundehnes for Perinatal Care 76‘“ Edmon

3:2.

4:3.

American Cellegeongress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (20042010). Vaginal birth after
previous cesarean delivery. ACOG Practice Bulletin. Number 554. Washington, DC: Author.
Besuner, P. AWHONN Templates for Protocois and Procedures for Maternity Services, 2™
Edition (2007).

Simpson, K.R. (2008). Cervical Ripening & Induction & Augmentation of Labor, 3™ Edition
Simpson, K. R., & Creehan, P. A. (2008). AWHONN's Perinatal Naursing. Philadelphia, PA:
Wolters Kluwer / Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Wing, D.A. (2008) Induction of labor in women with prior cesarean delivery. Retrieved from
www.uptodate.com 4/06/09.

Wing, D.A. (2008) Induction of labor. Retrieved from www.uptodate.com 4/06/09.

106



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Trial of Labor after Cesarean (TOLAC), Vaginal Birth after Cesarean (VBAC)
Page 5 of 5

107



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Women and Newborn Services Policy Manual(WNS)

SUBJECT: Women and Newborn Services (WNS) Disaster Response Plan

ISSUE DATE: NEW
REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval Date(s): 02/15
Department of OB/GYN Approval Date(s): n/a
Department of Pediatrics Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a

| Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. DEFINITION:

| 1.

HEICS- Hospital Emergency Incident Command System- Contains standard operating
procedures that direct the hospital’s response to various disaster events.

B. POLICY:

1.

5.

Due to the varying types and magnitudes of emergency events, Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC)
has adopted the HEICS system to help direct and manage disaster response. Depending on the
extent of the event, Women’s and Newborn’s Services(WNS) will continue to provide care to
those patients already admitted and would be expected to continue to evaluate obstetrical
patients with clinical needs during the disaster.

All scheduled procedures to include surgeries, inductions and/or outpatient testing will be
evaluated based on medical need and canceled, as appropriate.

The operating rooms and recovery area in the WNS may be utilized by the main operating room
personnel and other surgical specialties during the disaster event, if a surge in surgical services is
anticipated.

In order to anticipate patient surges and/or staffing requirements house wide, the WNS leadership
team in collaboration with the Chairman of the Obstetrics and Pediatrics Departments may need
to review patients eligible for early discharge, as directed by the HEICS Command Center

Al visitors should be asked to leave, if possible.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

NOTIFICATION:
a. The Department will be notified of the disaster plan activation from the Private Branch

ExchangePublic-Broadeasting-System (PBX) operator, who will announce “CODE
ORANGE" using the overhead paging system.

b. The Director of WNS shall report to the HEICS Command Center located in French Room
number 1, to receive information about the disaster and directions from the Incident
Commander.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

a. WNS Director- Depending on the type of disaster anticipated, the director may be:

i. Given an assignment as a HEICS Leadership role
ii. Asked to implement the department staffing “Call Back” process to determine
available staffing resources

108



| Women and Newborn Services Manuat
Women and Newborn Services Disaster Response Plan

Page 2 of 3
ii. Asked to notify the Chairman of the Obstetrics (OB) and Pediatrics Departments to
discuss discharge coordination of eligible patients, potential staffing challenges,
clinical challenges, and evacuation possibilities.
iv. Required to communicate updates to their departments

b. Assistant Nurse Managers (ANM) / Charge Nurses shall remain on the units to manage
the current patient census, staffing needs, plan for possible patient influx and/or patient
evacuation requirements. Additional duties can include:

i, Assigning a staff member to report to the Incident Command Center to obtain
information about what is expected.

ii. Counting and submitting accurate unit census and immediate bed availability to
the incident Command Center as requested.

ii. Starting to evaluate patients who may be eligibie for early discharge and
discussing options with the Department Chairmen, as indicated

iv. Canceling all scheduled procedures and outpatient testing.

V. Determining staffing requirements and reassigning personnel to the labor pool, as
appropriate.

Vi. Coliaborating with the OB and Pediatric Department Chairmen to determine the
order of evacuation based on patient acuity status.

1) Usually the most stable patients (able to ambulate), are moved first,
followed by those needing a little bit of assistance and the final group is the
most critical, requiring high assistance.

vii. Assigning the Obstetrical Surgical Technicians, Acute Care Technicians, and/or

Peri-operative Aides to gather required supplies for evacuation, as indicted.

viii. Obtaining disaster supply containers for evacuation possibility.

C. Primary Nurses shall remain the unit to manage patient assignments, care coordination
and assist the ANM/Charge nurse to determine which patients may be eligible for
discharge. Additional duties can include:

i. Assisting with routine patient assessments, monitoring, admission and discharge
teaching needs.

ii. Helping to ready patients for evacuation, as indicated.

ii. Collaborating with ANM/ Charge Nurse about equipment and medication needs for
patients being evacuated

iv. Reporting to the labor pool for reassignment of duties, as directed

d. OB Surgical Technicians shall remain on the unit to assist with care coordination, supply

acqunsmon and patient transport, if evacuated. Other duties can include:

i. Providing surgical support to the Main Operating Room, if requested

ii. Gathering supplies and disaster management supply tub if evacuation is
suspected.

ii. Helping to evacuate patients to an identified location, as directed

iv. Acting as a runner for communication updates, supplies, etc...

V. Assisting the nurses, as directed.

e. Unit Secretaries shall begin “Call Back” process if directed, and these other duties:

i. Keeping track of patient flow: admissions to the unit, transfers, transports and
discharges.
i. Acts as a runner for communication
f. Other Staff shall assume duties as assigned by the ANM/ Charge nurse.
3. EVACUATION CONSIDERATIONS:
a. Patient evacuations shall be determined by the incident Command Center.
b. Ideally, the most stable patients (ambulatory) should be considered first. The WNS

evacuation procedure would follow the Disaster Manual recommendations. Stable patients

may include, but are not limited to:

i. Postpartum patients and their newborns (Infants may be transported in their
mothers’ arms while being moved to the evacuation area.

ii. Low Risk labor patients without regional anesthesia

WNS.Disaster.Plan.02.15[1] 109



| Women and Newborn Services Manual
Women and Newborn Services Disaster Response Plan
Page 3 of 3

ii. High Risk patients/higher acuity status may require more equipment, supplies, and
personnel to assist with evacuation and would be moved last.

iv. Permanent transport to a higher level of care via ambulance coordination wouid
need to be arranged per Patient Care Services policies

| D. RELATED DOCUMENT(S):
1. Hospital Emergency Preparedness Management, Emergency Operations Plan Policy # 4001,
Safety Policies and Procedures

2. Evacuation Plan, Policy #7010-4004 Emergency Management Manual

| E. REFERENCE LIST:
1. Hospital incident Command System (HICS), San Mateo County Health Services Agency,
Emergency Medical Services
2. Simpson, K.R, and Creehan, P.A. (2014), Perinatal Nursing ( 4" Ed.).Philadelphia, Lippincott
Williams and Wilkins
3. The Joint Commission (2014), 2015 Hospital Accreditation Standards. Washington, D.C, The
Joint Commission

WNS.Disaster.Plan.02.15[1] 110



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Safety Management

SUBJECT: Environmental Health And Safety Of Care- POLICY NUMBER: 1001
Committee By-LawsCharter

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 7/00

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE
1. The purpose of the Environmental Health and Safety of Care-Committee (EHSC) is to serve as a

communication center for various departments and individuals who are responsible for the
environment. The individuals on the committee are expected to help deveiop, implement,
evaluate, and maintain the organization-wide safety programs and to review policies and
procedures. The Envirenment-of-Care-Committee-EHSC also reviews the results of semiannual
emergency preparedness drills or the implementation of the emergency preparedness
program during actual emergencies.

B. FUNCTION:

1. Ensures that the newly constructed and existing environments of care are designed and
maintained to comply with the Life Safety Code.
2. Develops written policies and procedures to enhance safety and cleanliness within the

Medical Center and its grounds.

3. Reporis-hospital-safety-statistics-and-sentinelevents-in-writing-Provides reports to the to
Board of Directors, Administration, Medical and Nursing Staff and all pertinent departments
and services.

4, Hospital safety policies and department specific safety policies are reviewed as frequently as
necessary, but at least every three years.

5. Maintains ongoing hazard surveillance programs including response to product safety
recalls.

6. Oversees the planning and execution of disaster and fire drills. Insures drilis are conducted
according to<JGAHO The Joint Commission, Local, State, and Federal requirements.

7. Reviews all-summary reports of accidents or injuries to patients, visitors, or employees at
least-monthlythe meeting. Identifies risks and makes recommendations.

8. Oversees safety orientation and continuing education of employees in collaboration with the
Education Department.

9. Periodically inspects Medical Center premises for assuring compliance with safety policies.

10. Oversees maintenance of a current reference library of pertinent documents and publications
dealing with facets of hospital safety.

C. SCOPE OF AUTHORITY:

1. The Environment-of Care-Committee(EOG)EHSC is empowered to-strive-to provide a safe,
functional, and effective environment for patients, staff members, and other individuals in the
hospital. The Hospital Safety Officer will eenduct-an-annual-review of-all Environment of Care

Management Pians for: Scope, Objectives, Performance and effectiveness. This-assessment

111



Environment Of Care
Environmental Health and Safety Committee By-Laws
Page 2 of 2

year. An Executive Summary report-by-Exceptien will be submitted at the end of the fiscal year
to the EOC-EHSC Committee.

D. MEMBERSHIP:

1. The Environment-of-Care-Committee-EHSC Membership will include all levels of hospital
management and employees who have a primary responsibility for the safety, health, and welt
beingwell-being of patients, visitors, and hospital staff. The core membership will inciude, but is
not limited to, representation from Administration, Facilities, Laboratory, Risk Management,
Employee Health, Food Services, Nursing, Environmental Services and Infection Control.

E. OFFICERS:
1. The Safety Officer is appointed by Administration for an indefinite term. The Safety Officer has the
authority to intervene whenever conditions exist that poses an immediate threat to life, health,

or threaten damage to equnpment or bunldlngs Ihs—@haman—and—@e—@ha#man—areeleeted—the

F. DECISION MAKING
1. Decisions will be made by consensus of members present

G. SUB-COMMITTEES:
1. The Disaster Preparedness Committee and the Radiation Safety Committee are sub-committees of

the Environment-of Care-Committee EHSC and-will-repor-to-the Environmentof Care Commitiee
or-etnenihlybesie

H. REPORTING MECHANISM:

1. Minutes Reports will be submitted menthiy-to the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement
Committee (QAPI) and quarterdy-to the Board of Directors.

I. ATTENDANCE:
1. Membership implies a commitment to attend all meetings or send a representative if unabie to
attend.

J. MEETING DATE AND TIME:
1. The Environment of Care Committee EHSC meets guarterly or more often as the direction of

the Safety Officeron-the-first\Wednesday-of each-menth. The-meetingis-calledto-orderat42:00
p-m—and-is-scheduled-for 60-minutes-of business

112



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Safety Management

SUBJECT: Patient Age Related Hazards POLICY NUMBER: 1021

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 5/96, 1/97, 7/00

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY
1. In order to ensure a safe environment for patients of all ages, the following procedures will
be followed by the affected departments.

| B. PROCEDUREGUIDELINES

1. Pediatric Patients
a. Side rails are to remain up on all beds used for pediatric patients. Padded restraints
| may be used if called for by the Pediatrician-physician in charge.
b. Pillows should be firm and offer support. Light plastic wrappings are never permitted

on sheets and pillows.

c. Children receiving heat treatments of any kind are to be kept under close supervision.

d. Baby scales will be placed on a table top when in use to prevent the infant from falling
to the floor.

e. No child is to be left unsupervised while he or she is eating.

f. Small candies and toys are not to be accessible to a small child lest he or she chokes
or inserts them into a body orifice.

g. When a small child has finished eating, the feeding equipment will be removed and

the child be returned to his or her crib immediately.

h. Toys should be suitable for the age and condition of the child. Children should not be
given any toys made of glass or having sharp edges, flaking paint, or parts that can
be detached and swallowed.

?' - beleft in thecribs of sleeping-children,

kk. All cleanin,g supplies will be kept in locked cabinets when not in use.

m-l.
2. Elderly Patients:
a. Patient rooms and halls should be kept clear of furniture or equipment that may lead

to falls. Floors are to be kept clean and dry.
b. Lighting should be adequate and without a glare.
c. Beds will remain in the lowest possible position and the call button will be within easy
reach.

e. Ha
f. Patients and family should be instructed in safety measures and rationale to prevent
injury.

113



Environment of Care

Patient Age Related Hazards
Page 2 of 2

g. Instruct patient and family to call for assistance before getting out of bed if at risk for
falls. Advise patients to:
i. Ask for help when needed.

ii. Rise slowly and keep necessary items within reach.
iii. Use wheelchairs, canes and walkers properly.
iv. Use handrails if needed.

V. Wear non-skid footwear when walking.

114



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Safety Management

SUBJECT: Visitor Safety POLICY NUMBER: 1023

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 7/00

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY
1. Tri-City Medical-Genter-Healthcare District recognizes its responsibility to visitors, vendors and
contractors who are on its premises to protect their health and well-being

a. Internal safety: while the visitor is within the confines of the building.
b. External safety: while the visitor is anywhere on hospital grounds including the parking lot.
| B. PROCEDUREGUIDELINES
1. Any hospital visitor who has an accident on the premises is entitled to immediate first-aid and
whatever is necessary to preserve life.
2. If the injured visitor requires hospitalization, he will be assigned to an attending staff physician. If

the visitor desires hospitalization elsewhere, arrangements will be made for transfer
a. The report of injury{en-a-Quality-Review-form) (RL Solutions incident report) is to be
completed by the Department Director (or designee) in whose area the accident
occurred. Security should be notified as soon as possible so that a security incident
report investigation can be completed. All records of visitor accidents will be reviewed
by the-Envirenment-of- Care-CommitteeRisk Management Department.
3. Visitors with bare feet are not permitted in the Hospital.

4, The hospital is a non-smoking faeilitycampus-, Smeking-is-permitied-in-desigrated-outdoor
areas-enlyincluding all electronic and vapor style devices.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
41. Administrative Policy Incident Report — RL Solutions
5:2. Administrative Policy Smoke Free Environment 205

115



)
‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Safety Management

SUBJECT: Disposing of Recalled Products POLICY NUMBER: 1030

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 7/00

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY
1. It is the policy of Tri-City Medical-center-Healthcare District tto prevent the use of
defective/recalled products to maintain the health and safety of employees, medical staff, patients
and visitors. The following procedure will be followed when disposing of a recalled product

a. Isolate all recalled products awaiting disposition in a secure area of the department.

b. Label the recalled products “Do Not Use" to prevent them from being used.

C. i = ible: Notify Risk
Management and Supply Chaln management for dlrectlons on dlsposal

d. M _

116



)
@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Safety Management

SUBJECT: Safety Walk-Through Program POLICY NUMBER: 1041

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 7/96, 4/97, 7/00, 6/11

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s): 04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY
1. The Safety Officer will ensure that the ongoing hospital-wide program to collect and evaluate the
information regarding hazards and safety practices covers each hospital building's department or
service, interior or exterior

B. PROCEDUREGUIDELINES
1. The Environmental Health and Safety Committee (EHSC) members/or designee will survey
clinical patient care areas bybi-annually (at-six-menth-intervals least twice per calendar year),
and non-clinical care areas annually (at least once per calendar year), Fhe-Safety-Officer

2. As necessary, results of inspections will be forwarded to the Environmental Health-and-Safety
Gommittee(EHSC) for discussion and reselution-at-the-nrext-meeting action plans as needed.
a. Inspection reports submltted to the Enwenmental—Heal%h—andéafety—Gemm&tee-EHSC

will contain a

éﬁrem—a—samplmg—eﬁdepaﬁment—s—staﬁ-)—and— summary report of the fmdmgs from

Environment of Care (EOC) rounding the Walk-through Inspection Sheet. Problems
identified during the walk-through will be reported through the TAMIS System or direct e-
mails to the appropriate department leader (eEngineering, Environmental Services
(EVS, or BioMmedical) if repairs are needed.

b. Issues that cannot be resolved at the time of inspection, or through a Work Order, will be
communicated to the Department Director via the Environmental-Health-and-Safety
Committee-EHSC.

C. Safety-survey-EOC rounding Qquestionnaires will be entered into the Verge data
system and forwarded to the Envirenmental-Health-and-Safety Committee-EHSC for
seanning-and review by-the-Safety Officer. The results of the seanned-surveyVerge data
will be reported to the Environmental-Health-and-Safety-Cemmittee-EHSC for trending and

identification of the department specific educational needs.

117



‘c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care

Life Safety Management
SUBJECT: Life Safety Management Plan POLICY NUMBER: 3000
ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 4/03, 5/12
Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To provide a fire-safe environment for all MedisalTri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) Center
employees, medical staff, patients, and visitors.

B. POLICY:
1. Fhe-Medical-Genter- TCHD will provide a system of protecting all personne! on the premises from
fire, smoke and other products of combustion in conjunction with its Mission Statement.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Employees will know department-specific instrustions-roles regarding fire plans and implement
them as necessary.
a. Employees will know where oxygen shutoffs are located in their areas.
b. Employees will know the location of fire extinguishers and evacuation routes in their
departments.
C. The emergency number "66" is to be dialed to report a fire.
d. The unattached bUIIdlngS on the main hospltal campus -
will dial "66" to report a fire.
e. All bwldmgs off the ma|n hospltal campus will dial "911" for assistance in a fire.
2. Hospital-wide, all employees will know the location of the fire alarms and fire extinguishers and
how to use them.
a. General instructions for ALL employees:

i Keep telephone lines clear for fire control.
ii. DO NOT use elevators.
iii. Make sure all fire, corridor, and room doors are closed.

iv. Clear all corridors and exits of unnecessary traffic and obstructions.

V. If away from assigned unit, all nursing personne! will remain where they are and
wait for further instructions.

vi. All other personnel will remain where they are if off the unit and await emergency
assignment as needed (exception: Fire Response Team).

vii. Reassure patients, if they are aware of the fire that the alarm has been turned in

to the Fire Department, the Emergency Plan is in effect, and there is help to
assist as needed.

viii. R.A.C.E.
1) Rescue patients immediately from fire/smoke area.
2) Alarm box pulled, emergency number "66" called (give exact location).
3) Contain the smoke or fire by closing all doors to rooms and corridors.
4) Extinguish the fire (if safe to do so).

b. The main oxygen shut-off valve is located in Facilities Management Building.

118



Environment of Care — Life Safety Management
Life Safety Management Plan
Page 2 of 3

3. The hospital and all buildings which serve to treat patients and are under the ownership or
control of the Governing Body will maintain compliance with the appropriate provisions efthe
-199—1—eel+t|en—of the L|fe Safety Code of the Natlonal Fire Protectlon Assomaﬂon (NFPA).
Rolicy Policy #5011

Interim Llfe Safety Program

D. INSPECTION, TESTING AND MAINTENANCE OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS:

1. All circuits of the Fire Alarm System and Fire Detection Systems will be inspected and-tested
quarterly-and-in-additionby a certified outside vendor who is contractedly annually to perform an
inspection of all master signals, area alarms, automatic pressure switches, shut off valves,
flexible connections, outlets and purity from source in accordance with NFPA and Joint
Commission standards..

2.

3.

4. The control of all designated fans and/or dampers in air-handling and smoke-management
systems and transmission of fire alarm signal to the local fire department will be kept in reliable
and functional condition at all times.

5. All automatic fire-extinguishing systems are to be inspected and tested as required by NFPA
and Joint Commission Standards-and-tested-annually.

6. All portable flre extlngwshers are clearly ldentlﬁed mspected monthly, and malntalned annually.

7. Purchases of hospital furnishings and equipment will be reviewed to determine if they meet fire
retardant characteristics and flame spread necessary for continued fire safety.

a . ) -
8. The hospital conducts annual functional tests of battery powered exit lights for 90 minutes. The

hospital conducts monthly evaluations of nuclear powered exit signs and are verified for
expiration dates and replaced accordingly.

9. A comprehensive plan to correct any Life Safety Deficiencies-deficiencies which occur or are
identified by any sources will be developed immediately in writing and will address:

All Life Safety Code deficiencies.

Corrective actions (plan for improvement).

Total cost of actions and specific funding information.

A reasonable schedule for completion.

~0ooOToD

All mtenm life safety measures have been |mplemented and are currently enforced

E. ORIENTATION AND EDUCATION TO LIFE SAFETY PROGRAM:

1. All TCHD Medical-Genter employees will know their roles and responsibilities in the event of a

fire.-alarm-
a. Use and function of fire alarm systems.
b. Containing smokef/fire utilizing building compartmentalization.

2. In addition to the initial hospital orientation and department specific orientation, employees will
annually complete the “Fire Safety” module in the Computer Based Learning program.

3. Physicians, licensed independent practitioners, and contracted employee’s roles and
responsibilities will be the same as employees at the point of origin of a fire as well as when they
are away from a fire's point of origin.

4, All volunteers and students will be oriented to R.A.C.E. and will take direction from their
supervisor in the event of a fire.

F. COMMUNICATION:
1. During emergency events employees will be informed of the emergency via the public address

119



Environment of Care — Life Safety Management
Life Safety Management Plan
Page 3 of 3

system.

-

3. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:
1. The Life Safety Program will be evaluated annually for its effectiveness.

H. REFERENCES:
1. Life Safety Code — NFPA
2. Policy #5011 Interim Life Safety Program

120



Qﬁ? - :
Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazard Material Management

SUBJECT: Hazardous Material and Waste POLICY NUMBER: 6000
Management and Communication Plan

ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 7/97, 9/00, 4/03, 12/10

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s):  04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. DEFINITIONS OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS:
1. Those materials that by their nature are a potential threat to the health and safety of persons
coming into contact with them.

a. Corrosives - having a pH less than or equal to 2 or greater than or equal to 12.5 and
liquids that corrode steel at a rate of greater than .25 inch per year.

b. Toxics (EP Toxicity) - a waste whose constitutes have a tendency to leach or migrate
when disposed of in an improperly designed landfill; able to cause iliness, death or restrict
awareness enough to present a danger.

C. Flammable liquids (ignitable) - flammable gases, oxidizers, liquids with a flash point of
less than 140F, and solids that ignite spontaneously through absorption of moisture or
friction.

d. Reactive (Explosives) - substances that are unstable and readily undergo violent change,
react violently with water, form potentially explosive mixtures with water, capable of
detonation when exposed to a strong initiating source, generate significant quantities of
toxic gas when exposed to water or in the case of cyanide or sulfide bearing waste, pH
conditions between 2 and 12.5.

e. Pharmaceutical waste and Expired Medications - Expired or unusable parenteral/oral
liquids; dextrose/saline I.V. admixtures/solutions containing: antibiotics, multivitamins,
dopamine, dobutamine, electrolytes epinephrine, epi-cal, heparin, insulin, lidocaine,
lorazepam, magnesium sulfate, meperidine, midazolam, morphine, nitroglycerin,
norepinephrine, oxytocin, theophylline, TPN; Maalox, Mylanta, alcohol containing liquids
with less than 24% alcohol. Expired Unusable Pharmaceuticals: Intact expired or

| unusable medications.

| B. PURPOSE
1. The purpose of the management plan is to define how hazardous materials and waste are
identified, labeled, handled, whose responsibility they are, how training and communication is
managed, and how monitoring occurs.

C. POLICY

1. Tri-City Medical Center is committed to providing a safe and healthy environment for all
employees, medical staff, patients and visitors by establishing ongoing mechanisms for
controlling and monitoring the use of hazardous materials and waste in compliance with State
and Federal regulations.

2, Right Fto Know Law
a. Employees and contractors are to be provided with information about the known and

suspected health hazards that may result from working with Hazardous and Infectious

121



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 2 of 8

Materials. While performing duties at Tri-City Medical Center, employees and contractors
shall be informed so they can make a more knowledgeable and reasoned decision with
respect to any associated personal health hazards.

b. General Orientation: New employees will be informed of "Right to Know Law" during the
Safety portion of Employee Orientation.

i. Employees have the right to refuse to work with a hazardous substance if they
have not been provided with Material Safety Data Sheet information.

ii. Employees, former employees, or applicants may not be terminated or
discriminated against in any way for exercising any rights they are given under the
law.

iii. Instructional signs informing employees of their rights under the law are posted.

C. Department Specific Orientation: At the time of initial assignment, all employees will
receive training on any chemical which is known to be present in the workplace in such a
manner that employees may be exposed under normal conditions of use or in a
foreseeable emergency. If an employee is not ordinarily in a position to be exposed to
hazardous chemicals, he or she need not be trained.

d. Contracting for Outside Services:

i. Departments that obtain outside services through contracts or service agreements
will insure that the contractor has been informed of all hazardous materials to
which their employees may be exposed. The department will insure that the
contracted employee has completed the Non Tri-City Medical Center Employee
Orientation Program. (See Attachment)

D. PROCEDURESGUIDELINES:

1. Method Of-of Identification Of-of Hazardous Material:
a. Material is identified as hazardous by evaluation produced by Manufacturer, information
disseminated from a reliable source, or by professional knowledge and experience.
b. Directors of Engineering, Surgery, Nutrition, EVS, will submit a list of substances

determined to be hazardous by this policy. This list will be updated as new products
determined to be hazardous are introduced to the department.

C. Labels are required on all hazardous substances to identify the hazardous material(s)
contained therein and to provide warning about the type of hazard and the type of
precautions required. This includes all containers with toxic substances in a concentration
greater than or equal to 1% of the total composition, or 0.1% if carcinogens; unless
specifically exempted.

2, Material-Safety Data Sheets (MSBSSDS)-3 E Company Fax on Demand:
a. Request an MSBSSDS when assistance is needed with medical emergencies, chemical
spills, and employee
| i. Emergency Request — Immediate to 15 minutes: Poisoning, chemical exposure,
chemical spill, human or environmental contamination, fire.
ii. Immediate to 30 minutes: Regulatory Agency Request (OSHA, EPA,

JGAHOThe Joint Commission).

iii. Immediate to 3 hours: Employee request (non-emergency)

iv. Standard Request — Immediate 5to 24 hours: Customer Request, Contractor
Request.

V. Mail Request — Rush: mailed within 24 hours — Standard: mailed within 3

business days: Request of 10 or more Material Safety Data Sheets.
3b. Toinitiate MSBSSDS request follow the following procedure:
a-i. Call Toll Free: (800)-457-83461-800-451-8346 or 760-602-8703, to request up to
nine MSBSSDS.
biii. Fax request to (619)677-0270-760-602-8888 to-requestfor orders and numbers
on MSDSSDS of any-rumberSDS sheets
&-iii. DO NOT FAX EMERGENCY MSDSSDS REQUESTS - CALL IMMEDIATELY
4.c. Torequest a MSBSSDS complete the attached request form then call, fax or mailto 3 E
Company. Provide as much of the following information as possible:
&-i. Product name.

122



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 3 of 8

b-ii.  Manufacturer name.

&-iii. Product number.

d-iv. UPC Code (if available).

e-v. Be specific when request is for a product. Separate MSDSSDS are maintained for
products that have even very minor differences from others (e.g. colors, aerosol
vs. pourable, concentrated vs. ready — to use).

6:3. Employee Training:

a. Department directors are responsible for providing training to employees on hazardous
materials in their work area at the time of their initial assignment/ or reassignment and
when a new hazard is introduced into their work area. All employees must complete the
Annual Computer Based Learning (CBL’s) modules which include a section on Hazardous
Materials/Global Harmonization/Right-to-know training. The CBL instructions include the
followmg items:

i. Employee rights under the law.

if. Explanation of the Material-Safety Data-Sheet-(MSDSSDS)

iii. Explanation of the labeling system and pictograms

iv. Explanation of methods used to identify hazards and how to detect the presence of
toxic substances in the work place, and routes of entry into the body.

V. Safety and control devices to include personal protection.

Vi. Location of hazardous substance list.

vii. Emergency procedures for spill control.

viii. Review of blood-borne diseases and potential for transmission.

iX. Types of protective equipment and proper use.

X. Situations requiring use of protective equipment.

Xi. Review of concept of standard precautions as it applies to the employees specific
work practices.

Xii. Review of methods to determine and designate infectious waste and linen along
with instructions for proper disposal.

xiii. ~ Training in proper handling of needles and sharps along with proper disposal

xiv.  Training in completion of Employee Health Injury Report to indicate exposure to
potential infectious agents.

XV. Department Directors will ensure that all employees annually complete the
Computer Based Learnlng moduIe on Hazardous Matenals Ihe—depaﬁmentwm

6-4. Hazardous Chem|cal Waste & Infectious Med|cal Waste Dlsposal
a. General Disposal Guidelines:

i. Disposal methods must comply with all federal, state and local regulations.
Flammable materials are not to be disposed of into the drainage system.

ii. Wear appropriate protective equipment (i.e. gloves, safety glasses, lab coat and
respirator where applicable).

iii. Date must be filled in on the substance’s hazardous material storage label upon
final use or disposal. All Chemical Waste will placed into the Chemical Waste
Storage Shed for final disposal.

iv. All empty discarded containers will be disposed of according to the manufacturer
instructions and/or in accordance with Federal, State and local regulations.

V. Fri-Gity-Medical-Center-Tri-City Healthcare District is contracted with an outside
company {OryxEnvirenmental-for the disposal of hazardous materials and waste
in accordance with local, State and Federal regulations.

vi. Medical Infectious Waste will be placed into the RED Bio-Hazardous Container or
Sharp Container and collected by the EVS Department and placed into the Bio-
Hazardous Waste Storage shed until collected by the Waste Disposal Vendor final
disposal (See Infection Control Manual).

Vii. Waste Pharmaceuticals — Refer to AP&P # 276 Handling of Pharmaceutical
Waste, Expired Medications & Expired IV Solutions.

b. Monitoring:

123



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 4 of 8

i. Waste Gas Levels (Surgical Suites):

ii. Waste gas levels in surgical areas are to be tested at least quarterly.

iii. Testing is to be conducted by an independent testing company contracted by Tri-
City-Medical-Genter Healthcare District.

iv. Results of such testing are to be kept on file by the respective departments.

V. Results of the quarterly testing should be posted along with the maximum
permitted levels of the gasses tested for employee review.

Vi. In the event levels exceed permitted levels, the Engineering Department and the

Environment of Care/Safety Officer shall be notified in order that corrective
measures can be taken.
C. Airflow Testing:

i. Airflow and air changing systems will be monitored and tested by the Engineering
Department on an as needed basis. All new equipment is to be certified at the
time of installation.

ii. Areas using or storing hazardous materials must have adequate ventilation in
order to comply with room air change and flow standards as governed by the
California Building Codes.

iii. Fume hoods should be utilized when using volatile or gaseous-forming hazardous
materials to insure that gas levels remain at safe levels and do not affect air
quality, fumehoods should remain running at all times.

d. Radiation

i. All monitoring of radiation levels will be conducted according to departmental

policies per State regulations by the Radiation Safety Officer.
e. Formaldehyde Testing

i. Air monitoring for formaldehyde will be conducted annually. Methods will be in
accordance with OSHA regulations and will be of two (2) types: 1) Personal and 2)
Area.

ii. Engineering controls will be utilized to reduce airborne concentrations whenever
feasible.

iii. Employees working with solutions of 1% or more formaldehyde will utilize
protective equipment as follows:

1) Safety Glasses.

2) Gloves.
3) Disposable chemical resistant Lab coats.
f. Work Test Area:-

i. Work areas suspected of containing airborne hazardous materials will be
evaluated and tested immediately by Engineering Department and or the
Environment of Care/Safety Officer.

ii. Levels exceeding permitted safe limits will be reported to the Safety Officer.

ii. A consultation with Administration, EOC/Safety Officer and the Director of the
department involved will be made to determine whether or not work can continue
in the affected area or to determine steps to be taken to insure employee safety.

g. Employee Monitoring Aand Medical Testing:

i. A Flammable Storage Cabinet will be provided for flammable materials in order to
prevent the spreading of fire. Further, flammable liquids will be stored away from
flammable gasses. Thus, in the event of fire the possibility of explosion is reduced
and containment is readily achieved.

ii. Appropriate medical testing will be conducted to determine the effects of the
exposure and in order that an effective diagnosis and proper treatment can be
conducted.

ii. Testing will be done under the supervision of a licensed qualified physician.

h. Storage And-and Transportation:

i. A Flammable Storage Cabinet will be provided for flammable materials in order to
prevent the spreading of fire. Further, flammable liquids will be stored away from
flammable gasses. Thus, in the event of fire the possibility of explosion is reduced

124



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 5 of 8

and containment is readily achieved.

ii. All openings will be controlled with approved self-closing fire doors.

iii. Every inside storeroom will have a mechanical exhaust system that provides at
least six complete air changes per hour. The Hazardous Material Storage Building
has a switch that controls the ventilation system as well as the lights.

iv. Cylinders will be stored at least 20 feet from flammable and combustible liquids
and other ignitable.

V. Cylinders will be stored separately (rooms) from flammable material

vi. Hazardous wastes/materials will not be stored with nonhazardous waste in order
to prevent accidental contamination.

vii. Incompatible materials will be stored away from each other.

viii. Materials will be transported in approved safety containers or in their original
shipping packages.

iX. No hazardous material will be transported to and stored in areas other than work
or storage areas.

X. Materials will be transported in amounts comparable to regulated daily or weekly
limits.

Xi. Materials will not be transported and then stored in unapproved areas or in an
unsafe manner.

Xii. All materials packaged and shipped for outside disposal must comply with
Department of Transportation (DOT)-(Bepartment-ofFransportation) regulations.

Xiii. Daily limits will be stored in approved safety cabinets.

i. Emergency Response Procedures:

i. Various hazardous chemicals are used throughout the hospital which could pose a
threat of danger if a moderate or major spill should occur. The following procedure
is outlined in the event that such a chemical spill occurs within the hospital
environment. All personnel will be familiar with the proper procedure for handling
these events to minimize the risk towards patients, visitors and staff members.

1) Areas of concern:

a) Laboratory - Large variety of chemicals.

b) Pharmacy - Large variety of chemicals.

c) Materials Management - Cleaning supplies and hospital chemical
supplies.

d) Environmental Services - Cleaning supplies and solvents.

e) Radiology - Materials used in x-ray development and radioactive
material.

f) Food and Nutrition - Degreasers and cleaning supplies.

g) Respiratory —-Disinfectants {steris).

h) Facilities Management - Large variety of chemicals.

i) Sterile Processing Department — Disinfectants.

i) Surgical Services — Tissue Fixative.

j- Chemical Spills:

i. Immediately Alert-alert personnel in area.

i. Evacuate and seal off areas from a safe distance; if flammable are involved,
eliminate ignition source if possible. Allow no one to enter area until
Environmental Services, Security, and the Environment of Care/Safety Officer has
been notified and arrives on scene.

il If at this time an evacuation is necessary the Hospital Evacuation Procedure will
be implemented. The Environment of Care/Safety Officer will consult with
Management and area personnel as to proper containment, identification, and
disposal procedure as prescribed by the EPA or other written instructions that
provide measures that are approved by law or ordinance.

iv, Notification of the fire department will depend on the type of the spill and the
potential danger involved.

V. If a minor spill of flammable, corrosives, toxics or reactive occurs and there is no

125



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan

Page 6 0of 8
immediate danger to employee(s) then:
1) Contact Environmental Services who will contain spill per department
specific policy and who will contact the Environment of Care/Safety Officer.
K. Treatment Of Contaminated Area:

i. Wash area immediately.

ii. Clothing contamination: Take item of clothing off immediately to prevent soaking.
through and contaminating skin. This includes all clothing affected.

iii. First Air:
1) If skin/eye/mouth area(s) have been contaminated, flush affected area with
large amounts of water for at least 15 minutes.
2) Do not try to neutralize.
a) Go to the Emergency Department immediately after flushing

affected area.

E. REFERENCES

1. AP&P # 276 Handling of Pharmaceutical Waste, Expired Medications & Expired IV
Solutions

126



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 7 of 8

SUBSTANCE ——TRADE NAME AREAOF USE - MSDSNO

127



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Management and Communication Plan
Page 8 of 8

Signed

128



DELETE

129



handline?

i

[}

T =S

130



@@ L :
Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazardous Materials Management

SUBJECT: Hazardous Material Waste POLICY NUMBER: 6002
Training Procedures

ISSUE DATE: 10/94
REVISION DATE(S): 8/97, 7/00, 4/03

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s):  04/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE

1. To outline the process for training personnel who are required to handle hazardous chemicals.
B. POLICY
1. All employees who handle hazardous materials and waste are trained in MSBSSDS which

contain the following:

The Hazard Communication/Global Harmonization/Right to Know Law.

Symptoms associated with overexposure to hazardous materials.

First Aid treatment.

How to read Material-Safety Data Sheets.

Use of personal protective equipment. Location, availability, type, use and limitations.
Standard operating procedures.

Hazards of chemicals to workers involved in non-routine tasks such as in the cleaning.
Emergency procedures.

Storage practices.

ldentify what and where hazardous chemicals are found in the work area.

T S@me oo

EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBILITIES
1. Obey established safety rules.
2. Use personal protective equipment as required.
3. Inform your supervisor of:
a. Any symptoms of overexposure that may possibly be related to hazardous chemicals.
b. Missing labels on containers.
C. Malfunctioning safety equipment.
d. Any damaged containers or spills must be reported immediately.

D.  DOCUMENTATION:

131



Environment of Care
Hazardous Material and Waste Training Procedures
Page 2 of 3

132



Environment of Care

Hazardous Material and Waste Training Procedures

Page 30of 3

| hava

TGy, T ravo T

tha {aw

Additi
LA A=A~}

Emnlovee Sianatura
L=} k] |P|v]\lv Vlvl TLATUT s

NData
=? CA LS

Data

Mananaer/Sunansieor
TVTIUAT luvvl T Vurlvl VINIT

oatT

133



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment Of Care
Hazardous Material Management

SUBJECT: Hazardous Waste & Materials POLICY NUMBER: 6003

Responsibilities

ISSUE DATE: 10/94
REVISION DATE(S): 3/97, 7/00, 4/03, 1110

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 5/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

)

PURPOSE
1. To designate responsibility in each department to provide information about hazardous waste

and materials in the workplace to maintain the safety of all employees, medical staff, patients
and visitors of the Healthcare District.

POLICY

1. The Healthcare District will provide a safe and healthy environment for all employees, medical
staff, patients and visitors.

PROCEDUREGUIDELINES
1. Environment of Care/Safety Officer/Designee:
a. Will obtain and disseminate information regarding Hazardous Communication/Global
Harmonization/ Right-to-Know Legislation.
b. Will coordinate action plans for compliance with other members of the-Envirenment-of
Care-Committeethe Environmental Health and Safety Committee (EHSC).
C. Will request hazardous chemical inventories those departments that have been identified
as high use departments:- (EngFacilities, Environmental Services (EVS), Dietary,
Lab, Sterile Processing Department (SPD), Surgery)
d. Will coordinate with the Employee Health and Education Departments to provide training
programs and continuing education for new and existing employees.
e. Will obtain copies of all hazardous materials and waste related Quality Reviewreports
RL Solutions Incident Reports for review by the-Environmentof Care
CommitteeEHSC.
f. Will maintain a copy of:
i. The list of hazardous chemicals for identified department.
. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Standards and
Interpretations.
iii. Part 1910. Occupational Safety Health Studies. Subpart C- General Safety and
Health Provisions.
iv. 1910.20- Access to Employee exposure and medical.
g. Environment of Care/Safety Officer/designee will include a general statement in the
hospital orientation to all new personnel regarding exposure to hazardous chemicals and
explam that detailed orlentatlon will foIIow in mdwndual departments

nghts quI be posted in Human Resources and Employee Health Services.

134



Environment of Care
Hazardous Waste & Material-Ordering and Receiving

Page 2 of 2

2.

Department Directors/Designee will review area with supervisors to develop a composite list of
all chemicals currently being used and store.

a.
b.

Will submit a hazardous materials inventory list to the Safety Officer.

Will review operations with supervisors to determine jobs which will require Hazard
Communication Training.

Will arrange for training of all involved employees in coordination with a hospital-wide
training program.

Will notify the Environment of Care/Safety Officer of any change affecting hazardous
materials being used.

Malntaln coples of Ma!eeHaJ-Safety Data Sheets and Chemlcal Inventory

Provide information to outside contractors:

i. Before the work begins, department directors will inform outside contractors and
their personnel about the potential hazards to which they may be exposed at the
work site and protective measures to prevent exposures.

ii. The following should be made available when requested:

1) Chemical inventory for the area(s) in which they will be working.

2) Copies-of- Access to appropriate Material-Safety Data Sheets.

3) Any additional safety information for contractors to utilize in training their
personnel.

Material-Management-Supply Chain will assist Department Directors/Designees in obtaining
Material-Safety Data Sheets on all hazardous materials used in their areas.

a.

b.

C.

Will ensure that supplier's samples include Material-Safety Data Sheets for the use of

operating personnel in evaluating the product.

Will identify suppliers who fail to cooperate in providing Material-Safety Data Sheets and

report this information to the appropriate person.

Will follow established safe practices for receiving hazardous substances that include

the following provisions:

i. Ensure MSafety Data Sheets are received with initial shipment of a hazardous
material.

ii. Ensure labels are affixed to containers.

iii. Store hazardous materials in designated locations.

iv. Use prescribed personal protective equipment when handling hazardous
material.

135



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment Of Care
Hazardous Material Management

SUBJECT: Hazardous Waste & Material-Ordering, POLICY NUMBER: 6004

Receiving and Storage

ISSUE DATE: 10/94
REVISION DATE(S): 5-97, 7/00, 4/03, 4/05

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Dates(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To ensure that hazardous materials are ordered, received, and-handled and stored in a safe
and an expeditious manner preventing injury to patients or personnel.

B. POLICY:

1.

2.

All hazardous materials which are regularly ordered and stocked within the hospital are set up in

the purchasing and inventory system.

All hazardous materials are received into the department by appropriate personnel and

stored in a supply closet or chemical storage cabinet. They are properly labeled with a

description of the hazard they represent.

a. Since storage space may be limited, acid and alkali products may be stored
together if they are suitably separated.

Par levels have been established for these hazardous chemicals, and purchases are

made upon these levels.

Storage areas are kept under lock and key until they are needed. The following are the

approved Hazardous Materials Storage areas:

Sterile Processing Department
Surgical Services

a. All Environmental Services (EVS) Storage Closets
b. Laboratory Area

c. Waste Storage Area

d. Morgue

e. Engineering

f.

g.

h

. Biomedical

The storage areas for hazardous chemicals are cleaned and organized routinely.
Hazardous waste storage and processing areas will be free of clutter and effectively
separate from patient care, food preparation and serving areas.

C. PROCEDURE:
it will be the responsibility of the user department to notify Materials- Management-Supply

1.

he £ ‘ 1 sition.
b-a. User departments will be responsible for notifying Materials Management-Supply Chain
of any hazardous item, which has not been denoted as such.

it will be the responsibility of receiving personnel to monitor the labeling and packaging of all
materials, which have been denoted as hazardous on the purchase order.
a. These materials must have labeling which explicitly states:

136



Environment of Care
Hazardous Waste & Material-Ordering, Receiving, and Storage

Page 2 of 3

i. Identity of the hazardous chemical
ii. Appropriate warning signs
iii. Name and address of the chemical company

b. Any deficiencies will be reported to the Environment of Care/Safety Officer.

c. The vendor/manufacturer will be notified of any deficiency and corrective action will be
requested.

d. Receiving personnel will be responsible for obtaining and affixing appropriate labeling

when not provided by the manufacturer.

------

Inventory levels of all hazardous materials will be routinely reviewed for appropriateness as a
part of the overall inventory management program of the Healthcare District.

Receiving personnel will be knowledgeable of all hazardous materials coming across the
receiving dock and will assure that they are handled and transported appropriately.

A warning label will be placed on the shelf or in the storage area in the warehouse where
hazardous materials are kept.

137



NAME.

TN EIVILS,

(CUE‘?\JIF‘A MNAMEN

A XAV TS DN EIVE

(EMPLOVEE SIGNATLIRE
eIV o T ooy =

4 AN

(EMPLOVEE SIGNATIIREY
WIAINII N R

DATE
lg s o =0 o oo &7 = ToINEY p =4

138



_ DELETE- No longer needed MM

Safety\Disaster-2002-2003\Hazardous Material\6005-Receive Mat Safety Data/reviewed 10/05

139



MSDS REQUEST

NAME:

TITILE-
E @ =)

MWORK ARIA-
BARTF LS e vy w rs v

JOCOTILOMN .

VNI,

hkkhkkk

—— 1 have reeeived acopy of the MSDS

(CHEMICAL NAME)
‘\r Lo

——EMPLOYEESIGNATURE)———————————————(DATE)

Safety\Disaster-2002-2003\Hazardous Material\6005-Receive Mat Safety Data/reviewed 10/05

140



Delete: Combined into 6004 Hazardous

TRI-CITY. HEALTHCARE DISTRICT Waste & Material Ordering, Receiving and
Storage

Safety\Disaster-2002-2003\Hazardous Materia\6007-Haz Waste & Mat Storage/4/2/03

141



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazardous Materials Management

SUBJECT: Hazardous Materials Management POLICY NUMBER: 6009

ISSUE DATE: 10/94
REVISION DATE(S): 5/94, 7/00, 4/03

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To ensure that departmental personnel are prepared to properly respond to the spill of
a hazardous material.

B. POLICY:
1. EVS personnel will clean blood borne pathogen spills.
| 2. The following equipment will be used by the Environmental Services (EVS) department to
clean-up large blood spills:
a. Absorbents
b. Face shields
C. Plastic bags and containers
d Head covers (for use in the case of splashes or

drops). impervious shoe covers/gowns
e. More elaborate equipment whish-may be required for certain emergencies; and wouldis
be obtained-available from other departments.-include:

g-C. PROGCEDUREGUIDELINES:
31. Inthe case of a_Chemical Spill, the Material-Safety Data Sheet for that material should be
quickly obtained and proper procedure followed.
a. In general the response should be as follows:
i. If the spill is over 500 mL! the Safety Officer or designee will contact the hazardous
Wwaste Bdisposal vendor ONY>X-Enrvironmental-to respond to clean up the spill. If
the vendor ONY>X-is not available the Private Branch Exchange (PBX) operator
will notify the Oceanside Fire Department. via-944-and request assistance.
ii. Evacuate the personnel in the area.
iii. Put absorbent material (paper-towel) on the spill if the product is in liquid form (and
if this can be done safely).

iv. Notify the Environmental Services Supervisor and the Environment of Care
(EOC)/Safety Officer.
b. Environmental Service personnel will contact the EOC/Safety Officer if the chemical spill

is over 500 mLee. ard-in-servicedannually regarding-hazardous-spills:
4:2. Formaldehyde Spills

a. Laboratory and Surgical Services employees are instructed to clean up small quantity spills

associated with Formaldehyde. (referto-attachment#1)
6:3. Radioactive Material Spills

a. The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) will be notified and will clean-up all Radioactive Spills.

142



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazardous Material Management

SUBJECT: Handling & Use of Gas Cylinders POLICY NUMBER: 6010

ISSUE DATE: 10/94
REVISION DATE(S): 5/97, 7/00, 4/03

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. The purpose of this policy is to define safe process for the handling and use of compressed gas
cylinders.
B. POLICY:
1. Only personnel trained in proper handling of cylinders, cylinder trucks, cylinder supports and
cylinder valve protection caps will be permitted to use or transport such equipment.
a. All cylinders will be transported on a proper cylinder truck or cart, constructed for the

intended purpose, self-supporting, and provided with appropriate chains or stays to retain
cylinders in place.

2. Gas cylinder valve protection caps will be secured tightly in place unless the cylinder is
connected for use.

3. Cylinders will be stored in accordance with all applicable National Fire Protection Association
(NFPA) standards. Partial and full cylinders will be separated.

4, Portable liquid oxygen reservoirs will not be stored in a tightly closed space such as a closet.

5. When small size (A, B, C, D, or E) cylinders are in use, they will be attached to a cylinder stand

or to therapy apparatus of sufficient size to render the entire assembly stable.

6. Cylinders will not be dropped, dragged, rolled or picked up by the valve cap.

7. Free standing cylinders will be properly chained or supported in a proper cylinder stand or cart.
They will not be chained to portable or movable apparatus such as beds and oxygen tents, or
supported by radiators, steam pipes and heat ducts.

8. Very cold cylinders will be handled with care to avoid injury.
9. Cylinders will not be handled with hands, gloves or other materials contaminated with oil or
grease.

10. Contents of cylinders will be identified by reading the label prior to use. Labels will not be
defaced, altered, or removed. Cylinders without labels will not be used.

11. Cylinders will be tagged to reflect their capacity: FULL, IN USE, EMPTY. Cylinders not
appropriately tagged will be considered in use. Exception to the tagging rule is “Walk-About”
style E-cylinders where the cylinders have permanent regulators and are always fully
pressurized. Assessment of gas contents is accomplished by looking at the pressure
gauge (any E-cylinder with the gas gauge needle in the red section on the dial is
considered empty).

12. Empty cylinders will be handled as if they were full.

13. Mixing or transferring of compressed gas from one cylinder to another is prohibited.

14. Gas cylinder valves will be opened and connected in accordance with approved-procedure
steps below:

a. Make certain that apparatus and cylinder valve connections and cylinder wrenches
are free of foreign materials.

143



Environment of Care
Handling and Use of Gas Cylinders

Page 2 of 2

b.

Turn the cylinder valve outlet away from personnel. Stand to the side-not in front
or in back. Before connecting the apparatus to the cylinder valve, momentarily
open the cylinder valve to eliminate dust.

Make connections of apparatus to cylinder valve. Tighten connection nut securely
with appropriate wrench.

Release the low pressure adjustment screw of the regulator completely.

Slowly open the cylinder valve to full open position.

Slowly turn in the low pressure adjustment screw on the regulator until the proper
working pressure is obtained.

Open the valve to the utilization apparatus.

144



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazardous Material Management

SUBJECT: Radioactive Contaminated Waste Handling POLICY NUMBER: 6011
at Storage Area

ISSUE DATE: 7/93
REVISION DATE(S): 7/96, 7/97, 7/00, 4/03

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. In order to ensure that waste material generated by Tri-City Healthcare District does not contain
any radioactive contamination, all biohazard and medical waste will be screened with scintillation
detectors before placing into the containers to be picked up by a certified waste management

company.
B. POLICY:
1. Biohazardous (Red Bag) Waste:
a. Appropriate protective equipment, i.e., disposable surgical mask with wraparound splash

guard visor, plastic aprons, and gloves, must be worn by all Environmental Service
personnel when handling biohazardous waste to be screened for radioactivity and then
placed into the storage units. Any contaminated disposable equipment must be placed
in the containers before closing and locking the storage unit.

b. All Environmental Services (EVS) personnel must pass the biohazardous waste (red)
bags over the radiation detection monitor located in the waste handling area before
placing the red bags into a biohazard barrel for disposal.

C. Personnel MUST allow the bag to rest on the detector for 10 seconds in order for the
detector to be activated.

d. If NO ALARM is produced, personnel may proceed to place the red bag into the waste
storage barrel.

e. If an ALARM is generated, the EVS employee must contact their supervisor immediately.

f. The supervisor will unlock the storage area #1 or #2 and secure the red bag in the

storage locker. The radioactivity placard must be posted.

g. As soon as possible, the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO), Nuclear Medicine technologist,
or radiation safety designee will take measurements of the barrels in holding using the
hand-held survey meter and attempt to determine the source of the radioactivity. When
the material has decayed to background level it must be handled as biohazard medical
waste for disposal.

2. Medical (Solid) Waste:

a. All EVS personnel must position the wagon used to transport the bags of trash to the
compactor area on the platform next to the compactor door between the two scintillation
detectors for monitoring before disposal.

b. Personnel must verify that there is power to the monitoring system. Personnel MUST
allow the wagon to reside there for a minimum of 10 seconds in order for the detector to
be activated.

c. If NO ALARM is produced, personnel may proceed to remove the bags from the wagon
and place them in the compactor.

145



Environment of Care

Radioactive Contaminated Waste Handling

Page 2 of 2

d.
e.

f.

If an ALARM is generated, personnel must contact their supervisor immediately.

The EVS supervisor must log the date, time, and route of the pickup that triggered the
alarm. This information will be monitored for trends and problems.

The EVS personnel must take the wagon to the biohazard trailers and must individually
check the bags in the wagon for radioactivity utilizing the scintillation detectors at the
biohazard processing area. (see Procedure A) The bags, which are radioactive, must be
isolated from the others. The supervisor will unlock the liquid waste safety storage area
#1 or #2 and the radioactive bag(s) must be secured until decayed to background. The
radioactivity placard must be posted. The remainder of the waste must be monitored
again at the compactor before disposal to ensure no other radioactive contamination.

3. Discipline:

a.

ANY observed occurrences of improper handling of waste including failure to follow
protocol, deliberate disregard for safety precautions, or tampering with the monitoring
system will result in disciplinary action in accordance with AP # 424, Coaching and
Counseling for Work Performance Improvement.

4, Imaging Services Department Only

a.

Monitoring Equipment-The radiation detection monitors are Ludlum model 3530 Medical

Waste Radiation Detection Monitor.

i. Background at Tri-City Healthcare District is approximately 10-20 uR/hr.

ii. The red light/alarm trigger will be set to activate at approximately two times
background or no more than 50 uR/hr.

The hand-held survey meter is a Victoreen Thyac V digital count rate and survey meter

(190) with a scintillation detector model 489-50. This will be used to monitor trash in the

storage area.

i. background at Tri-City Healthcare District is approximately 10-20 uR/hr

Any reading greater than 50 ur/hr must be held for further decay.

146



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Environment of Care
Hazardous Material Management

SUBJECT: Battery Management and Disposal POLICY NUMBER: 6012

ISSUE DATE: 3/98
REVISION DATE(S): 6/00, 4/03

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To define the process of control and disposal of used batteries in compliance with State and
Federal laws and regulations.

B. POLICY:
1. Ali batteries, including lead acid, gelicell, nicad, mercury carbon zinc, silver oxide, and lithium or

alkaline are to be disposed of according to this policy. Batteries shall not be disposed in regular
trash containers.

2. Standard Batteries:
a. All used standard batteries will be stored in containers provided by Environment of
Care/Safety Officer and held in the user department for pickup by Environmental
Services.
b. Battery terminals must be covered with a piece of tape and kept in the separate

compartments in battery storage container while waiting for pickup.
c. Battery storage containers can be ordered using the Work Order System in Affinity.
3. Specialty Batteries:

a. Engineering will insure collection and storage of all specialty batteries throughout the
facility. These batteries include lead acid, gellcell, nicad, lithium, mercury, carbon zinc,
and silver oxide.

b. Engineering will make proper identification of batteries, which require special disposal
requirements.

4, Storage and Disposal:

a. Leaking batteries must be placed in double plastic bags/containers by Engineering and

will require immediate disposal.

b. Central Storage for used batteries in Compactors Compound maintained by Engineering.

i Engineering will ensure that batteries are properly segregated for storage and
pickup.

ii. Engineering will contract/arrange with authorized battery handling company (ies)
for the disposal of batteries.

147



- e ————

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

2 ricity Medica Center < YOU

Miacalcin Injectable Drug Use Criteria

Miacalcin is a peptide hormone similar to human calcitonin; functionally antagonizes the effects of parathyroid hormone.
Calcitonin directly inhibits osteoclastic bone resorption; promotes the renal excretion of calcium, phosphate, sodium,

magnesium, and potassium by decreasing tubular reabsorption; increases the jejunal secretion of water, sodium, potassium, and
chloride.

In March 2014, as a result of a meta-analysis of 21 randomized, controlled clinical trials with calcitonin-salmon (nasal spray or
investigational oral formulations), changes to the safety labeling were approved by the FDA to caution against the increased risk
of malignancies with long-term use (trials ranged from 6 months to 5 years) in calcitonin-salmon treated patients compared to
placebo-treated patients. The benefits for the individual patient should be carefully considered. Similar risk for other routes
(SubQ, IM).

Previously manufactured by Novartis, Miacalcin injection has had a recent price spike increasing the cost per vial from $65 to
almost $1000 per vial after being purchased by Sebela Pharmaceuticals. Fortical (Miacalcin intranasal) can be purchased for
$56 per inhaler.

FDA Approved Indications:

1. Symptomatic Paget’s disease (osteitis deformans): 100 units daily given IM or SubQ. Due to risks associated with long-
term use, Canadian labeling recommends limiting therapy to <3 months in most patients; under exceptional
circumstances (impending pathological fracture), therapy may be extended to < 6 months

2. Hypercalcemia (adjunctive therapy): 4 units/kg every 12 hours given IM or SubQ. After 1 to 2 days, may increase up to
8 units/kg every 12 hours. If the response remains unsatisfactory after 2 more days, may further increase up to a
maximum of 8 units/kg every 6 hours

N Postmenopausal osteoporosis (adjunctive therapy): Limited to women > 5 years postmenopause. 100 units daily given
IM or SubQ or Fortical (Miacalcin intranasal) 200 units (1 spray) in one nostril daily

Off-label Uses Considered Medically Necessary:

1. Treatment of acute pain in individuals who present with an osteoporotic vertebral compression fracture on imaging with
correlating clinical signs and symptoms suggesting an acute injury (0 to 5 days after identifiable event or onset of
symptoms) and who are neurologically intact. Level II studies used Fortical (Miacalcin intranasal) 200 units (1
spray) in one nostril daily. Calcitonin treatment is considered medically necessary for 4 weeks for this indication.
Although calcitonin has proven efficacy in the management of acute back pain associated with a recent spinal fracture,
there is no convincing evidence to support the use of calcitonin for chronic pain associated with older fractures of the

same origin
Recommendations:
1. Use bisphosphonates and/or intranasal calcitonin when medically possible. Injectable miacalcin has a very

defined/limited inpatient use and its inhaled counterpart (Fortical) or bisphosphonates are appropriate alternatives.

Limit Miacalcin injectable to the following conditions:

1. Symptomatic Paget’s Disease: Bisphosphonates are considered first line. Miacalcin is limited to patients who are
nonresponsive or intolerant to alternative therapy.
2. Adjunctive therapy for immediate short-term management of Severe hypercalcemia (corrected serum calcium >14

mg/dL (3.5 mmol/L): limited to 48 hours for symptomatic patients in combination with a bisphosphonate (pamidronate
90mg IV over 60-90 minutes or zoledronic acid 4mg IV given over 15 minutes) and saline hydration

\ ecognized that all patients should be treated as individuals. Therefore, for exclusions, miacalcin injectable may be
used if approved by the Pharmacy Clinical Manager, if indicated for optimal patient care




GL0Z ‘2L Aein

-1- Bunssy saiwwWo) aAle|siBaT )@ 90UBLIBACS)

‘panoidde epuaby

passed uoiow ayj| -uonow ayj papuosss
ouay 10)0311q "pajuasaid se epusbe s Aepo)
anoidde 0} ¥o0jjeyos 1032a41q Aq poAow sem )|

"saioljod yjoq

ssnosip 0} ajgissiwiad st )l pue pajsod se wa) epuabe
ay) ssalppe saloljod om} au) paalbe Jasop "I [9sUNoD
[eJBUds) ‘d|ge|jleAy si uoljesusdwo) pieog Yy

10§ SBRIAOY — 0F0-7L Adllod pleog Jo MaIASY "D / Wal!
epusbe yim uoiounfuod uj (uosiadaeyd Jo siomod pue
8|0y ‘sBunss|y preog Joy spwi awi) pue jo Aouaioyg
“yuawdojaaaq epuaby Bunas|y pseog — 0101 A210d
pJeog) Buneaw s Aepoj je passnosip aq Adljod pieod
pajejal ‘[euonippe ue pajsabbns yoo0|eyog uewldieyd

epuaby jo jeaosddy ‘¢

‘jidy ui uoneziuebio

ay} pauiof osje oym a01yQ Jels [esipajy ‘sebeuepy Jo|iN
Ausys sy pue (| |udy uo uoneziuebio ayy pautol oym
009 ‘As|uon endey} "I\ PRONPOAUL JOO|IEYIS UBLLIEBYD

uoijonponul g

‘uewLIBYD 99)JILIWIOYD YO0jiBydS uewieyd
Aq 1s1ua) [eoipapy AND-14] 1B g wooy Ajquiassy
urw-e 00:0l e JapJo 0} pajjies sem Bupesw ay |

J|piQ ol jleD ‘|

a|qisuodsayy
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uojssnasiqg

Joquiapy ueidishyd ‘opJejuo)) snosepy ‘g

Jaquiapy AJunwiwo) ‘UOSaA| UIqoy {Jaquiapy Ajunwwo)d
‘Jakawung auer Yisyeadg Bulienuapaid ‘Buizoy BHE 82110 Jels [edlpaly ‘Jebeuepy | A1iayS [Ue)SISSY 9AIN0SXT ‘uejlBuuo(] U9 ).

juasqy

‘Juasald s1ayio

009 ‘A3juo) endey (03D ‘uelopy Wi {|asunol) [eiauax) ‘Jasoly Baig :siaquiapy Buyop-uoN

Jaquisy ueidisAyd ‘yemoys AIusH “iq ‘dequiajy ueldisAyd ‘oplejuod
snoJepy ‘g Jequisiy Aunwiwio)) 9aiWwWod) ‘YIMOIS [ned I Jaquisiy AHunwwod) ‘OjoWWS [V Jaquispy Aunwwo)) as)iwwo?)
‘yodng o3 ‘JIaquisiy AJIUNWWOD ‘LUIdY aYe|g ‘ouay ‘A SUBNSSOY J0JdalI] ‘Bliuul{ BUOWEY J0}0aN(] ‘uosiadiiey) yoo|leyos Aue

:juasaid s1aquispy

14vad

GL0Z ‘L udy
101381 alteosyyjesy A3D-u)L

sajnuiyy Bunasyy aaniuWo) aAne[SIfa R aIUBUISAOYL)

149



G102 ‘2L Rey

-Z- Bunaapy sepiwwod) aAle|sIba p 92UBUIBAOD

0] pUaWIWodd}yy, peal 0} PasIAdY ‘¥ VA
w0y "siauonnoeid
ainssy, peal 0} pasinayY '€ ‘'YA
« UOISIAIQ ™ ""3u} Jo
Buuojuow BuioBuQ, pesl 0} pasineyY ‘g 'V'A
LUOISIAI(] *9]qBIUNO02DY,,
peal 0} pasiASY ‘L 'Y A
« SOA|sSWBYY T"aq jleys jaiyd
UOISIAI(Q, PE3J 0} @0UdUSS ISe| PasIAeY "D "Al
.77 jeuolssajold

Buioo-uQ anouddy, peas 0} 9S8y 6]l <«
:Bummojjoj ay} Buipnpul paysabbng a1om SUOISIASI
[eonewwelsb jeronag ‘suonenbay pue sainy Alabing
oipadoylQ JO UOISIAIQ SU) PaMBIASS 9RIWIWIOD Y |

A A A A A

-Aotjod sy} Jnoybnosy) uejd Jamod jo uolezieydes

pue 'g "g wajt o} poisad e Jo uonippe ay} papnjoul
SUONEPUBLIWOIAL [BUOHIPPY "SJ0}03.I( JO pieog Yy}
pue a9)IWWOoD 9ARNI3XT |BOIPAIN SU} Uloq Aq pamalnal
ase suejd Jamod |edipaw ||e Jo9|jo4 0} pasiaal g 8 '
uonoas Jey) paysabbns osje sem )| ,'S92IAI9S " uedIsAyd
ajeudosdde ayy Aq jeaosdde 10y pamainal aq |Iim
SUOISIAY, PES. 0] pasiaal aq "¢ "( Uoljoas pajsabbns
SEM ]| "SUOHIPPY/SUOISIASY Ue|ld JaMOd 30dD 895
-0128# Ad1j0d JEIS [EDIPSJ\ PASSNISIP 99IWWOD 3y |

suonenbay B sany Aiabing
aipadoypQ jo uoising L
suoneinbay 9 sy °q

SUONIPPY B SUOISIASY :Ue|d
jamod 3040 —895-0198 1

$2.Npadoid
B SaI0I0d YEIS [BOIPSIN ‘B

ssauisng MaN '/

BUON - ssauisng pPIO 9

uelsuuoqd S\

‘Paynel sanutiy

*3)JOA ay) wouiy Bulureysqe ojowwapy N

pue YImojs "1qg ‘e[iuul4 10300110 yum pasoidde asom
sajnuiw 3y | "9v)lwiwios) aAne|siba] p aourUIaA0L)
S102 ‘. judy ay) jo sanujw ayj Ajjes o) yemoys

1 Aq papuodes pue oudy 10)2ai11q Agq parow Sem }|

saNUIN
Joud jo uoneoyiley g

"SjusWWOD 2ijqnd ou atam alay |

‘epuaby sAepoj} uo pajs!| Se Juswasunouue
Sjuswwio) 2ljgnd ay) peal )o0||eyos uewsneyd

ongnd
9y} JO slaquiswl WOl sjuswwo)d ¢

‘Ajsnowjueun

l4vidd

a|qisuodsay
(sjuosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uossnosiq

oido |

150




GL0Z ‘2l Aey

-¢- Bunesy seniwwioD aale|siBa] g aoUBUIBAOD

uejjauuoq ‘S
/|asuno) |eJauan)

‘epuabe pleog Jeinbay Aep uo seadde
0] wayl ‘sbunaa|y pieog teinbay

jo Buynpayos auy ui Ayjigixa|} moje

0} smejAg ay} JO 'g UoNO3S ||| SPINY

0} JUSLIpUSWE JeIp 0} |9SUNOY) [BJoUdD)

01 A1j1qixa)} 8y} aAeYy pue aAoge paquuosap se ssauisng
yons 1onpuod 0} Yyuow yoea Bunasw Jeinbay puooas
e Buiinpayos Japisuoo pieog ay) jey) paysabbns sem )|

‘Buneayy |eioads e se pazipuabe

aq pinoys Buiuue|d oibajesns pue saaioldw3 olignd

Jo Juawyuioddy pue uoneniea se yons sway epuabe
18y} pa)sebbns os|e sem )| ‘suoistoap jueuodwi Buew
ul pJeog ay} jo Aduaioiya ay; sastwoidwos sbunesw
AyiBus| Ajojeuipioul pajels oudy Jojoalg “sbuneasw
UOISSOS POSO|0 JOJ JUSL)O|IE Wi} wnwixew ay)
ssalppe jou saop nq Buneaw uoisses uado ue Joj awel}
au) wnwixew ay} o} syeads Aojjod s pieog ayj pajels
19SO " sBunesw sjesedas omy Joj pajesuadwod aq
0} Slaquiaw pleog mojje pinom ydiym Bunosiy Jeinbay
pue Bunesyy je1oadg e yjoq se pajsod aq pjnod ainjeu
sy} Jo sBupeaw paule|dxa |asuno) |eseuas) ‘sbuijesw
ajejedas om) Ojul papIAIp usaq aaey pinod Buesw

2y} Jayjlaym 0} se pasiel JS)e| sem uolisanb ay| ‘sinoy
aa.y) Ajsrewixoidde Joy uonisod s aouedwo)
191yD 8y} 1o} pamaiAla)ul 919Mm SI)EpPIPUED Jey) Joe)

ay) 0} anp Buoj Ajgesspisuod uel Bueaw sJojoall(q Jo
pieog Jejnbay |dy ay) pautejdxa y20)eydS vewliey)

s|qejleny

S| uoesuadwo?) pleog

UDIYM 10} SaIAlDY — 070
-1 Adljod pleog jo malney O

uelsuuoq ‘S

"19)0ed epuaby pieog ul papnpoul
pue epuabe pieog jxau uo Jeadde

0} swayl ‘suonenbay g sa|ny Asebing
olpadoylQ JO UOISIAIQ pue SuolIppY
2 SUOISIAY :Ue|d Jomod J0dD —

89G-01 98# S8JNP320.Id @ S8ldl0d Hels
[eoipa| aaoldde 0y siojoauq jo pleog
8y} 0] JUSS 8 0} UOIBPUAWILLIIDY

‘wre g0l je
Bunasiu ay) Ya| BUIZOY BLIBY "SW PUE I8N ALiByS SW

*Ajsnowitueun

passed uopow 3y °uoloW 3Y) PaPUOIAS

ouay 10}o34I(] "pajesipul se pasiAal pue pajuasasd
se suonejnbay g sajny Aiabing aipadoyuQ

JO UOISIAI(Q PUR SUORIPPY '® SUOISIAZY :ue|d Jomod
30dO — 895-0198# s@inpadoid @ saldljod yeis
jeoipay aacadde 03 ejiuuly 1039211 Aq paAocw seMm )

palpuny-auo ur ysep ajus HIAN <
pue

. - "A)lenb ay) aunssy, peal 0} pasiney "IYA <«
~UOISIAIQ™ " [ed1UN[D

PUSWIWODDY, Peal 0] PAsIAGY G VA <«
«-UOISIAIQ" "3y}

ldvad

ajqisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoIssnasIq

oido )

151



Sioe

‘2L Reiy

-p- Bunoayy 9a)ILIWOD 2ANE[SIBaT ' 90UBLISAOD)

“Ajuo uonewou|

a1} J0 awos uo yodal Jauq e aAeb ¥}o0jjeyss uewiey)

waun) Buipiebal uoissnosiq "9

uge|jauuoq 'S\

uejsuuoqg S\

‘Bunaaw 99pIWwWod

e Jo uone||9oued uodn Aj@jelpawiw
juejsisse s,pJeog ayj asiApe

lim Jels poddns s@apiwwo) pieog

‘sepuabe

a9)wwoo Buizyeuy oy Joud siaquiswi
pJeog woJj sway epuabe 0} se ainbul
I pels loddns s, @9piwwo) pieog

-sBunaau 9a)iWWo9 Jo uolje|jaoued Buipiebal
A@)eipawiw JuejsiSse s,pieog ay) Ajijou aspiwwo)
ey} payse os|e ouay Jojoallq “epusbe s9)iLIWIOD

s, yluow Jey} Joj swa)l epuabe o} se ainbul 0] s8)ILLWIOD
aAnoadsal yoBa UO JIS oYM Siaquisw pleoq Joejuod
sJieyn sauwwo) pajsabbns ouay Joyoauqg ‘ApseT]

‘epuabe Bupeaw pieog |e1oadg Jo epuabe Bunes|y
pJeog e uo paseld s )l SSajUN WS}l Ue UO UOISSNOSIP

ou aq ueo aisy) ‘Janamoy sbueasw senbal je siaquaw
pJeog o} uaye) suoijoe Jodai 0} (painbai pue) payiwiad
si Jieyn ay} pauiejdxa JOSOW "IN "pJeog ay} Jo jieyaq
uo Bunoe a10jaq pasiApe aq pJeog ay) paysabbns ouay
Joyoalig "pieog 8y} Jo jleyaq uo joe o) Ajuoyine Jay/siy
pue 0L0-v1 Ad1j104 pJeog ui pauljino se uossadaiey) ayy
JO S1amod pue sajoy ay) Buipsebal pjay sem uoissnosig

‘yjuows 1ad QOGS Jo wnwixew e yum Aep a|buis

e ui pjay sbunasaw Jo Jaqunu ay} jo ssa|piebal Buieaw
pJeog Jo aapiwwo) Jad ool ¢ pred ale siequiaw pieogd
12U} pauiielo Jaso|y "IN ‘uonesuadwos o) piebai YN

‘Buileaw pieog Jejnbay Aepy ay) Je uojjeiapisuod
JI9y} 10} pJeog ay) 0} Apdalip Juswpuawe siy}

Buuq pue sbunasw pieog jo ainNpaydss mau e Buydope
ul AHjIqIXa|4 MOjje pInoMm Jey) smejAg au) 0} Juswpuawe
ue JJelp 0} [9SUN0Y) |BJaUSL) PajoaLp 9a)IWWOD Y|

‘Bunjeal jeoadg e oy sunoy g uey) Jayel

sinoy g, si awi} Bunsod sy} pajou janamoy ‘sbBunsspyy
Jeinbay Jo syjouaq ay} pautejdxs jasop N sbunssw
pieog Jejnbay om] spnjoul pinom jey ajnpayos

e jdope 0} wajqo.d & aq Jou pjnom j| pue Jeak ayj jo
Buiuubaq auy Je sbunasiy pieog Jeinbay |je jo a|npayos
Buijeaw e sanoidde pieog ay) jey) pauiejdxs Jasop JN

‘papaau jou st i jt Bunesw puodss sy} [9oued

ldvid

a|qisuodsay
(sjuosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

oido ]

152



GL0Z ‘2L Aey

-G- Bunesyy seniwwo)) aAle|siba] ' 90UBUIBA0L)

‘we
05:01 1e Bunasw ay} pauinolpe »20|jeYysS uewieyD

awuwnolpy 1

‘wrd 0g:z| Je ‘pug aunp
‘Aepsan] Joj) painpayos si Buiieaw 1xau s,89)1LILWIOD BY |

Buijeaw }xau
40 8wy} pue ajep WIJUuod'gl

BauopN — sbuuadQ Ajunwwon ‘gt

‘Jels aAljesisiuiwpe ajqeolidde
pue siequisw pleog 0) pasingsip aq

uejjsuuo ‘S| | |lImM Jeuigam ay} UO PaAISDaS UONELLIoJU|

‘saiianoe

ue|d juswdojanap sndwed uno Jo WBij ul ‘eyije Jels pue
sjaqwaw pieog Joj [e1oljauaq aq Aew yaiym .av-0ds
:Kiobeje) ubisa olwsiag map e pasodold QdHSO,
Jeuigam e Bulisoy si YHD 9y} payodal ouay Jojoauqg

SUOJIEOIUNWIWOY 93JIWLWOYD 0L

*AJuo uoneuwlou|

"90uaJajal Joj 1axoed Bunssw sAepoj
ul pspnjoul sem Ue|d YJOAA 83RIWW0o) GLOZAL SUL

ue|d YoM
89JIWWOD G10ZAd JO MBINSY 6

‘9" ‘uolbulysepn
Ul yaam jsed siy) papusye oulpsobeq Jojoalg pue
3y yoiym Bunsaspy |enuuy yYHY 3y} je passnosip sanssl

uolje|siba]

14vidd

a|qisuodsey
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiqg

oido ]

153



@J Medical Staff Office
() Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 o (760) 940-3001

TO: Governance Committee of the Board of Directors
Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff
DATE: May 28, 2015
SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Recommendations

The following documents were reviewed and approved by the Governance Committee on May 12, 2015. These
documents are forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for approval.

Medical Staff Policies:
1. CPOE Power Plan: Revisions & Additions, 8710-568

Department/Division Rules & Regulations:
1. Division of Orthopedic Surgery Rules & Regulations

The above recommendations are presented to the Board of Directors for final review and disposition.

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff Date

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:

Approved: ]
Denied: O
Ramaona Finnila, Secretary Date

For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors




(c‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

MEDICAL STAFF POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 12/2012 SUBJECT: CPOE Power Plan
Revisions/Additions
REVISION DATE: 3/15 POLICY NUMBER: 8710-568
Physician Information Technology Committee Approval: 04/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 11/12
Governance Committee Approval: 05/15
Board of Directors Approval: 12/12
A PURPOSE:
1. To provide a process for revising existing CPOE Power Plans or implementing new ones.
B. DEFINITIONS:
1. CPOE - Computerized Physician (or Provider) Order Entry
2. Power Plan — A grouping of orders that can be implemented together to facilitate the ordering
process.
C. POLICY:
1. All Power Plans must be created in the approved format and must be approved as prescribed in

the procedure below.

PROCEDURE:
1. Physicians may customize existing Power Plans that have been moved to their personal folder.
2. Requests for revisions (by physician, pharmacy, or nursing) to an existing Power Plan or a new

Power Plan shall be submitted to IT. Requests must be in writing and must provide the exact
language to be included in the Power Plan.

3. Revisions will be reviewed and approved by the appropriate physician specialty designee as well
as nursing, pharmacy and ancillary services.
4. Revisions will be built in the Cert domain for testing by all disciplines that are affected and will be

signed off by Medical Staff Department/Division representative(s) prior to building the changes in
the production domain.

5. The new/revised Power Plan/orders will be implemented and appropriate staff educated as
needed.

6. A list of all new/revised Power Plan/order revisions will be forwarded to Physician Information
Technology Committee (PITC) for information.

7. PITC will forward the list of all new or revised Power Plans/orders to Medical Executive

Committee as an informational item on their agenda.
#8.  All medical Power Plans must be reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee and the Board of Directors every three years.

155



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 10f13

MEMBERSHIP

A. The Division of Orthopedic Surgery consists of physicians who are Bboard Ccertified or in the
first thirty-six (36) months of Bboard Eeligibility and are actively progressing towards
certification-pursuing-cerification by the American Board of Orthopedic Surgery, or able to
demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

A. The general functions of the Division of Orthopedic Surgery shall include:

1. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the
Ddivision and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;-

2. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital:;

3. Conduct, participate in and make regarding-recommendations regarding continuing
medical education programs in-pertinent to Division clinical practice;-

4, Review and evaluate dDivision member adherence to:

i Medical Staff Ppolicies and Pprocedures
ii Sound principles of clinical practice

5. Submit written minutes to the QA/RIMedical Peer Review/RS Committee and Medical
Executive Committee concerning:

i Division-s review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the
results of such actions; and

ii Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital.

6. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to
perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;-

7. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;-

8. Recommend/Requestrequest Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE) as
indicated fer-Medical-Staff-members-(pursuant to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509):;

9. Approvat-Approve ef-On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE)
indicatersindicators;-and

10. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee.

DIVISION MEETINGS

A. The Division of Orthopedic Surgery shall meet as-eften-a ut-in-re-eventshall-they
meetless-than-at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually. The Division will consider
the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients.

A-B. Minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Surgery, QA/PHPS -Medical Peer Review
Committee, and then-to the Medical Executive Committee.

B-C. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

Medical Staff Rules & Regulations — Division of Orthopedic Surgery Revised 06/07, 06/08; 02/10, 05/10, 10/11; 04/13; 5/13

156



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 2 of 13
A. The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be

qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

B. The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active StaffFmembers of the Division who
are eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy ef-ary-officerfor any reason, the Department Chairman
shall designate a new effiserChief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a

simple majority of the members of the Division-present-atthe-May-meetingif-a-guerum-is
pracent,

C. The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the mMedical sStaff year
unless he/she resigns, beis removed from office, or loses his/hermMedical sStaff membership
or clinical privileges in thethat Division. The Division effisers-Chief shall be eligible to succeed
themselveshim/herself if elected.

V.  DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

A. The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities-efthe Division:
1. Be-accountableAccountable for all professional and administrative activities of the
Division;-

2. Centinuing-Ongoing monitoringsurveillanee of the professional performance of all
individuals who have delineated clinical privileges in the Division;-

3. Assure-Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as
defined within their delineated privilege cardform;-

4, Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;-

5. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;-

6. Assure-Assure thatthe quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by
members of within-the Division are monitored and evaluated;: and

7. Other duties as recommended from-by the Department of Surgery or the Medical
Executive Committee.

VL. REAPPOINTMENT AND RENEWAL OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

a
A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet =Gl i
Inrtra~-net-MD-software-and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical Staff Office.inthe-main
B. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for

the scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of
activities within the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise
specified.

B:C. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

157



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 30f13

CLASSIFICATIONSDJWS#QN—GMEGQRIZAIIQN—QF—SURG#GAL—PRW#L:EGES

&A.

Members of D|V|S|on of Orthopedlcs are expected to have tralnlng and/or experience and

competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training, such as in the
broad field of internal medicine although not necessarily at the level of sub-specialist. Such
physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request consultation

when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time, especially
in the presence of a life threatening iliness.

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.

3. Specnallzed treatment or procedures are contemplated with WhICh they are not famlllar

Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Admit patients

As required for Basic Orthopedic Surgery Category privileges*

bl
L

BASIC ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY CATEGORY

Amputations:
e Elective

¢ Traumatic

Arthrodesis of Extremities

Arthroscopy surgery for knee,
shoulder, elbow, hand, ankle,

1. Successful completion
of an ACGME- or AOA-
accredited residency
in orthopedic surgery.

12. Documentation of
one hundred (100)
cases from the
previous twenty-four
(24) months
representative of the
privileges requested.”

iast-blmenths aoa sl
rem-theresidency
pregram
“*-and-erlistfrom
Fesidensy

Six (6) cases
from this
category

Fifty (50) cases
from this
category
reflective of the
privileges

| requested

15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Page 4 of 13

Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges

Privileges Initial Appointment

Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

wrist & hip joints

Biopsy (bone/soft tissue)

Bone Grafting, with or without

allografts

Dislocation:

e External Fixation

e Internal Fixation

Fasciotomy and fasciectomy

Foreign body removal

Fractures:

o External Fracture Fixation
(includes Taylor Spatial
Frame)

o Fracture treatment of hand*
Internal Fracture Fixation

e Pelvic Fracture Care
(open/closed)

e Hip hemiarthroplasty*

Ligament Reconstruction

Management of infections and

inflammations of bones,

joints, and tendon sheaths

Manipulation of joints

Minor total joint Arthroplasty:

e Fingers

e Toes

Nerve repair of hand*

Osteotomy

Reconstruction of non-spinal

congenital musculoskeletal

anomalies

Repair lacerations

T

% 1%

Skin grafts:
o Muscle and tendon release,

repair, and fixation (flexor &
extensor tendon repair of
hand)*
Tendon transfer
Tendon reconstruction
(free graft, staged)
o Treatment of infections
Soft tissue/bony mass
management (debridement,
flaps (non-microvascular))
Treatment of cartilage injuries

15&



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 50f13

Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

(i.e. autologous chondrocyte
implantation (ACI) and
osteoarticular transfer system
(OATS)/osteochondral
allograft)

Total Joint Arthroplasty:

¢ Ankle

e Hip (includes resurfacing)
e Knee

e Shoulder

o  Wrist

Treatment of trauma

ADVANCED ORTHOPEDIC SUR

GERY PRIVILEGES

Hand Surgery:
e Fracture treatment of hand

e Microsurgical Nnerve repair

and graft of hand

Microvascular replantation

Microvascular/tissue transfer

Neurorrhaphy

Removal of soft tissue

mass, ganglion on the

palm or wrist, flexor sheath

or similar mass

e Repair of rheumatoid
arthritis deformity

e Vascular lesion repair of
extremities

e Vein graft to vascular lesion
in extremities

1.

Successful completion
of a fellowship in hand
surgery, or successful
completion of an
ACGME- or AOA-
accredited residency
in orthopedic surgery
and demonstrate
significant clinical
experience in hand
surgery through
documentation of
twenty-five (25) hand
cases within the
previous twenty-four
(24) months;

If hand fellowship was
completed more than
twenty-four (24)
months prior to
application,
documentation of
twenty-five (25) hand
cases from the
previous twenty-four
(24) months is
required.

* 8 19 ithin-thelast
12-months-oralistfrem-the
Fooblone —srogian

Two (2) cases
from this
category

Ten (410) cases
from this
category

Spine-sesction Surgery:
e Assessment of the

neurologic function of the

1.

Successful
completion of spine
fellowship; or

Two (2) cases
from this
category

Ten (10) cases
from this
category

16




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 6 of 13
Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
spinal cord and nerve successful completion
roots of an ACGME- or AOA-
Cervical Discectomy accredited residency
Closed reduction of in orthopedic surgery
fractures and dislocations and demonstrate
of the spine significant clinical
e |Interpretation of imaging experience in spine
studies of the spine surgery through
Laminectomy documentation of
Management of traumatic, twenty-five (25) spine
congenital, developmental, cases within the
infectious, metabolic, previous twenty-four
degenerative, and (24) months;
rheumatologic disorders of | -2.  If spine fellowship
the spine was completed more
e Open reduction of than twenty-four (24)
internal/external fixation of months prior to
fractures and dislocations application,
of the spine (includes documentation of ,
pedicle screws, plating, twenty-five (25) spine l
cages) cases from the ]
o Pedicel-screw previous twenty-four ]
+—Plating (24) months is '-
i i required.*&-10-cases
Spinal Arthrodesis: within-the-Jast-12
e Cervical months-ora-listfrom-the
e Lumbar residency-program
e Thoracic
e L e s z 2 4
o Cepdeal
+  Fheracie
ey i
whaciuye Trecirmend of e x o 4 1
o Closed
——Cpen |
L T x REA BLLA,
- Cpen
—Llesod
Peripheral nerve surgery 1. Basic Orthopedic Two (2) cases Ten (10) cases
Surgery Privileges
42. Documentation of
ten (10) cases in the
previous twenty-four
(24) months. 18




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 7 of 13

Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)
KypheplastyVertebral Per Medical Staff Policy 8710-534
Augmentation
B ] z Pl A
Blue Belt Navio PFS (BBN) The surgeon must be Four (4) cases

quided knee arthroplasty

currently privileged to
perform underlying

procedure without BBN

guidance, AND have
one of the following:

a. Documentation of
training in

residency/fellowship and

log of ten (10) cases;
OR

b. Certificate of completion
of BBN or comparable

hands-on training
program and
documentation of ten
(10) cases beyond

proctoring from another

institution; OR

c. Certificate of completion
of BBN or comparable

hands-on training
program.

a. One (1) case
concurrently
proctored by a
BBN
credentialed/
experienced/
faculty
physician.

b. One (1) cases
concurrently
proctored by a
BBN
credentialed/
experienced/
faculty
physician.

c. Three (3)
cases
concurrently
proctored by
BBN
credentialed/
experienced/
faculty
physician.

Assisting at Blue Belt Navio PFS
(BBN) guided knee arthroplasty

One of the following:
a. Currently privileged to

perform BBN-guided knee

arthroplasty; OR
b. Currently privileged to
assist in surgery AND

One (1) case
concurrently
proctored by a
BBN credentialed/
experienced/

faculty physician.

Four (4) cases




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 8 of 13
Orthopedic Surgeon Privileges
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

documentation of
completion of BBN or
comparable hands-on
training program.

If the assistant is
privileged to
perform BBN-
guided knee
arthroplasty and
has been released
from proctoring in
the surgeon role,
no additional
proctoring is
required in the
assistant role.

Laser privileges:
o CO2

e KTP

e Argonip!]

Documentation of
completion of training for
specific energy source(s)
to be used. Or, if training
completed greater than
two years prior to
privilege request, submit
case logs from previous
twenty-four (24) months
identifying specific
energy source used.

One (1) case for
each energy
source

Two (2) cases

Mazor Surgery:

e Mazor Robotic Surgery

e Assist in Mazor robotic
surgery

Per Medical Staff Credentialing Policy 8710-566

Moderate Sedation

Per Medical Staff Policy 8710-517

Pain Management

Per Medical Staff Policy 8710-541

Procedures Outpatient Forensic Clinic:

e Aspiration of joints

e Casting and splinting

e Closed reduction of fractures
using local anesthesia

e Foreign Body Removal

e |mplant removal, small (i.e.
K-wires)

¢ Injections into joints or
tendon sheaths

e Minor I&D abscess or
hematoma
Repair lacerations

o Soft Tissue Management
(Debridement)

As required for Basic

Orthopedic Surgery Category

privileges

Proctoring
complete
when
released
from
specialty-
specific
proctoring
Bt

N/A

* Indicates privileges required for participation on the Orthopedic ED-Call Schedule.

}——LaserPrivileges:

163



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°ction Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 9 of 13

XHIX. ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
A. Physician Assistants
1. A Physician Assistant may only provide those medical services, which he/she is
competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant’s education,
training and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician
who is responsible for the patients cared for by that physician assistant.

2. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic communication at all
times when the physician assistant is caring for patients.
3. A supervising physician shall delegate to a physician assistant only those tasks and

procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty or usual customary
practice and with the patient’s health and condition.
4. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.

Physician Assistant Privileges ]

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

A physician assistant may also Per AHP Rules and Regulations | Per AHP Fifty (50)

act as first or second assistant in Rules and casesN/A

surgery, under supervision of an
approved supervising physician.
Take a patient history; perform a
physical examination and make
an assessment and diagnosis .
therefrom; initiate, review and *.
revise treatment and therapy
plans, record and present
pertinent data in a manner
meaningful to the physician.

Regulations

164



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ections Medical Staft

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 10 of 13

Order or transmit an order for x-
ray, other studies, therapeutic
diets, physical/rehab therapy,
occupational/speech therapy,
respiratory therapy, and nursing
services.

Order, transmit an order for,
perform, or assist in the
performance of laboratory
procedures, screening
procedures and therapeutic
procedures.

Recognize and evaluate
situations that call for immediate
attention of a physician and
institute, when necessary,
treatment procedures essential
for the life of the patient.
Instruct and counsel patients
regarding matters pertaining to
their physical and mental health.
Counseling may include topics
such as medications, diets,
social habits, family planning,
normal growth and
development, aging, and
understanding of and long-term
management of their diseases.
Initiate arrangements for
admissions, complete forms and
charts pertinent to the patient's
medical record, and provide
services to patients requiring
continuing care, including
patients at home.

Initiate and facilitate the referral
of patients to the appropriate
health facilities, agencies and
resources of the community.
Order and administer
medications. A physician
assistant may not administer,
provide or transmit a prescription
for controlled substances in
schedules |l through V without
patient-specific authority by a
supervising physician. A
physician assistant may not
order chemotherapy agents.

Assist in Mazor robotic surgery | Per Medical Staff Credentialing Policy 8710-566




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 11 of 13

B.

Orthopedic Surgery Technician Privileges

Retract Tissue or organs
by use of hand

Place or hold surgical
retractors

Pack sponges into body
cavity to hold tissues or
organs out of the
operative field

Manage all instruments
in the operative field

Intraoperative Homeostasis:

Aspiration of blood and
other fluids from the
operative site

Sponge wounds or other
areas of dissection
Clamp bleeding tissues
or vessels

Cauterize and
approximate tissue
Place hemoclip or
ligating sutures on
vessels or tissue
Connect drainage

Intraoperative Wound Closure:

Apply surgical dressing
Care and removal of
drains

Other:

Assist with applying
casts, braces, or plaster
splints

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Intraoperative Retractions: Per AHP Rules and Regulations | Per AHP et

Rules and applicableFifty

Regulations (50) cases

XHX. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A

Each new Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting

additional surgical-privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor in-each-surgical-case-as indicated
until his or her surgical-privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Division

Chief to; the- Deparimentof Surgery-Credentials Committee and to the Medical Executive

166



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfon:  Medical Stal

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 12 of 13

Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.—Fhis-is-to-include-extensive-surgical
procedurestreated-in-the Emergency Department:

The member is responsible for arranging a proctor.

All aActive staf-members of the Division-of- Orthepedies will act as proctors-to-moniterguality-of

performance-of-medical-care-with-assigned-privileges. An associate of the physician being
proctored rew-medical-staff-membermay monitor 50% of the required proctoring. Additional

cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.-and ilt is the responsibility of the
Division Chief to inform the monitored rew-medical-staff-member; whose proctoring is being
continued; whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical
technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

ow

. THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN

ard-nform-him or-herof his orher plans-for-the case. |

THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSUREENSURE |
HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE ARRLICANT SURGEON'S-MEMBER’S COMPETENCE, OR MAY
REVIEW THE CASE DOUMENTATION (I.E., H&P, OP NOTE, OR VIDEO) ENTIRELY TO

ENSURE-ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE ARRLICANT SURGEON’S COMPETENCE.
E. In elective cases, all-such-arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall

be de5|gnated at the time the case is scheduledieesmge«cyer_fepadmssdemmn-epemee

F The eewmedieal—etaﬁmember shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The
proctor may assist the surgeon.

& Repors of Proctors

G. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve
or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a
review of the proctor reports.

H. A form shall be prepared-on-which-will-be-spaces-forcomment-completed by the proctor, and
should include comments on preoperative workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation,
operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care, overall, impression and
recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified). Blank forms will be
available from the Operatingve Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff eOffice.

I Forms will be made up-by-available to the rew-medical-stafFmember scheduling the case for
surgery and immediately forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the
rew-medical-staf-member to notify the Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

J. The proctor's report shall be confidential and sha|| be completed and returned to the Medical Staff

XHEXI. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

167



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 13 of 13

A. Medieal-Staff-Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the mMedical sStaff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy #8710-
520.

B. The care provided by an on-call physician should be completed with regard to the particular
problem that the physician was called to treat. For future different orthopedic problems, there is
no obligation on the part of the physician to provide care.

B-C. Provisional staff members may participate on the Emergency Department Call Roster at
the discretion of the Chief of the Division.

APPROVALS:
Division of Orthopedic Surgery: 03/15
Department of Surgery: 04/15

Medical Executive Committee:;
Board of Directors:

168



Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
(No meeting held in
May, 2015)

169



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 30, 2015 - 10:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Room 1 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
10:00 a.m. on April 30, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, M.D.
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven L. Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources

Laura Musfeldt, Vice President, Senior Executive Search
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in
Assembly Room 1 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the agenda as presented.

Director Dagostino seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-
0).

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the April 30, 2015
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.

4. Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session.



Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of the first item listed on the April
30, 2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during the
morning session of Closed Session which included Appointment of Public Employee:
Chief Compliance Officer.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Dagostino and seconded by Director Kellett to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 10:02 a.m.

At 1:30 p.m. the Board moved to Classroom 6 to continue Closed Session with all
Board members present.

Oral Announcement of items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of the remaining items listed on the
April 30, 2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during the
Closed Session which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; Hearings on
Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees: three
Reports Involving Trade Secrets, one matter of Potential Litigation; six matters of
Existing Litigation; approval of closed session minutes; and Public Employee
Evaluation of the Chief Executive Officer.

8. At 3:30 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Schallock announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer
Sharon Schultz, RN, Chief Nurse Executive
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Dr. Scott Worman, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -2- April 30, 2015



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Chairman Schallock stated no action was taken in closed session, however the Board
will be returning to closed session at the conclusion of this meeting to conduct
unfinished business.

Chairman Schallock noted all Board members were present. Director Finnila led the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 24.

Introduction of Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Chairman Schallock introduced Mr. Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer who joined
the organization on April1st.

Mr. Conley stated he is extremely grateful for the opportunity to work with the Board
and the C-Suite. He has seen many positive changes over the past year and looks
forward to contributing to our future success.

Recognition of Renee Salas, Event Coordinator — American Cancer Society San
Diego Volunteer Award

Chairman Schallock recognized Ms. Renee Salas, Event Coordinator and expressed
his appreciation for her efforts in the American Cancer Society Relay for Life which
took place recently at Mira Costa College. Chairman Schallock stated Ms. Salas was
also recognized by the American Cancer Society with the Spirit Award for her
volunteer activities. Chairman Schallock noted Team Tri-City raised $5,000 and
expressed appreciation for those who took the time and volunteered for this worthy
cause.

Community Update
Second Quarter Marketing Update — David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer

Mr. David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer presented the marketing quarterly update
for April 2015. Mr. Bennett stated our concentration and goal is to increase revenue
through building brand awareness, visibility and brand redevelopment which will
result in an increase in Market Share, attract new primary care physicians and attain
a substantial increase in positive community visibility and perception. Mr. Bennett
presented billboards that will run from January — June, 2015 which focus on the
following:

> Nationally Recognized Cardiovascular Care (Heart Health Month)
> Women'’s Health Services
> Primary Care Physician Network Campaign

Mr. Bennett stated that in addition to the biliboards, print ads for Heart Health Month
resulted in 52 heart screenings performed by the Cardiovascular Health Institute. Print
Ads and Mailings were also done for Mother/Baby and NICU Services and a mailer
went out to 3,500 senior residences within a five mile radius of the centers promoting
the Nifty after Fifty program.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -3- April 30, 2015



With regard to our marketing efforts at the Wellness Center, Mr. Bennett reported a
contract has been executed with the Wellness Center to reintroduce a Cancer Fitness
Program. A Parkinson'’s Fitness Program is being discussed with the Parkinson’s
Association, a Bressi Ranch residents “open house” is planned, we are rolling out a
Corporate program with visits to all major Carlsbad employers and our Finance

Department is looking at the impact of reducing membership rates to attract new
members.

Community events from January to June 2015 include the following:

Heroes of Vista

Carlsbad Chamber Awards
Encinitas Street Fair
Operation Appreciation
Strawberry Festival

Filipino Cultural Day

VVVVYY

Ms. Jodie Wingo, Senior Director of Marketing and Public Relations spoke regarding
two Webinars, one of which was presented by Dr. El-Sherief and Dr. Phillips to discuss
heart disease and male urology issues and a Webinar which was launched April 15"
presented by Dr. Karen Hanna to discuss medical weight loss and surgical weight loss
options. Ms. Wingo noted the public can find out about future webinars in the
newspaper and through social media.

Ms. Wingo also discussed the results of digital ads in the San Diego UT which went to
a database of 50,000 geo-targeted email addresses.

Ms. Jamie Johnson, Manager for Marketing spoke regarding our Social Media Results
which includes Face Book and Twitter.

Directors were impressed with Mr. Bennett and his Marketing Team'’s efforts and the
avenues we have chosen to attract new patients and give care close to home.

No action taken.
15. TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart, Executive Director/Vice President

Mr. Glen Newhart reported this past weekend the North Coast Church partnered with
the Foundation to do a project here on campus called “The Pines”, an employee
break area. Mr. Newhart stated the church donated $50,000 worth of labor and
materials while the Foundation donated $13,000 in materials to complete the project.
Mr. Newhart stated a ribbon cutting ceremony was held on April 27" to open “The
Pines” to Tri-City Medical Center’'s employees and visitors.

Ms. Ellen Stotmeister reported on Saturday, May 2™ the 4" Annual “Fashion That
Heals” event will take place at 10:00 a.m.at the Sheraton Carisbad Resort. Ms.
Stotmeister stated the event focuses on women’s issues and this year's funds are
being donated to expand and enhance the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit. Ms.
Stotmeister stated those who are unable to attend the event may support the cause
by participating in the “Pick A Purse” raffle in which ten designer bags are stuffed with
coupons and certificates and each purse will be worth $,1,100.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -4- April 30, 2015



Mr. Newhart stated the next event for tHe Foundation in partnership with the Tri-City
Auxiliary is the “Tails on the Trails” Walk-A-Thon scheduled for Saturday, May 30" at
Mance Buchanon Municipal Park.

Lastly, Mr. Newhart encouraged the community to check their mailbox for the debut of
the Foundation’s Quarterly Newsletter “For Good” which includes great stories of how
the hospital is doing and more importantly how the community can take part and be
an active participant at Tri-City.

Director Finnila suggested our volunteers who worked on “The Pines” project be
invited to attend our Volunteer Appreciation luncheon.

No action was taken.
16. Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer commented on the Marketing presentation
and stated Tri-City has a high level functioning marketing service that is research
based and to the extent possible we try to target our efforts in parallel and support of
the hospital’s strategic plan.

Mr. Moran stated Tri-City has been recognized by the Mazor organization for
completing our 500" robotic case. Mr. Moran noted we are the only provider in San
Diego county, which utilize the Mazor Robot and we are extremely proud of that
accomplishment and the surgeons who work with us at Tri-City.

With regard to our campus development plan, Mr. Moran reported we are working to
negotiate a contract with our general contractor and architect.

Mr. Moran reported we recently received an “A” rating in patient safety from the Leap
Frog group. Mr. Moran explained Leap Frog judges organizations in a variety of
areas including efforts to make surgery safer, infection control, adequate staffing to
deal with safety issues and the use of standard safety procedures. Mr. Moran stated
Tri-City was one of only four hospitals in the county that received an “A” rating and
that is an accomplishment that is not easily achieved.

Mr. Moran reported on an upcoming LAFCO meeting regarding spheres of influence
for the District and he will report back on that public hearing.

Mr. Moran spoke regarding the preparation of our operating budgets for the next
fiscal year which will be brought forward in conjunction with our strategic plan in June.

Lastly, with regard to Behavioral Health issues, Mr. Moran invited Ms. Sharon
Schultz, CNE to comment on a grant that the hospital has applied for.

Ms. Schultz stated we recently applied for a grant that is aimed at early prevention
and access to care in a timely manner for those interventions and to help reduce the
stigma of mental health iliness through a program that is called “Every Mind Matters”,
a statewide program that will reach out into their communities to get this to be more of
a regional effect for California so we have better response to our patients who really
need our help. Ms. Schutlz stated we are looking at developing a Crisis Stabilization

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -5- April 30, 2015



Unit and also a walk in clinic. Mr. Schultz explained initially we were looking at the
adult population; however we have expanded our grant to look at adolescents
through the adult years to provide services to our community in a more in depth
matter.

No action was taken.
17. Report from Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Dietlin reported on the Fiscal YTD financial results as follows (dollars in
Thousands):

»Net Operating Revenue — $249,870
» Operating Expense — $250,408
»>EROE - $2,747

>EBITDA — $14,712

Other Key Indicators for the current year included the following:

> Average Daily Census — 194

»> Adjusted Patient Days — 84,933

> Surgery Cases — 4,977

> Deliveries — 1,979

»> ED Visits — 53,048

> Net Patient Accounts Receivable — $42.8
» Days in Net Account Receivable — 49.2

From an operating performance perspective, Mr. Dietlin reported the following for the
current month (dollars in Thousands):

> Operating Revenue - $28,516
»> Operating Expense - $28,539
> EBITDA - $1,591

> EROE - $292

Mr. Dietlin also presented graphs which reflected Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days,
Emergency Department Visits. He stated the EROE and EBITDA graph reflects the
trend of the financial results vs. one month.

Director Dagostino commented on the fact that we are keeping our patients safe as
reflected by our “A” rating from the Leap Frog as well as being economically efficient.

Mr. Dietlin stated it is very difficult to achieve both goals simultaneously and is a credit
to the organization.

No action was taken.

18. New Business

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -6- April 30, 2015



a. Consideration to certify a recognized Employee Organization as the exclusive
bargaining representative.

It was moved by Director Dagostino that the TCHD Board of Directors
certify the results of the card count, by the neutral party, to determine the
majority of employees within the technical classification voted to be
represented by SEIU-UHW and reflected in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.
Director Finnila seconded the motion.

Ms. Esther Beverly, VP of Human Resources reported on April 16" a card check
was conducted by a neutral third party. She stated we verified the majority of
employees in the appropriate bargaining unit who have chosen to be represented
by SEIU and based on that card count make the recommendation to the Board to
recognize SEIU as the bargaining representative.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Consideration to retain BB&T Insurance Services to serve as Tri-City Healthcare
District’s insurance broker of record for worker's compensation, property and
casualty, and employee benefits programs

It was moved by Director Finnila that the TCHD Board of Directors approve
to retain BB&T Insurance Services to serve as Tri-City Healthcare District’s
insurance broker of record for worker’s compensation, property and
casualty, and employee benefits programs for a term of three years,
beginning April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2018 for a total compensation to
BB&T, inclusive of insurance carrier commissions and payments from
TCHD shall not exceed $450,000 annually and $1,350,000 for the three year
term. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

Mr. Steve Dietlin, CFO stated BB&T was previously retained for a one year term
which has just expired and we are recommending BB&T be retained for an
additional three years.

Mr. Dietlin introduced Mr. Wes Justyn, Ms. Denise Ewing and Mr. Tim Mooney, all
with BB&T.

Director Reno questioned whether BB&T provides indemnification for the Board.
Mr. Justyn responded that BB&T does provide insurance for the Board for both
indemnity and defense through the Directors and Officers liability.

Mr. Justyn stated he has been honored to work with this hospital and has seen a
remarkable change. Mr. Justyn stated the quality of service and leadership is
outstanding.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -7- April 30, 2015



AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: None

c. Consideration to approve a lease agreement for the GE 512 CT scanner

It was moved by Director Dagostino that the TCHD Board of Directors
approve a lease agreement for the GE 512 CT scanner for a term of 60 months
with an estimated start date of November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2020, at
a monthly cost of $38,467, a total term lease expense of $2,308,020,
construction expense not to exceed $485,000 and hardware and interface
expense of $95,251 for a total term expense of $2,888,171. Director Finnila
seconded the motion.

Mr. Steve Young spoke regarding the proposed purchase and installation of the GE
Healthcare Revolution CT, the most advanced computed tomography (CT) scanner
on the market which enables radiologists to make the quickest, most accurate
diagnoses possible for their patients. He explained the machine can create a full,
three dimensional image of an organ in just one pass and will provide more options
for the hospital’s radiology program. As a designated stroke and heart attack
receiving center, the GE Revolution CT will dramatically enhance a physician’s
ability to quickly diagnose and treat patients. He stated that we expect a 35-50%
reduction in Emergency Department testing turnaround times.

Mr. Young showed a brief video that looked at the inside of the scanner and the
engineering.

Mr. Young recognized the Foundation who donated $500,000 towards this project
and the Auxiliary who has donated $50,000. He stated without their participation in
this project it would be difficult to bring this technology to San Diego County.

Director Kellett commented that this machine is the most sophisticated machine in
the county and is extremely valuable.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

19. Old Business — None

20. Chief of Staff

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -8- April 30, 2015



21.

22.

Consideration of April 2015 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on April 27,
2015.

it was moved by Director Reno to approve the April 2015 Credentialing Actions
involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the Medical Executive
Committee at their meeting on April 27, 2015. Director Nygaard seconded the
motion.

Dr. Worman commented that the Medical Staff is proud to work at Tri-City with its “A”
rating from the Leap Frog Group for patient safety. He stated this is a collaborative
effort for everyone involved and the Medical Staff are committed to working with
everyone to do our part to provide a safe environment for our patients.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to remove items 21 C. Community Healthcare
& Alliance Commiittee, 21 E. 3) A.1. Intrafacility Transport of the NICU Patient,
21 E. 3) A 2. NICU Disaster Procedure and 21 G. Audit & Compliance
Committee. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

The vote on the main motion minus the item pulled was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

The vote on the main motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

Director Reno who pulled item 21 C. Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee
questioned if the openings for the two seats on the committee are for community

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -9- April 30, 2015



members. Director Nygaard responded and indicated she would check on the terms
of the community members.

Chairman Schallock stated as this item was pulied for discussion only, no vote is
necessary.

Director Reno who pulled item 21 E. 3) A. 1.Intrafacility Transport of the NICU
Patient requested clarification on the procedure followed for NICU overflow. Ms.
Schultz responded that NICU overflow is on the second floor of the Pavilion and the
main NICU is located where Telemetry is on the third floor.

Director Reno who pulled item 21 E.3) A. 2. Disaster Procedure requested
clarification on the NICU Disaster Procedure. Ms. Schultz explained the protocol for
NICU Disasters.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve items 21 E. 3) A. 1. and 2. Director
Dagostino seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion is as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Director Reno who pulled item 21 G. Audit & Compliance Committee suggested the
policies be cleaned up to reflect proper grammar.

Chairman Schallock commented that the new Compliance Officer, when hired will
also need to review our Compliance policies and may make additional revisions.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve item 21 G. with amendments to
grammar as described. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion is as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Director Reno noted with regard to item 21 (3) Minutes — she is voting “no” on the
March 26, 2015 Regular Meeting minutes and she is in favor of the April 16" Special
Meeting minutes.

23. Reports (Discussion by exception only)

24. Legislative Update — no Update

;25. Comments by members of the Public

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -10- April 30, 2015



26.

27.

28.

Chairman Schallock reminded speakers of the 3- minute time allotment.

Chairman Schallock recognized Mr. Michael Slavinski who expressed his appreciation
for the Wellness Center.

Chairman Schallock also recognized seven individuals who spoke on behalf of the
union regarding a campaign to raise Medi-Cal reimbursement rates. Several individuals
spoke regarding their personal experiences related to problems with Medi-Cal and
urged Tri-City Medical Center to partner with them.

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Moran did not have any additional comments.

Board Communications

Director Nygaard reported she recently attended ACHD Legislative Days and one of the
prime goals was to talk with legislators on Assembly Bill 366 which supports an
increase in Med-Cal reimbursement rates.

Director Nygaard also reported that Mr. Rocky Chavez was honored and named
Legislator of the Year and she had the pleasure of introducing Mr. Chavez.

Director Nygaard reported she attended the Grand Opening of NCHS Pediatrics Health
Center on Mesa Drive in Oceanside on April 6th. She stated it is a wonderful addition
for our community and pediatric population and was built on budget and ahead of
schedule.

Director Reno expressed her enthusiasm for the new CT Scanner and thanked
Administration for bringing this new technology to Tri-City Medical Center.

Director Reno stated next week we celebrate Nurses Week and all nurses should be
applauded for their loyalty and service to this hospital.

Director Kellett had no comments.
Director Finnila had no comments.
Director Mitchell had no comments.

Director Dagostino reported both he and Chairman Schallock aggressively supported
SB243 and AB366 at CHA Legislative Days related to Medi-Cal reimbursement rates.

Report from Chairperson

Chairman Schallock stated he is in agreement that Medi-Cal funding is atrocious and
affects the patient’s quality of care. He stated he is in favor of anything that can be
done to increase Medi-Cal reimbursement rates.

Chairman Schallock commented on Administrative Assistant's Day and thanked Ms.
Teri Donnellan for her work and efforts in keeping the Board on track.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -11- April 30, 2015



29.

30.

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Schallock reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

Motion to return to Closed Session.

Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:30 p.m.

31. Open Session
At 7:57 p.m. Chairman Schallock reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.
32. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Schallock reported no action was taken in closed session.
33. There being no further business Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at7:57
p.m.
Larry Schallock, Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -12- April 30, 2015



1 98ed - sawoonQ Aljenp

JUBIBLP ON Janeg :21eY [euOnEN 'S’ 01 paJedwWod SJUBLLIONA

¥10Z unf - T10Z INf a1ey uoliedljdwo) asuy-diH

ajey 218y poiiad 104

jeuoileN.  DINDL
Ajjenuue pajepdn - (Juawadejdas aauy Jo / pue diy [e103 Azewiid aA1193|2 Suimoyj|o) ‘d1eY PazipJepuels-yisty) Ajuo sjualied aJedIpaA - aunseay uoneddwo)

%8 V1 %E 9T IOz unr- 110z Inf Ajeniow Aeg-og avons
WLL %S°6 1oz unr- 110 INf Ayjeno Ae@-0€ Ad0D
%S'TT %0'TT YTOC unr-1ToC Inr Ayjeniopy Aeg-0€ (Nd) eluowinaug

| Asias | y1oz uni- 1102 I Aujerion Aeg-0g (4H) injied LesH
| %1°9T | 10z unf-TTOZ Inf Aujeoiy Aeg-0€ INV
oley oley pollod 104
|euoeN  DIIDL
Ajjenuue pajepdn - (a8seydsip J214e SYIEap “[oul SaIjeLIoW [[e ‘1eY PazipJepuels-ysty) Ajuo sjualied 1edIpaIA - SINSEIN 34e) JO Bw0dINQ aiey AljeIon

%L'TT %'zl | vIoz unr-110Z Inf uoissiwpeay Aeq-0€ M0NS
%Z'0T %z'TZ | vTOZ unr-TIOZ INT uoissiwpeay Aeq-0€ Ad0D
%C'ST %E T #10Z unf - 1102 INf (pauuejdun) uoissiwpeay Aeg-0g apim-lendsoH
%8 %E'S ¥10Z unf- T10Z INf uoissiwpeay Aeq-0€ auy-diH
%691 %E9T | YTOZ unr-TTOZ Inf uoissiwpeay Aeg-0€ (Nd) eiuowinaug
%02 %9'0Z | YTOZunf-TIOZ Inf uoissiwpeay Aeg-0€ (4H) a4njie4 Leay
%0°L1 %1'9T | vTOZunr-1TOT INf uoissiwipeay Aeg-0¢ NV

ey aley poiiad 104

|euolleN JWDL
Ajlenuue paiepdn - (sjendsoy Jayio 01 "joul SHWPeaJ |[B ‘91ey pazipiepuels-ysiy) AjUo S1ualied SIEIIPA - 3INSEI|A 4D JO SWOINQ JIBY UOISSIWPLRY

(SIND) S394AI3S PIDIIPIN B UBIIPIN Jof JU)
SRINSEIIN] DIBD) %@ BUUOIINO

NOA o

JAVD HITVIH IDNVAAY.

174



1011UCW 0] ANURUOD

ue|d uoidy

Jojuow 0} anujuo)
ue|d uonidy

Jo)yiuowl 0] sanunuo)
ue|d uonay

Z 98ed - sawoanQ Ayjenp

2 n - O 2 0 v P = =2 »r 2 T - 9 2 0 v r = =2 %
[1-] Q (=} [5+} = = QO (1] j1) Q [1°] = = o
2 38 2 238 a8 £ 35 <232 2 358 2 235 a6 £ 5 4%
I T S T N N - - T S S SO STy
& & &6 8 R BE R R B RBREREREERBG 6 6 6B LB BB
191199

sixejAydoud 31A NII

19811 |BUYASOH + - == UBBN VD =+ = [S1:2- 17N REPRISPN Z-31AN

- %08
" %06

© %00t

%SL

%58

%56

ET 1 - 9 Z2 0 v P o = =2 »r T 1 s D Z 0 v P . = = »
1] o Q 1=} =4 = o 1] [ 2] [=] {13 = = =)
T g 38 2 F s e £ 3523 2 53 8 2 35 & 5 3 23
[~ — i
& - o R 2R EEERESRERELREREEREGE LS GG EGS |
. S FUBY T PR — e T4 °7 4
%08
%58
- %06
%56
%007

193399

1981el (BPdSOH -+ —  UBIN YD = - =  UBB -veeeees T-31A

UOIIBZIUNLLLW] BZUBN|JU}

(SIAD) PIDPIW B 2ID0IPaIN Jof Ssayua)
(seumseep 810) SSINSRIA BIBY JO SSB90I

2 1o - D 2 o v > = £ » ¥ o <o O 2 o v > - = >
1) = —
&3 2 2 323 s £ 5 2% 8 S 8 R 2 33 & £ 5 2 3
- 66 5 R E R R B E RE E R ERBEIBE LGS G E B R
. . e - %06
1}
uoseas nyy 3yl Suunp [ %6
Al
a|qejteae Ajuo eyeq * %6
m %96
ﬁ.x.wm
- %001
Jdaylaed
19B4e) |EUdSOH - - ==  UBBN YD = - =  UEDA sreeeere - NN ———

175



Jojiuow 0} anuijuo)
ue|d uondy

JOjIuow 0] anuIluo)

€ aded - sawo21nQ Aljenp

W.J.IUNOSV.I.IWVW.J.IGNOSV.I.IWV
g &3 %8 2 23 & £ 528 3S 358 2 2323 a £ 5 23
S O RE R ERESEREEREERESREREERELERGEEE B R EBR
: w.xow_
. —— — | %S8
..... —— :
I %06
........................................................................................................................................... “xmm
%00t
1313199
198.e) (BYdSOH - - = UBIN VD — : =  UBIWN rooeeeeee S-3IA

ue|d uonay

"saul|apInd SIAD BY3 Jo payliou
sem oym uoasins e Aq pasdieyosip
SeM JU311ed ‘SYIOW ZT Ul INO ||B} 35414

uejd uondy

T T e O Z o0 v P . = £ »p E 1 < O 2 g v P o = =2 >
2 $§3 8 2 38 & £ 5 2% 8 535 8 2 33 & £ 5 2%
o6 R R B E R EEREERELEREERESRSLEEE S EE B GG
%08
%58
%06
%56
ST e T TR e TS T e TR T T T i o8 T T+ e T S ST
0,
i21yeg %00T
umm._m._.._mw_amOI . e m— UBDIAI VD = » = UBDIA =-xoenens -31A

=2 w
S T 5 9§22 9 £ 2 -5 255 98 Q¥ <=5 2
5 ¥ 2 2 s 3 @ £§ 3 £ 5 2 5§ 7 2 £ 2 % 9 & 3 <5 F
[ T ~ S ~ S S R ~ R =
5 0 &0 B B R E R EEREREEEREREERDLDERELRZGSG LSBT RB B
5, WP U P R, —l e i e N U= o = . = - -
Jsneg

13816 |BUASOH - - —  UBBAI YD = - =  UBJA w--erenns £-34A

Adeasy] depsng uoiiejnSeodnuy yiim sjusnied 310

176



C
Ay
o

c
o
=

(3)
<<

e
<]
=
<
9]
£
o
2
Q
3
c
=
c
<]
)

Hospital Acquired Potentially Preventable VIE

c
o)
a

c
.2
=
o
<

—
o
=
c
o
£
o
2
@
>
£
=
c
o
o

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

- CAMean — -- Hospital Target

-+ Mean = -

VTE-6

el 1 1 TRt T L e T L

ST-leW
ST-424
ST-uef

¥1-330
PT-AON

P1-10

p1-dag

#T-8ny
LN

vi-unf

T ey

pl-Jdy

Pl-1EN

Plq24
fT-tef
£1-39Q

€T-AON

€190

£r-das
€1-8ny

Eerne

€r-ung

eL-Aey

E | gr-udy

Aspirin at Arrival

- - Hospital Target

« = CA Mean

-~ Mean

oP-4

100%

Median Time to ECG

-~ .= CAMean — -- Hospital Target

«+eees Mean

OP-5

v . | ST
v 3 | s1qe4
! 1 §T-uer
! : | v1-3q
b

S P I e

p190
| p1-dag
vT-8ny
vrng

yI-unf
v1-fely
pT-1dy
pT-1elN
71-q94
pT-ver
€7-93Q
€T-NON
£1-10
€1-dag
€1-8ny
ET-ne

€1-uny
€T-Rep
€1-1dy

SaInutip

Quality Outcomes - Page 4

177



G a8ed - sawo21nQ Ayend

= - o =2 P L s =2 o Z - o = w o = =
S gz rFfgLgg=53E g R eI EELEES TS
5 R B R R ERE EERERERERSREEEREBRE GGG E B LB
- - 0
- 0§
oot =
Cost B
a
- 0S¢
"291}1WIWO0) - o0E
(8]
indy8nouyy juivied pue 931wwo)
2NASOH - - — e UBBIAL cereeenes -
a3 Aq Ajanisuaiui passaippe Suiag et 338ue) j2dsoH uERN v uEsn ag8t-do

sjusned a3 padieyssiq 104 ainyedaq @3 03 |eAlY g3 LUOJ SLI] URIPIA

ue|d uondY

2 n e g 2 0 v P s 2 o» 2D - v Z 0O v r - =2
- 2 T ™ c o o « = c
¥ &5 8 833 & 5 2R RS Q 235 & S 53T
T o L — S O o N N T i e e v =
2 B R EREERERELREERERSREREERILGELGBBELRB B G
. . . R - o
0Ss
=
35
- 00t &
-t
} ©
v
- 0SsT
ooz

Jolluow 0} aNUIU0)

uejd uo1dy

2 1w -« 9 2 o0 v P _ < 2 » E m <o o 2 0w P _ = =2 >
T £358§2 38552535858 288%¢5 &85 3¢
| & 6 68 B R EEEREREERE-RRERESRRGGLELELEGREGBE G
| o
_8AH
_
_ ooz B
| o
00E &
_ 4
oot
‘3911IWWO0D _
" 00S
ndySnoay| juaiied pue asnIwwo) _ » . 4
a8ie) jeudsoH - - ==  u€3 — = UB3IA sereeeee- -
a3 Aq Ajaaisualu) passaappe 8uiag Janag ! LI SHCSOH w2 w ara3

ue|d uondy

178



-wesdo4d sy} puedxa o1 SuidoH

‘|n4ssaINs uaaq sey yaam/sAep ¢ eale

3dew] @3 Ut QN JO |elL "33

indysnouy] jutRiied pue aallwwo)d

a3 Aq Ajaaisuaiul passappe sulaeg
uejd UolaY

'$10323.1Q

40 pieog uayl 2ax3 paN Aq |eacudde
Suineme s| syuaied ainioel4 suog
8uo1 Joj uonesISIUIWPE UOREIIPaW

g 98ed - sswoanQ Axjenp

uied J21ae3 Sunowoud Asjjod

ugjd uooy

J0juoW 03 aNUIIUO)

uejd UORIY

- o =2 w > - = - o 2 v =
MSHSOOaHMnBWqumedOmaW.nI.nIE.W
2 ¢ 3 ¢ £ F v & 8 3 < 5 5 o 3 5 £ F v A& & I £ 3
= S S S~ S~ N ~ N~ S~ ~ B ~ Y S NN e s = =
BoD R R R R ERE R R EREEREREEREREERESE LS LB GEGL
S R L i : P (I S - %0
9
- %T
S
- %9
i
98

ueapn vy - - = c-do

-

131139

198.1e] jendsoy - - —

——

- = v > - =X - = [V - =

maemomanmnewmaqmoménmnew

2 £ 3 2 £ 23 & £ 35 < % 5 73 4 £ =235 6 5 3 < 3

= e~ L~ L~ = = [ - =

B E DR ERE R EREERERREREERBEREELGELE S LR
‘ } o

198461 [BYASOH + » == UBIN YD =+ =  UEIN '+esmee  TZ-dO

aJnyoelq auog Juoq 1oj jusuadeue| uied 03 3wl UBIPIIAI

saynuI

179



[ 98ed - sawo021nQ Ayjend

10}lUOW 0] BNUNUO)

uejd uondy

£1-99(
£T-AON
ET-10
€1-das
€T-8ny
€r-unf
€T-Ae
gl-1dy

ST-1ep
§T-q8d
gT-uPf
#1-23Q
1-AON
¥I-10
yi-das
1 Sny
pr-ung
vT-Ae
pr-dy
vI-lep
¥1-G24
bT-uer
€rnf

¥T-ng

1984e] [BNdSOH « + ——  UZBAI YD == s = UBBIN seovrirer €2-dO

[EALIIY (13 40 S2INUIW S UIYLIA Uollelaadialul ueds (YA

JO |0 PE9H PoAI9I3Y OYm slullled a30.15 u_mmr_tOEmI 10 33041S J1WIYIS| 91Ny 40§ S3INSIY UEIS JHIA 10 1D PeaH

180



seon R

T 99ed - 2duauiadx] Jap|oyayels

181

:1eaA Joud o} pajedwod aduewiopad

%IL %89 %9L %EL %9L %IL

%65 %S9 %E9

Sy
[euonen

Iy eHor
gjuI04te) e sddiias

gson  iewojed  Sseuuioul A

sddios

€T02/1€/2T-€102/1/T :Polad Yiewyduag
aiedwo) jeHdsoH :324n0S yiewyouag

%V9

unfp AelAr dy el _ ( S

.[endsoy jo Suiiey ||e1ang,,

SWAISAS 9 SISPINCI JIDIHYIDIH JO JUUWISSISSY JAWNSUOD) [DYASOH

(ed09s xog dol) SAHVIH

%CE

%C'E %89 %'

%9°'8

VIAd

%ET

_ %6T

STAd

(sso11enD Sul)joy - 3iey |enuuy) a1ey Jarouany aAodw3 Alejunjoau)

%t TT %8'TT %LTT %LCT %LTT YTAd
%80T %2 0T %6'6 STAd
0 Oy 2 03 P =14 0 O ad any
(s4auenD Sujjoy - 31eY |BNUUY) ey J3nousn] daA0|dw3 Aejunjop
(wZt Wo) wig = ouooiad | (el WOM) wiZ = 913usaIed
{s'0-) w._:.. = Ueay {£°1-) §'19 = uealy
5 . ¢ anb § Op 1eym, <288 | 0P jeym,
9'e8 Juawasesul juoweBebuny uopjaeises
T uoIBYSIeS S el
6'6L digsiauaed

O/ o

AUV HIVIH QI3 ODONWVYAAAY

(€1 Wog) 8T = ejiuanied
(01~} 1°99 = ueow
Juawebebuz + voyvesnes,
rudiysioupiey

$3102S UBIIA 4106 jeuonenN

uopoE)sRHES sA0)dWg
A3JUID) |edIPBIN A1ID-14L D




7 99e4 - 9ouauadxy Japjoyaers

182

:1eaA Jo1id 0} Pa.IedWod AJUBLIIOMDY

%TL %69 %9.L %0L %1L %0L %89 %19 %99 %09

%SL

seyudul uer
sddLios

any
eluiojijed

8y Qsdyn  Jewojed

jeuonen

efjor
e sdding

JJudwadeuep uled,,

%89 %19 %€9 %S9

Sny
eiuiojiied

ason  Jewaojed  Sejiuiduj

sddiuos

Say
|euoneN

ejjof
e sddiag

LJuawuoaiaug endsoy,,

%S9 %95 %89 %9 %19 %C9 %9 %EL %69 %CL %99 %S9 %E9 YTAd
0y
%89 %C9 %V9 %99 %c9 %E9 %79 %TL - wnv.h %07 %g0 STAd
any gy 0 a BUwio|ed g B dy e o P 3(] 0 O da gny
PUO D o o dd dd

%6L %8L %SL VTAd
STAd

0, 0 9,
%8 %8L %8 %8 %6L %61 %ol T %08

JBWORd Se}uidul Ad unf Aey idy 1B\l
sddias

gy
BiLI041|eD

8ay
jeuciienN

ejjor
e sddiiog

ason

%9L

gny
eiLLioi|eD

ny
jeuonenN

ejjor
e sddisas

ason  Jewojed  seluIdu3

sddios

%89 %9 %lL %19 %59 %69 %59 %Ll %S9 %8L %49 %49 %E9 VIAS
- - - — T — ; E r=Tw

%IL %0L %08 %6.L %6L %Ll

Ay
elulogied

Sy
|BUCIIEN

eljof
e1 sddiiog

SejiuduU3
sddiios

ason  Jewojed

1ENdSOH 9Y] pudwiwoday,,



183

€ 98e( - 92udlIadX] Jap|oyaels

:1eaA Joud 0} paJedwod 3IUBLLIONS

%98

Say
[euonen

%8

Bny

%E8

ejjor

ejuiojijed e1sdduas

%L8

ason

%18

Jewojeqd

%v8

sejunug
sddios

%68 %08 %98 %lL %08 %88 %6L %8 %9L %08 %58 v.;u_

0/ O

%16 %88 %88 %Z8 %58 %98 %18 %88
nr

Wuoneuwoyu| adieyasiq,,

%v9 %19 %S9 %C9 %E9 %Y9 %09 %9 %79 %S %S5 %ES %S9 %69 %95 %C9 %19 %9 %59 YTAd
%09 %99 %95 %9 %S9 STAd
o puiole P P dy P 9 B =Tq! 0 O do 3Ny

,S3UIDIP3AIA] INOGE UCIIEIUNUILO)D,,




T 98ed - Y18uans [e1pueuly

%LET %00'T %96°0- %78'C %661~ %S0T~ %910~ %180 %62°9T %0€°'0 %ET'E %GS5 T- %LLT- PTAd
%850 %IT'T %CCT %20'T %ey'T %0L°0 %66'T %EG'T %TY'0 %ZE'T- %EE'T STAd

o R e e T R TE = _
anuanay Sunesadp |e10L J0 % J0YI AHOL

= e y uef T 3ag AON PO

S8E'YS 1525 (v92$) 88LS (1158) {6£2%) (sv$) ANAY TLT'YS £8% S¥8% (90v$) (£9v$) PTAd
£VES 7628 0LES Iw.mﬂm N..mmm . 966$ -mmmm . .N.H.Hw. B .wqmﬂ. 89€$ _STAd

ady - 2ew 994 uep 23g  AON 190 T das gny —nt

uny.

Rew

00T-SL €98 TSL 118 £'€8 v'(8 V'EL 8'Z8 8'68 S'16 506 8°06 VL8 0'8L ViAd
001-SL S'6L 978 €98 o'LL S'6L 9'LL S'6L 6°LL 18 T'LL 8L STAd

T ._ . . .. . . .. .. ... =
(d/v) 31qeAed s3uno33y Ul sheq JNDL

(414 €05 [43] S¢S €15 6'6v 08y L8V o6y vIAd
905 9'05 0'1S 68y 0'6¥ 88y €9y STAd
S e SRR e A ATo5a RONEIES TR fis T T T

5-8Y L6y 1314 16V
[4°%'14 L4514

UORBWLOI] [RlDURU])

@ﬂmuwb‘qwz ‘aasNvaaw 123US3 [E21PSIN AuD-1aL @

184



z 98e4 - y18uans |enueuly

9'ZES L'OES 74 9'€Cs 6'1ZS 0'zes €425 T°L2% £'615 (4[4 9'1¢s JATARY YIAd
Y'ETS ¥'91S 6'615 [444] 6'815 8'81% 6'61S AYAY LLes STAd
e = =i el P ONEIEI0 — R T :

(3uawalnbay JUBUIAO) JO SS3IXJ U ‘aur] UINOARY 3|QE|IBAY + USED) SUOHIIIN Ut $ Alpinbl aHOL

SO'T SY'T 0S'T 8L'T 8LT v6'l 80°C LT 0S¢ 69T SP'T = = VIAd
or'tT ST €ST St [4 4" Vet 0Tl A (£} 09T SST STAd
BUIAO Q BN dy @ BN O 434 g er q 8(0.Q ON G ol¢ das g 3Ny g a

uone|najed Jueuanod agesanod adieyd paxid gHOL

10'9 | 66 S6'S ¥0'9 60'9 98's SL'S €6'S 7Z'9 909 S0'9 00'9 £0'9 YTAd

¥1'9 S0'9 19 8T'9 69°G 68'S 879 6€9 60'9 109 68'S €6'S STAd
a3png 3AY B QY o (o 5 3(] 0 O o any

Q pag paidnadQ paisn{py Jad (1usjeainba awil-ing) 314 pled JNDL

%58°9 %VEY %0T ¥ %528 %V6'E %Sh'Y %68°S %6¥'9 %80°CC %56'S %TL'8 %IT'Y %0v't ¥TAS

%C6'S %88°S %9L'S %85S %bE'9 %PE'S %16'9 %LL9 %Zv'9 %LE'S %SL'E %8E'9 STAd

[Fie8png] aix |,_ ~ung T Aeiy Ty W CEY e AON R0

- anuaAay SunesadQ |€I0) 4O % vA1193 GHDL

LT6°TTS TZT'TS verts LOE'TS CI0'TS 88T'1S §559'TS LTL'TS £59'sS 029'T$ 8/7'TS T80'TS 091T°TS YIAd

79LV1S TEE9TS 029'TS 165'TS TS9'1S 86Y'TS €86'TS 968'TS 888°TS 95H'1S 886% T9L'TS STAd
33png () 2 aky p 03 B 3(] O 0 03 any

d {uoneziuowy pue uonealdaq ‘sexe] ‘1saiaju| aioyaq sdujutel) spuesnoys Ul $ vaLigd QHOL

185



T 28ed - ymmouio

auies T Joned :1e9A Joyd 0} paiediuod IUEWIOUAd
LET 6 vl L a e ) _ 9 14 St 4] vl ViAd
0T —— : T — :
aiA
€T | 11 L 8 6 Z 6 €1 6 6 8 8 S YTAd
NOH - - —— — 1 s 1 B i ..\ _Tabls . = E g & 7 e A fl - E s iy ' |

181 _ vt 91 61 61 . 81 [4’ 91 LT €1 L vi VIAd

€8 | 1¥ vE vE € z€ 8z YTAd
eLE i 0SS SOV S STAd

sase) A1aB8ing auidg

3@> H0O4

FAVD HITVIH QIDNVAAY

186



7 98ed - ymouo

awies I :aeaA Joid 0] paledwod 3duUBWLIONI

T'e6l _ 0’661 1'861 T'e6l L'[81 6°01¢ v'96T 97831 6,61 81 C6ll 6181 PIAd

(Dav) snsua) Ajieq a8esany - |ejdsoH

gvl | OVl 1T 01T 10T 9'8T TL 8'9T 09T €61 L9 SET v'eT VIAd
BlcioTag| 6T BlSitel _ L6l w8l TEl  SIM

v 0's Ty 0 L's 9 L€ g€ oY 5€ oy 8% ¥TAd

{pavy) snsua) Ajleq adedany - Hun geyay aindy

TTe 61C 61C £1C £V vt T8I 66T 8'6T 9'LT 0T LTT €61 YTAd
€T _gee gt Tur  s9C  e€r  SIM

(D@v) snsua) Ajieq a8esany - yieay |esoineyagq juanedu|

1144 _ SE 5S¢ 8¢ 6C €€ __0s [A3 44 13 Lt 14% 0¢ VIAd

(samwanxg 1amo1) sase) A1ading Juawade|day 1utof Jole

R . 5

187



€ a8eq - ymmolon

awes BEEEED :1edA Joud 03 paseduiod aduewIODd
65T 851 65T 851 091 6’1l 851 951 (ST €S'T €91 691 S9't PTAd
091 €9'1 9’1 €91 8S'T 891 957 85’1 85T €91 91 STAd

(anuanay d1/anuanay |e104) 101384 paisnipy DINDL

9 6 11 4! 6 9 YTAd
; . STAd

sase) A1aging Leay uadp

VTAd

suolUaAIRU| deIpIe) JuaedinQ

90¢ 91 {44 i 0T Tt LT 8T ST 81 8T ST [44 V1A

ommm — L61 8lc 80z L1 831 6cc  0Occ 1444 144 LEC 1144 9¢¢ Y1iAd
. : : : - - —_— T

salaAaQ

188



ADVANCED

EALTH CARE

Building Operating Leases
Month Ending April 30, 2015

Y OU)

Base
Rate

per Sq. Total Rent per LeaseTerm Cost
Lessor Sq. Ft. Ft. current month Beginning Ending |Services & Location Center
Gary A. Colner & Kathryn Ainsworth-
Colner Family Trust
4913 Colusa Dr. Dr Dhruvil Gandhi
Oceanside, Ca 92056 2095 West Vista Way,Ste.106
V#79235 1,650 | $1.85 |(a) $ 4,149.39 8/1/12 7/31/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8460
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 |(a) $ 18,600.00 2/1/15]  10/31/18{Vista, CA 7090
Tri-City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 |(a) $ 232,282.00 7/113 6/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009 7760
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583] $1.50 [(a) $ 3,398.15 1/1/13|  12/31/15|Oceanside, Ca 92056 8756
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Nifty After Fifty
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307] $0.95 |(a) $ 5,840.31 5/1/13 4/30/18|0ceanside, CA 92054 9551
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy, OP OT & OP
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 Speech Therapy 7772 - 76%
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100 7792 - 12%
V#81028 5214 | $1.65 |(a) $ 9,126.93 9/1/12 8/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054 7782 -12%
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
~'= Five K Management, Inc.

| 3ox 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
- Joila, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 | $1.22 {(a) 5 9,811.17 711111 7/1/16|Vista, Ca 92083 7320
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Office
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
V#81250 4,760 | $3.55 ((a) $ 22,900.00 10/1/112 10/1/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056 7086
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Nifty after Fifty
irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 | $1.10 [(a) 5 4,936.59 10/28/13 3/3/18|Vista, CA 92081 9550
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building 8462
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 | $1.37 $ 8,029.53 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property  |8462
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 | $3.13 $ 12,877.60 1112 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational
Total $ 331,951.67

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

CiUsers\donnellanthAnnDatall acallMicrnenfiWindawel Tamnarans Internat Filac\ antant MiHAALI7ARE INME 10V Anr ANAE Einaman | mmman

189



B e e e

@ i

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending April 30, 2015

tyviMedicat.cen

—

£ #Ll8 %

er

ADVANCED meatyH CARE

FOR Y@U

Cost

Centers Description Invoice # Amount  Vendor # Attendees
6070 RNC RENEWAL 41615  282.32 78692 APRIL MCDONALD
6150 CAPRA CONFERENCE 22715 1,072.74 28865 RACHEL S GARCIA
6171 ONCOLOGY NURSING 12115  139.00 81815 PEILINLU
6183 FAILSAFE PROGRAM 164840 625.00 82368 MICHAEL CINI, CHANNGHIA LE
6185 FAILSAFE PROGRAM 164840 625.00 82368 WINNIFRED GAKUYA, ANNA DELIGHT
6186 FAILSAFE PROGRAM 164840 625.00 82368 JENESSA FRENCH
7290 CAHSAH WORKSHOP 30415EXP2  405.00 14369 CHRISTEN FARRELL
7420 CNDR CERTIFICATE 12315 315.00 37803 JACQUELINE KAHL
7420 MOSBEY SKILLS PERIOP EDUC 2192 4,220.00 26185 SURGERY DEPT
7427 POST ANESTHESIA 30615  194.00 80382 TERIHANSEN
7428 RECERT CPAN 30915 315.00 80547 ALYCE BUDDE
7781 LSVT RENEWAL PROGRAM 21015  150.00 81617 CATHERINE FRAMNESS
7781 NEUROMUSCULAR DISORDERS 30315 189.99 81617 CATHERINE FRAMNESS
8480 CERNER REGULATIONS 42115 1,011.70 19327 KIMBERLY COOK
8610 VHA WEST COAST 33115  231.92 82114 TIM MORAN
8610 CHA HEALTH POLICY 40115 1,286.73 82114 TIM MORAN
8620 AHA MTG - FLIGHT 33115 667.00 81163 DAGOSTINO, JAMES
8620 AHA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MTG 33115  801.00 81163 DAGOSTINO, JAMES
8620 ACHD 2015 ANNUAL MTG 33115  800.00 81163 MITCHELL, LAURA
8620 ACHD 2015 LEGLISTIVE DAY 33115  225.00 81163 NYGAARD, JULIE
8620 ACHD 2015 ANNUAL MTG 33115  800.00 81163 NYGAARD, JULIE
8620 AHA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MTG 33115 801.00 81163 SCHALLOCK, LARRY
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PRGM 33115  395.00 81163 SCHALLOCK, LARRY
8700 MEDICAL RECORDS 226152  225.00 15106 LEILIANI SAGALE
8700 MEDICAL RECORDS 22615 225.00 15106 TERRI HARTZELL
8700 CLARIFY TIMELINES 22615 988.85 71807 COLLEEN M THOMPSON
8710 CAMSS FORUM 21915  650.00 80940 MARIA KOZINA
8720 CAPRA CONFERENCE 22615 1,420.84 81883 MEREBETH RICHINS
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 33115  100.00 79898 MICHAEL CINi
8740 CHEMOTHERAPY CONF 41715  139.00 80795 MARIA FATIMA MERCADO
8740 CHEMO CERTIFICATION 31315  139.00 82051 MARY JENNIFER CATACUTAN
8740 RADIOGRAPHY OF THE ARM 41715 147.95 79119 MICHAEL WHITBORD
8740 ACLS RENEWAL COURSE 31315  150.00 82392 BLASIUS AVI MANULLANG
8740 ACLS RENEWAL COURSE 41015  150.00 79144 MARIA A BAILEY
8740 ACLS RENEWAL COURSE 32015  150.00 48671 NANCY OKUN
8740 VASCULAR IMAGINING 31315  175.00 79285 KIMBERLY HENTLEY
8740 NACNS 2015 CONFERENCE 31315  200.00 82393 PEGGY HOLUB
8740 MARCH OF DIMES 33115  200.00 12303 YVONNE BERKENKOTTER-ICK
8758 APIC MEMBERSHIP 30315 215.00 79612 KERRY MORIARTY HORNSY

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
“*Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

190



Name: Julie Nygaard
Date Filled Out 5-10-15

SEMINAR TITLE ACHD 634 Annual Meeting

LOCATION: MONTEREY CA Date: May 6 to 8t

Identify reason for Attending: Education, Leadership and Effectiveness training
List the major/most important topics of the seminar with a brief explanation:

This year’s theme was “Creating the Future of Health Care Districts”. It focused on
many of the major changes that are taking place right now. Of course, the major
change is the focus on quality health care instead of quantity as a basis for payment.
Keeping people in the hospital for as little time as possible is the new mantra.
Community health care districts will become even more important in the future. It
is very important that the whole community is involved in the health and well being
of the community. Only 20 per cent of what makes up a healthy community is
clinical care, 30 per cent is health behavior, and 40 percent is social and
environmental. So we have little control and a lot of responsibility for the health
and well being or our constituents.

We heard from Gyre Renwick, West Coast Head of Industry for Health Team,
Google, Inc. He is responsible for managing Google’s relationships with Health Care
Clients. He could be interested in working with us on Behavior Health. They are
looking for a project. He talked about how information is changing the future of
health care both in the collection of information and also a new devices that will
monitor us and report to doctors our daily health. Itis a very interesting future that
is out there. He talked about a new contact lens that would monitor blood pressure
and chemistry and send immediate message to our physicians. Our job is to reduce
cost, reduce hospital stays while increasing quality and patient experience.

Julianne Morth, RN MS CPPS gave a very interesting talk about quality and how
important it is to the healing process. Safely and quality of care is our fiduciary
responsibility. The half life of new medicines in less than two years. Itis alotto
keep up with. Providing quality care is a scared trust.

Joesph Flesh is the founder of Purple Binder a internet data base system that is
tailored to an individual community to provide timely information on services that
are available to citizens in the community. It is easy to access and user friendly. It
might be worth talking to him.

Last but not least Paul H Keckley, PH.D spoke about the Affordable Care Act and
its impact on us. He writes a weekly health reform newsletter, Pulse Weekly
keeping up on what is happening in Washington. He said the ACA is full of problems
and that it is a work in progress which is not going away. Seven out of ten
millennials are leaning toward a single payer form of health care but no politician
will touch it. Voter opinion my change in the future.

This was a very good conference looking towards the future of health care, very
comprehensive.. Ilearned alot.

191



Sl Tackde

Association of California Hospital Districts
Annual Meeting

May 6-8, 2015

Monterey, CA

Evaluation

The theme of the conference was Creating the Healthcare District of the Future.
Day 1:

Delivery System Reform, presented by David Sayen who formerly was with the
Center for Medicare and Medicaid. He described the 4 goals of CMS: better care at
lower costs; population health (e.g. Public Health); expanded healthcare; and
enterprise excellence.

Coalition Building—Risks and Rewards, presented by Kelly Brooks-Lindsey and Jean
Kinney Hurst (Hurst Brooks Espinosa). They discussed local level activities
(achieving community goals) and state level activities (achieving a political
objective). The presenters talked about breaking out of silos and using the Collective
Impact Model: common agenda; shared measurement; mutually reinforcing
activities; continuous communication; and backbone support (separate
organizations and staff).

Impressions: Both sessions were lively and engaging and I would definitely like to hear
the presenters again. The information was presented well and in easily understood
language.

Day 2:

There were two presentations in the morning. A panel discussion about Governance
and Community Engagement. Desert Hospital (Coachella Valley) developed a
program to teach children how to swim by the age of nine. The reason for this was
the numerous irrigation canals in the area and the high risk for drowning. The
program is now being done in conjunction with the local parks and recreation
department. This was followed by ACHD business (e.g. electing officers).

I attended the following breakout sessions in the afternoon:

Virtual Doctor’s Visits—Advances in Telehealth and Technology Strategies for Payers.
Both sessions were very interesting and thought provoking.

Advances in Telehealth presented a system where the patient and the physician
were able to communicate directly via a Skype type system. The practitioner with

192



the patient could do things like use a stethoscope and the physician at the other end -

would be hearing the same thing the practitioner at the bedside was hearing.

The second sessions was more about insurance and reimbursement and I found it
interesting but not as interesting as the telehealth (personal bias as a nurse).

Day 3:
Building Healthy Communities—The role of Social Factors and Population health.

While the topic was of great interest to me (e.g. chronic care management,
socioeconomic factors), the presenter seemed ill at ease although he was well
prepared.

The Affordable Care Act—The Last Four Years was presented by a very engaging and
down to earth speaker who cleared up much of my confusion regarding the ACA. He
grabbed a microphone and proceeded to work the room.

Overall, I learned a great deal as a new board member and would like to attend
again next year.

193



CONFERENCE EVALUATION FORM

CONFERENCE TITLE: AHA ANNUAL MEETING DATE: MAY 3 -6, 2015
LOCATION: WASHINGTON, DC

REASON TO ATTEND:
To attend national conference on current healthcare issues and also to discuss those
concerns with our elected representatives and their staff.

IMPORTANT TOPICS AND SPEAKERS:

First on the agenda was the recognition of the Tri-City Hospital Auxiliary with a national
award. One of 4 auxiliaries to receive this recognition, Sandy Tucker — President of the
Auxiliary — presented the “Tails on the Trails” program as an activity of fund raising for
the Pet Therapy program at the hospital. In addition, she talked about the monies donated
for scholarship programs for nursing and other educational programs. The gift giving to
the hospital for various projects and equipment in the hospital was discussed. I know
Director Dagostino and myself were very proud to have the opportunity to be present for
this recognition of the many hours of service that the auxilians provide to their fellow
citizens in the Tri-City area.

Dr. Tom Frieden, head of the CDC, spoke about the public health challenges with new
and increasing resistant organisms to antibiotics. The challenges faced by healthcare
workers to treat Ebola, c. difficile or even measles continues to be increasing. It is
necessary to detect the problem early, respond quickly and prevent the spread. He re-
iterated that basic handwashing is the easiest and best way to avoid spread. There will
be more crisis like the recent Ebola outbreak and each facility has to have a basic plan
that is in place and utilized with every person who comes in the door seeking treatment.

Jamie Orlikoff was a speaker on Patient Safety and Quality Outcomes. He stated that
while there has been a decline in some hospital associated infections others such as
urinary tract infections have increased in the past few years. He challenged Board
members to know and understand what is safety and quality throughout the hospital. In
the handouts are some items that there should be awareness as part of how the hospital
QA functions. As an example, he suggested Board members go the surgery suite, gown
up and see what the steps are in preparation for a surgical case. He specifically cited
instances of wrong site surgeries and seeing what is supposed to happen so that there is
not a “never event”. One Board member challenged this approach as micro-management
but the response was that if the “never event” does happen, the Board is the entity
ultimately held accountable by regulatory agencies.

Included in the packet, is a brochure on the 2014 National Health Care Governance

Survey. One session was spent discussing the data and at some point our Board may
choose to have further discussion in a workshop.

194



When visiting the legislators offices, a packet of legislation and proposed healthcare
topics were discussed. That information is included with this Board packet. Of particular
interest were the discussion on RAC audit changes. Currently firms are hired to review
short-term billing on Medicare. If the firm disagrees with the billing, payments are held
up and the hospital can appeal. The firms receives a fee of 9-12% for any perceived
overbilling. Currently in San Diego area (and nationally) these appeals are being granted
in the hospitals favor 65-75% of the time. The evaluating firm still is allowed to keep
their fee. Legislation is proposed to make the fee a fixed amount and also to have the
review based on the information at the time of the billing—not some later date with
different information.

The 30-day readmission policy is also under scrutiny. Once a patient leaves the hospital,
it has no control over the patient’s circumstances in MD follow-up, obtaining and taking
medications and other lifestyle situations. Yet if the patient is readmitted in 30 days for
select conditions, the hospital can be penalized financially.

Behavioral/Mental Health funding was also on the table for discussion. While Tri-City
has been discussing this issue for some time, it is a national concern and any federal
funding to address the problem is desired.

This time was my first since going to these meetings that members from our delegation
were invited to attend meetings with Senator Boxer or Feinstein. Both Director
Dagostino and I attended the session with Sen. Boxer’s healthcare staff.

My last comment is that there were about 40 individuals that made up the California
delegation to this meeting. Only Director Dagostino and myself were Board members
either elected or appointed. There seems to be a direction that hospitals have a
Governmental Affairs person on their Administrative staff that does this work. I
personally feel that the Board members bring another point of view that is of value to
the discussions which take place.

Larry W. Schallock

195



Medicare Might Become Congress's Favorite Piggy Bank

Lobbying groups fear that the program will be raided whenever lawmakers need cash

BY DYLAN SCOTT
NATIONAL JOURNAL

For a long time, one of Congress's unwritten rules held that lawmakers should try to avoid cutting Medicare
to pay for other programs unrelated to health care. That axiom has been flouted in recent years, and a law
signed by President Obama just days ago could push it further into the past.

Congress has proposed a $700 million Medicare cut to help pay for extending the Trade Adjustment
Assistance program, which funds job training and placement for American workers who have lost their jobs
because of foreign trade, into 2021. The bill, a Democratic priority, is moving in tandem with the more high-
profile fast-track trade authority bill, part of a deal negotiated by Democratic Sen. Ron Wyden with two top
Republicans, Sen. Orrin Hatch and Rep. Paul Ryan.

The size of the cut is a relative drop in the bucket for a program that currently spends about $600 billion
annually, but the trade bill still represents a worrisome precedent for lobbying groups because it would use
Medicare cuts to pay for non-Medicare-related spending. There is a small health care component to the bill,
but it costs much less than the $700 million in offsets taken from the insurance program.

"The thinking behind that is we need to find a way to pay for it," said GOP Rep. Dave Reichert, who
introduced the TAA bill in the lower chamber. "It's tough to find pay-fors, so we work hard to find a way to
pay for it, and that's what we came up with."

This isn't the first time that Congress has proposed cutting Medicare to fund other programs, but lobbying
groups with Medicare interests are scared it will become more and more routine.

Lawmakers approved $1.2 billion in Medicare reductions to help pay for tax-preferred savings accounts for
disabled people during last year's lame-duck session. The 2013 Ryan-Murray budget agreement also
incorporated some offsets from the program.

One health care lobbyist, who asked to remain anonymous, said Congress is using Medicare as a "f--king

piggy bank" to pay for the trade bill, repeatedly pointing out that the insurance program is funded by taxes
specifically earmarked for it.

A coalition of provider groups, including the powerful doctor and hospital lobbies, lamented in a letter to
senators last week that the trade bill would set "a precedent that we believe is unwise" because it uses
"Medicare cuts to pay for non-Medicare related legislation." A seniors' group, the National Committee to
Preserve Social Security and Medicare, warned that "the current course being plotted by Congress will lead
to a death by a thousand cuts."”

The new problem for those who want to protect Medicare cash is, ironically, the "doc fix" deal that Congress
overwhelmingly passed this month and many special interests had long sought, which repealed the
"sustainable growth rate" formula for physician payments. Before that deal, lobbyists could argue that
Congress needed to save any potential Medicare offsets to pay for a temporary or permanent doc-fix patch

196



that would avert deep payment cuts to doctors, said Julius Hobson, a health care lobbyist with the Polsinelli
law firm. The permanent fix costs $210 billion over 10 years.

But that's no longer an issue, and the trade bill signaled to K Street that Congress is becoming more
comfortable turning to Medicare to pay for other programs. "Now what you're trying to do is get them to
stop," Hobson said.

"It's certainly possible this will happen more and more in the post-SGR world," said Loren Adler, research
director at the Committee for a Responsible Federal Budget, which focuses on deficit reduction and
entitlement reform.

Part of the reason, he said, is that Congress has already "cut pretty close to the bone" in other areas of the
federal budget. That means Medicare, which spends a lot of money but which Congress has historically been
reluctant to touch, is becoming a more likely place for lawmakers to find savings.

"Hence they're now turning to Medicare, which, though popular, also presents a lot of opportunities to find
savings in not overly controversial ways," Adler said. The cuts in the trade bill, which would increase the
2011 automatic budget cuts known as sequestration in fiscal year 2024, would reduce reimbursements to
providers but not directly affect beneficiaries. The latter would be much more of a political risk.

The trade bill presents Democrats with a thorny problem that could recur as long as the GOP controls
Congress: They are loathe to vote for any Medicare cuts, but they are also big proponents of TAA;
Republicans are more ambivalent about the program. Democratic Sen. Robert Casey described it as a "take-
it-or-leave-it" scenario.

It is still possible that House Republicans could negotiate with Democrats to either lessen or eliminate the
Medicare cuts in the trade bill, Reichert said. Democratic Sen. Mark Warner has floated an amendment that
would swap the Medicare cuts for tougher real-estate tax-reporting requirements that would increase
revenue, and Warner told National Journal that he thought it would attract bipartisan support if it came up
for a vote.

Reichert also emphasized that the cuts wouldn't take effect until the second half of fiscal year 2024. "There's
a lot of things that Congress does between 2015 and 2024," he said. "That's 10 years away."

But the long timeline wasn't much solace to those on the other side of the aisle wary of making it a habit.
g ry g

"Everybody says we'll deal with them when we get there, and then all of a sudden we're there and you have
deeper cuts," said Democratic Sen. Ben Cardin. "It's not good."

April 27, 2015

197



California Hospital Summary Report

Darrell Issa (R)

Congressional District 49 — 114th Congress

CALIFORNIA

D7
WM HOSERT 5

« CHOC Children's at Mission Hospital
- Scripps Green Hospital W Calffornia
« Scripps Memorial Hospital-Encinitas
- Tri-City Medical Center

1 uU.8. Average

Patients Adinitted
to Hospitals

Source: American Hasplel A

Patients Treated in the

Number of encounters per day, per 1,000 population

lowest
state

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Number of Full Time Employees 4,532 4670 4,502 4 AB5 4,485
Licensed Beds 770 776 776 782 818
Staffed Beds 547 561 500 497 477
Births 4,803 4,203 4,300 4,559 4,566
Patient Days 159,810 160,749 156,787 154,862 158,527

Acute Days 144,808 145,002 140,550 138,838 142,123
Psych Days 5,940 5,996 6,324 6,125 6,270
Chemical Dependency Days 0 0 0 0 0
Rehab Days 9,061 9,751 9,913 9,900 10,134
Long Term Care Days 0 0 0 0 0
% Acute Days 91% 90% 890% 90% 90%
% Alf Other Days 9% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Outpatient Visits 380,736 387,748 405,026 413,744 402,285
ER Visits 120,553 131,236 141,569 . 125492 122,017
Clinic Visits 9,488 7,978 8,970 6,940 6,748
% ER Visits 32% 34% 35% 30% 30%
% All Other Visits 68% 66% 65% 70% 70%
Payer Mix
Medicare 49.8% 48.8% 49.6% 50.2% 49.6%
Medi-Cal 7.5% 8.2% 8.0% 7.8% 10.9%
Indigent 2.4% 2.1% 2.5% 3.0% 1.3%
Commercial and All Others 40.3% 39.9% 39.8% 39.0% 38.1%
% Inpatient Volume 69% 68% 87% 65% 65%
% Outpatient Volume 31% 32% 33% 35% 35%
Congressional District 49 — Hospitals Californians’ Lower Hospital Use = Lower Health Care Costs

590

Inpatient Days

Emergency Room in the Hospital

cfation Hospital Statistics, 2014 Edition

Data Source: OSHPD Quarterly Data Files. Includes historical data, e.g., faciiities that may have closed between 2010 and 2014,

198



UOREPOSSY SO elsoed ayy Hey STOZ [pedy

199

‘aled padeusws aJenPa JO PIEJIPAIA APN{3U| 10U S20Q 4
*SUOHEINJ{ED BB |BIBP3Y SNSIBA IYIads

P SIY1 40 Jyauaq ay] -Ajuo uoleudisap JuawAed W jo sasodind 1oy payuBP) 31B—(HDS) |BIASOH AJluNWWOY 3)0S JO (HAW) |endsoH Juapuadag 3Jeapap se yans—suoieudisap juswaAed asedpa |eads Y)m s, [eudsoH , .
*uon23304d 3jels Januoy Jo Juauasnipe UONEBIIIW-ING ‘UoIEIYISSEDR) XapU) aSem e paaiadal |eNdsoy B Jey) sajeo|pul,

-jendsoy 0] 5338 1) 5B PaUlULRIap 10U 5] Uof i

*Ajdde Jou saop Jo ‘Sjqea. ‘ajqe|iEAR JOU S) BIBP UBUM SIDUBISU| 3IEDIPUI SHUR|Y
‘pazyan osje ase SW2 Ag-paysiignd se sajqe) xapuj a3em pue saj4 1eduwy

“sjeadsOY 50U 10} BIEP ETOZ/ZTOT SPPNjOU] pue aseqelep SIYJH 01 31epdn $T0Z Ja1enb yunoy ay3 wo.y eyep sajeiodiody| wodasspy) (ET0Z ‘T Jequiandas - ZE0Z ‘T J2qo100 usamiaq suidaq ey 3L st uodas 3293 £T0F, © b 3) suFaq 11odal 1502 UAAS B YIIym Ul (Add) JB3A
|E35Y |BJapay 3y} UD Paseq PauUlLLIIEp 51 (slEak Lodal 3500 ‘aseqelep (SIHDH) WalSAS uopewoyu| Lioday 350D aledyiieay U3 Woy pauIeIo 1odas 3503 a1edpal (ETOZ 40 ‘ZT0Z ‘TTOZ) 3US231 ISOW BY3 WO Ajul2WL 3J 30T SIYY UJ UMOYS SJOIEJIPUL PUE SINSREIS 1532IN0S

S3JON
[ILET
Bupyoea) . . . P . B JWOH ‘uoneyjjigeyay
¥ X - TtT B ueqin a)ey 10 J2jua) [eNpa) -1
HsQ YaiH 10U %6'ES Z00'66T VLTS [£14: 9 %0°ZT VLLEYT'LLS 89Tt PEL'YO menAsg SIE 2g. P3elyjv 10N D (EPaN AND-LL
“uaneding “uanedu)
Sunyeal - ‘69" 3 T4l ‘206" ' g UoRENGERY ueqJ ea sddy. Se)UIDUI-|eyidsoH [e1 ddyo!
HSQ ON -UoN %6°9Y L1T'69T'S0TS 800'T %8'9C: LL9°T06'EVS TZL'B EOBEE quapeding quspedu) 149 qin YieaH sddusgll  seyulbu3-jelidsol |elowa sdduds|
HSG oN u.“—””‘u._. %20V LTT'TIY'STTS SS7'T %¥°0Z- YST'ETT'6LS £20°0T BLLLE juaneding uaiedu) ELT uequn yieay sdduss] 1e31dso uaauY sdduag
e S eI R - 4= —— - —— —_— —_— ————f— — - e e _— —p— - _———— = - ———B — — e i}
unyoes .
u_”uH“”_”_u HSQ ON ._uwz 1 %S'6T €0E°20T'68 68 %ZEET- 8SES ZER'T 128 juaneding ¥S ueqin PaiBiiy JON UOISSIYY 1V [eNdSOH S,uBJpyD)

RS ER AT
7 SEER T

(s10Z) seamnsag Unﬂ“.“””“xm [=3dsok {z102) sadeyasiq sheg
wapedu) s a STHES E30] $0 JUBISD, Wauad Aq pokotdusz uiaeiy {zz0z) aie) and aJe) and 1240 esny 10
J0) smeys THEIS HS Sunpeay ! y A_ pue ssuejes Aaag InuaAdYy v, 3 i P2 spag s uoHEeIY Waishs
aieapap & SE sjyausg IENHPaN agedu] anedu) sadIaS a1e) yyjeay uequn
auedpaN VLB siayop jeydson SINJOM uedPaN [B30)
pue sauejes felor Jaked-iv (301 | Jaked-liv {8101
|epads 40 Jaquunpn
ssjioMm exdsoy

ssa13uo) YIpIT - 61 IPMISI] |euoissalSuo)

NOILVIDOSSYV ‘\_ AN: ess| '3 ||]944eqg

v

TVLIIdSOH _S
VINYC 11VD S-\“‘ : : (sT0T) 10day sajyoid |euc eluioyjed




¢ MouX NOA op MOH

¢/ MOU uoljeziueblo
InoA ul aoe|d ul Ajgel|al
aJe saonoelud |z 8say] JO YOIYp




SHN MN €1L0¢ ‘uonepuno4 yljesH
‘A18JBS JO BulIolUO|\ pue Juswalinses| 8y Asyle) pue ‘Psuing JUSdUIA

(Buiutesa pue uoneibalu]) ¢ SIUBAS
1sed o) Bulpuodsal am ale |[|DM MO}

(ssaupasedaid pue uonedionuy)
¢ MOJIowO0] aq 0] buiob am ale ajes MoH
(sseuaiemy

leuoneltadQ) ¢Aepoj am ale ajes MOH
(Algeley) ¢ sessaooud
Ayojes Aay uno Bulwiopad am ale ||om MoK

)Se 0S|e ]snw sispes| ¢ oM ale ajes MOH,

uonysenb ay) 0} Jemsue 819|dwoo aiow e 18b 0]
o »




¢olgel|s
910w Jou sa8ssao0ld asayl aie AHAA -
Jluawabeuew sauldIps|n —
2 S1SIMo8Y2 |einpad0id-ald —
;bulysem pueH —
¢,pub Alljigelal sy uo e} uoneziueblo
YNOA Ul sassaooud Ajajes Ay op alaypp »

'UOIIBSIBAUOD B|ge |




uonuaye
Jasojo Aed ‘1apJiey ¥JOM 0] Suoljeloyx3

aouel|dwod uo sjenplAIpul 0} Yoeqpas
S]SI| ¥o8yo |euosiad
salnpadso.id/saloljod usilpA

sAemyled pue s|oo0)o.id ale)
S)8s 1ap.o plepuels
Juswdinba uowwo)H

HIgelRy %06-08
UUM pajeloossy sydeouo) juswanoidul
e e e




jeadal pue ‘eonoeld Aysjes Jayjoue Mold °G
Jjnoge uies| noA swajqoud |euoljelado syl Xi4
Aep Jad inoy | Jabeuew yun —
yoam Jad inoy | Joyoallq -
yuow Jadinoy | 39 -
punoJ 0] wea) diysiapes| ay] Hwwop
aonoeld ay)
Juswajdwi pue Mouy OYM JJels 0] Yoeqpaa) aAIlsSOd BALIp 0}
pue ‘eoioeid jey; jo uoneusws|duwi 0} sialueq jeuoljelado
9s0dxa 0] paubisap suoljsanb Jo 18s pa1dlios e dojana(g
JeaA siy) Jo) swie JnoA o) [eanio aonoeld Alsjes Jolew e yoid

S8SS900.d |eoIlBA, JO uoneluswa|dw|
anoidwy 0] 821j0eId diysiapesa v :spunoy Aljesy
L &




sanssi| A}ajes paljiuspl 0} UOIJOB SAI}081I0D
0 so|dwexa 2lj10ads SSNISIp pue aAI909Y

A)ajes Jo ainyno

1O SJ0}edIpul SSNosIp Aj@uinos pue aAIe29Y
sy odal wisleajuasge pue JaAouln} Jeis
sBbunesw pJeod 1e SSNISIp — Spunoy

Yiepn Alajes aannoaxg ul ajedionled
equien) ay] 0] 05, Sslaquaw pleog

suonelad 0] AlIAljIsuUaS
10 1ybisIaAnQ QY09 &roidw| 0} SPOYISIN




isiybiu auoubi ), uoqg
jAepuns pue Aepinjes diys },uoqg

'SWIead) JIsy] Yum ,sajppny-aid, umo Jisy)
aAey 0] Siebeuel SMoje ‘We 610 O£ PUNoIe 1S8q SYIOM Ajjeiauss) :8JoN
sanss| A)jajes juabin painuapl Ajsnoinaid Aue uo dn-mojjo} Jalg —

“"paw-olq ‘sanioe] ‘Alunoas Buipnjoul
‘Jabeuew yoes wol) sanssi Ajajes Aue uo pyodals payduds jeug —

1uana Aep yiom }so| aaAojdwia
1Se| Jno aduls sAeq G pue Juang A1sjes snoliag 1Se| INo aduls
sAep | ¢ uaaq S|, :sniels A1gjes apim-asnoy uo Jodal ¥oIny —

‘-epusby
aAIINoaxX 3 Jalyd Aq
P3| ‘siepes| |euoljelado Aay Jo Bunjsaw Ajlep asynuiw G|

.suopjesadQ o} Ajianisuas, pjing 0} aoioeld diysispes
qiadng v :sbuijsiug Alejeg Ajleq apim-osnoH




olwapld] .

la)seslIp |eln}eN e

alnej juswdinb3 .
SJUaA® paloadxaun —
_Adosjus jeuoneziuebliQ, —
swa|qo.d buiyels —

SWN|OA Ul SMOJ} pue sqq3 —
0]} Bulpuodsay pue bBuisuag Ajpwi] -
(uoseay) Juans-uou drweuAp e s| Alsjes, -

suonesadO 0] AlIAlISusS
®



Kajesid/oiulp/aob:biye-aaiydie//:duy
SWISI[OqUID0QUIOIY) SNOUdA 10J sixe[Ardord dA0IdWI 01 SUOTIUSAINUL ()]
yuowaoe]d aurj [enudd 10y Aydersouosenyn auwil-[eal Jo 3S)'6
SUO1103JUI PAIRIDOSSE—aIEd U3[edy JudAdid 01 suonnesald 1oLued-g
190N 9Inssald 9onpal 0] SUOHUIAIUI JUUOAWOINNIA"/
SUOITBIA2IGQE SnopJezey 10J ISI| 9Sn-10u-op Y1 9
QUAIBAY pueH'¢
eruownaud
PAIRIDOSSB-I01R[IIUSA JUaAId 0] SOqN) [BAYORIIOPUD SUILONONS J1110[FGNS PUB “QUIPIXAYIO[YD
UIIA QJED [BIO ‘SUOIIBIOBA UOLEPAS ‘UOIBAJ[S PIQ-JO-PBaY 9pn[oul eyl sa[pung y
S]020101d [EAOWAI PIjRNIUI-3SINU
10 ‘s1opio dois ‘SIopullial 1919Y1ed SUIpnjoul ‘asn Jdjayied AIeurin ddNPar 0) SUONUIAINU] ¢
SUOI109JUI WIBDNSPOO]q PAIBIDOSSE—aUI| [BIIUID JUDAdId 03 SISI[XI3YD apnoul jeyl sa[pung g
SIUAD
aaneradoisod pue aAnerado jusaaid 03 SISIOAYD BISAYISAUE PUB SISI[OAYD dA1IRIA01] |

pabpinoduj Ajbuouls :uolldopy
10} Apeay sassad0.4d Alajes jualied




Aajesid/oluno/aob-biye aaiyole//:dny
suojjo Ajojes juaied ul sasioiaxa uolje|nwis Jo asn 'zl
Anua Japio Jspinoid psziaindwo) ||

swolqoid Ajojes jualed Jo) JO}UOW 0] SI0LID
|eoIpaW JO SjuaAd asiaApe Buijoslap Jo) spoylaw Alejusws|dwod Jo 8sn Q|
swa)sAs asuodsal-pidey ‘6

dIOSN SOV wol} asoy]
Se yons ‘spJed jodal pue sjusuiainseall awodIno [ealbins Jo asn ay |

1D pue Adoosolon) woiy ainsodxs uoljeipel 8onpald 0} Sadljoeld
Uoneljiouooal UoledIpaN
Buiuies) wes |

sainpaoo.d Jo sysil |enjualod

oy} Jo Buipuelsispun sjusijed sAosduil 0] JUBSUOD pawlojul Buluielgo
Juswieal] Buluieisns-ajl| Jo) seouslaiald jualied JO uolleluswnIO(]
sjuan® bniup 8siaApe sonpal 0] Ssisioewleyd |BolulD JO asn

S||le) 82anpal 0} suoiusAIBiUI JusuodwoaN

pabe.inoausy :uondopy
10} Apeay sassadold Alejesg jusied




wwivow e w %Ly

auIpaayng E

(ploysaiul ow/AjuO sAldiIosap [SWIoU 81ed J|as) sauejeg 8417 JIOM —
(UonoE Spasu 2%,09> IalaWwoleq Alisusjulaoed) sousljisey —

(uonRoer spasau
o, 0> JJ9jawoleq AlljIgeAsijsq/ssauslieme ealy)) uoniuboossy ssang —

‘sulewiop Bunoddns saly]
(uonoe spasu 909> :swiou Asjes 1d) ajewll|D Al9jes —
(Uonoe spasu %N9> (SWIOU uonoeIsul) IjeLl]D YJoMmuwes ] —
1S2J3lUl JO SUIBLUOP ||eJoSAD OM |

:uoljejadiajuj
9oual|Isay @ aiIn}|n9) A)ajes




2UDIP3aMNA a

‘UOIJU3YIE 113y} 0] Wy3nouq s10113 Suiaey 1oy uonepaidde moys pue s0dal 10119 0) AIsUOdsal
2 0] paau A3yl 18Y1 MOUD| SIPE3| [EJIUIPD PUE sIaFeUBLU 13 ‘puUY "SIaPE3| (BJIUID puk siadeueuwl
JO UOIUSLIE 3Y] 01 S1013 Suiiq 01 YO i 1 18yl mouy sasholdwa 137 'uado uoleduNwWod

pue yaeqpasj 10 saul| Suidaay Jo dduepioduw sy sziseydws ‘suoiuaataiul Suling

*SSIUPPE 0 [EINIID SI AW A14eS MO| 05 PUB {S192(N SNLIGNIAP ‘SUOII3JUI WEeai3spoolq ‘3 3)
Ayages uaned pue (saunfur yoeq ‘syansappasu ~8-3) Ajajes 1aaialed yloq o} paiejal Apuedyiudis
s 918w A19JES "BUIaS YJoM 11ayy ul A}ajes 0} uonedIpap [eal B 335 J,uop Aayl ‘s1ewip

A1ajes mo| e odal sjuapuodsal UayaA “sawono [exuld Pipaad AjjeardA) sa100s ajewn|) Alsjes
UOUSAIDIU|

"S12U10 O SI03 Y] WO UIe3] 01 Asea 11 S el BaJe |eDIUD SIYl Ul un3jnd 2y -
“aapy Aew | swiaau0d Alajes yusned Aue piodas 01 sendeajjod Aw Ag padeinodus we |-
"S10413 SSN3SIP 01 YNDIYIP SI 10 ‘eate |ediuo Syl U -
‘adueuliopad Aw noge yoeqpasy aleudoidde aaadal |-
‘pale B[ SIYY Ul Alages juaned SuipseSal suonisanb 13a41p 01 s|suueyd 1adoad syl mouy | -
‘eate |eaud siyl w Ajarendosdde pajpuey a1e s1o41@ [BIIPIA ¢
‘Jualied e se aiay paleall ulaq a4es |99 pInom |
swiay

"HUN UaAIS e uigm A1ages quaned uo sndoj pue 01 JUSLWIHWILWO) JO [3A3] paaladiad ot
| uoniuyeq

SLIINS3Y IIVIAITD AL34VS

Sawo2)nQ Jearul|H

JIpaid $8400S Llewl|d Aejey




'SUI2U02 Y dn Sunjeads 8 9 ‘S1aIoMm SUIIU0LY 104 9188N1)S 159831 SY1 Si 184] YJomuwiea]

Jo 1adse Jeinaipied ayl Uo SN30J 0] 19133 U3YO SIH ‘|RI3U3T UINA0OMUIES] U0 SNJ0L URY] 191eY
¢339 ‘sonueuAp asinu-uenisAyd ‘sanindiquie Ajae o1 suoirsanb gupise ‘uonnjosal 121Juod ‘dn
gunjeads 11 sem 131035 ||E13A0 31 umop pojjnd yiomuwieal 10 13adse Yarym 93S 0] SWal MNiomuiea)
3Y] 1€ X00| ‘2B NIOMWES] POOS 110da) 9409 UPY] 19M3] 1] "1IUN USAIS € Jo siaquuaw

a1 Suotue swajgord jpuosiadialul JUa1sisiad WOl SWS1S S1BWIHD YIOMWED] MO| Y "0)o

‘shejap ‘1sAaoulny Je1s se Yans ‘sawtodno [euoneiado 101paid AjjedidAl se102s sjewwl)) ylomwes|

LUOIUIAIIUY

WIBS] PalRUIPIOOd-||aM B S 1915501 JI0M ad3y sasinu pue suedisAyd syl 9

‘puelsiapun Jou op Asyl 1yl Suiyl2wos 1 313l uaym suoilsanb jse 03 auay jsuuossad 10j Asea s3] g
'sjusized Joj aued 03 [puuosiad Jaylo wody paau | 1oddns ayl aney | vy

‘(1uaited ayy

10§ 153q 51 1eyM 1ng ‘Y31 st oym Jou a1y Ajarenidoadde pasjosss ale eale [eaul SIYY U sjuawiaaldesi g
"aJed Juained yum wea|goid e aatadiad |y dn jeads 01 JNDIYIP SI U ‘Bade |eIIWD SIYY U] *

"eRUE [EMIULD SIYY Ul PaAIadal [jsMm siindul asinN T

Swiay|

"HUN USAIS B LIYIM UOIIEIOqER|[0) pue slomwieal jo Ayljenb pantsdiad ayl 1sjewl]) JJomwes|

sawoolnQ jeuoinerado
JOIpdid S810QS ylomwes|




"A}aJes JO 8in]|nd buoJ]S e JO JusWdO|aAap
oy} pea| Isnw pieoq ay) ‘Ajgrewnin

'SJO)e2IpUul

Buipes| 0] puodsal pue Jojluow ‘8INSes|A
‘sJojedipul buibbe| yym palsiies aq j,uoq
‘paAnoIdwl

A||lenuiuod pue ‘paloliuow ‘painsesw

s| A}ajes jey) aiNsus }snw pue ueod siepea

‘BUOIM

sa0b Jeym Joj Ajjeloadss ‘uoneziuebio sy
ul BuiyiAians 1o} a|qisuodsal ale siapesT]

dn wng 0}




S189) 1l S}|NS|y
ay] Ajjoex3 analyoy 0] paubisa
Ajjoajiad si walsAg Alang




advocating for patients and your hospitals

Key Issue Papers

These papers provide an overview of the current
top priorities for California hospitals. California’s
efforts to improve patient care and outcomes are
at risk due to numerous existing and proposed
cuts. Despite the rapid pace in which the system
is changing under the Affordable Care Act,
hospitals and health systems across state are
committed to providing high quality, efficient and
affordable health care to all Californians.

If you would like additional information on a topic,
please contact:

Anne O’Rourke

CHA senior vice president,
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 org
aorourke@calhospital.org

Access to Services at Risk Due to Proposed
Site-Neutral Payment Cuts

Improvements Needed in the Hospital
Readinissions Program
Supunt HIE 1313 S age

The Ghalienges of the Recovery Audii
Contractor Program

Suppoert Renewal of California’s Five-Year Seciion
1115 “Madi-Cal 2020” Denonstration Waiver

The impact of Cuts to California’s Disproportionate
Share Hospitals

Protect California’s Rural Hospitals
Sipport & 288/H R 1689

Modernize the Behavioral Health Delivery System

California Hospitals ~ Supporting the Affordable Care
Act's Goals to Ensure Expanded Coverage

]
.' CALIFORNIA

r/jrlfﬁl HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Leadership 11 Health Policy and Advocac

215



f

CHA

California
Congressional

Action Program

2015

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

Access to Services at Risk Due to Proposed
Site-Neutral Payment Cuts

¢ |f not developed carefully,
site-neutral payments for
services will significantly

limit patients’ access to

care and place an undue

burden on hospitals and
physicians who care

forthem

ost vulnerable

populations.

* Hospitals already lose

money treating Medicare

patients i

n the hospital

outpatient department.
Current total Medicare

margins i

n FY 2015 are,

on average, negative

9.0 perce

nt and remain

negative for the highest
performing and efficient

providers. Additional cuts

will jeopardize patient
access to care.

* Any recommendation for

site-neutral payments
must consider the

reforms that are currently

underway in the PPS

systems.

proposals put forward by
MedPAC rely on outdated
data and claims. Many of

Many of the

these recommendations

will have

operational and financial
implications for hospitals.

W7

Vil

adverse

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

Recent proposals call for the development and implementation of site-neutral payment systems
for Medicare fee-for-service patients. These proposals seek to equalize payments made to
different providers for similar services. Under a site-neutral payment system, reimbursement would
be determined by the service provided or the patient characteristics and needs, rather than by
the care setting. Ideally, a site-neutral system would further align provider payments to support
cost-effective, patient-centered care and to eliminate financial incentives to admit patients to more
costly levels of care.

Position

If not developed carefully, site-neutral payments for services will significantly limit patients’ access to
care and place an undue burden on providers who care for the most vulnerable populations.

A successful site-neutral payment policy will adhere to the following principles:

Beneficiary Access Must Be Protected

Medicare beneficiaries require and deserve continued access to all levels of medically necessary
care, including hospital-level care. The Medicare Payment Advisory Commission (MedPAC) has
noted that in FY 2015, the average hospital will have an overall Medicare margin of negative 9.0
percent, and even relatively efficient providers will experience negative Medicare margins. More
specifically, the American Hospital Association estimates that implementing site-neutral proposals
for the evaluation and management (E&M) services alone would decrease hospital outpatient
department (HOPD) margins to negative 14 percent. If fully implemented, margins would fall to
negative 20 percent. Hospitals cannot continue to provide needed services at financial losses.
Adopting such polices would jeopardize access to medically necessary care.

Provider Cost Differences Must Be Recognized and Reimbursed

Hospital-based providers have higher costs than non-hospital providers for a number of reasons.
For example, as compared to other outpatient settings, HOPDs treat higher severity patients,
operate with higher cost structures due to 24/7 emergency stand-by capacity, and incur higher
costs associated with the many regulatory requirements, as compared to the physician office
setting. To the extent that a payment system does not recognize and accommodate these very real,
very costly differences, the result will be further destabilization and erosion of access to care.

Data and Analytics Support Must Be Comprehensive and Accurate

A successful site-neutral payment system will accurately match patient characteristics with resource
needs and ensure reimbursement is sufficient to support the delivery of all medically necessary care.

(Continued on next page)

216



Access to Services at Risk Due to Proposed
Site-Neutral Payment Cuts (cont.)

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke,

CHA senior vice president
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital org

| _4]

»7i
(]

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Re-Designed Payment Systems Must Include Regulatory Relief

Medicare providers are currently subject to myriad regulations, many of which are unique to a
specific level of care or payment system (i.e., a three-day inpatient stay needed to qualify for skilled
nursing facility care). While these regulations were originally developed to support appropriate
resource use and access to care, any significant redesign of the reimbursement system must
include relief from regulations that have become obsolete and interfere with, rather than support,
clinical integration.

Analysis

Several recent proposals for site-neutral payment in both the acute and post-acute setting have
been recommended by MedPAC and are under consideration by Congress. Specific provisions
under consideration include the following:

* Paying hospitals for E&M services in the HOPD setting at the physician fee schedule (PFS)
amount, thereby eliminating any facility fee and reducing the rate of the service provided. California
hospitals would experience an estimated $1.24 billion cut in outpatient payments over nine years.

¢ Paying hospitals for 66 additional ambulatory payment classifications (APCs) at the PFS amount.
The list of 66 APCs includes diagnostic tests, minor procedures and imaging services. California
hospitals would experience an estimated $721 million cut in outpatient payments over nine years.

* Capping hospital payments for 12 additional APCs at the ambulatory surgical center rate.
California hospitals would experience an estimated $757 million cut in hospital outpatient
payments over nine years.

* Eliminate payment differences between inpatient rehabilitation facilities and skilled nursing
payments for patients with certain specified diagnoses.

Notably, MedPAC has not reconsidered any of the above recommendations despite significant
changes adopted by CMS in the CY 2013 outpatient prospective payment system. More
specifically, the E&M clinic visit codes reflected five levels of resource intensity. CMS no longer
recognizes these five levels and has adopted one payment for a clinic visit. Therefore, there is no
more one-to-one coding match between the outpatient prospective payment system and the PFS
to implement such a policy. In addition, CMS finalized its policy that identifies five new categories
of itemns and services that are now packaged into the payment for other services in which they are
integral, anciflary or supportive. These policy changes significantly impact the payment for the 66
APCs under consideration for site-neutral payment.

For post-acute care, the specific provisions under consideration include:

* Reduce inpatient rehabilitation facility rates to “skilled nursing facility (SNF)-like" levels for patients
discharged for a general acute-care hospital with one of two conditions (major joint replacement
and hip and femur fracture) who are clinically similar and commonly receive post-acute services
in both inpatient rehabilitation facilities and SNFs. Notably, there would be no changes to the SNF
payment system for these patients. Earlier this year, MedPAC expanded this policy proposal and
recommended that the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services consider
additional conditions in addition to major joint and hip and femur fractures to be included for site-
neutral payment. MedPAC evaluated a list of 22 Medicare Severity Diagnosis Related Groupers
{MS-DRGs) including a mix of orthopedic, cardiac and infections but made no specific condition
recommendations, leaving this to the Secretary's discretion. California hospitals would experience
acut of $178 million over nine years if HHS were to proceed in adopting the additional conditions
under consideration for the site-neutral policy.

Set long-term care hospital (LTCH) base payment rates for non-chronically criticatly il (CCl) cases
equal to those of acute care hospitals and redistribute the savings from LTCH payments to create
additional inpatient outlier payments for CCl cases in inpatient prospective payment system (PPS)
hospitals. The change should be phased in over a three-year period from 2015 to 2017. While
MedPAC acknowledges that significant changes to the LTCH PPS were recently adopted in the
Bipartisan Budget Act of 2013, broadly reforming the LTCH PPS by implementing site-neutral
payment rates for certain cases beginning in FY 2016, they have not reconsidered this specific
recommendation.

217



CHA

California
Congressional

Action F
2015

Frogra

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

The Challenges of the Recovery Audit
Contractor Program

= Legislation is needed to
improve and streamline

the RAC program and
should focus on:

~Removing perverse
incentives to review
excessive claims;

=Eliminating the

application of the one-

year timely filing limit
to denials based on
patient status; and

- Holding RACs
accountable for their
performance.

W7

i
I

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) oversees four separate audit contractors
focused on improving payment accuracy: Recovery Audit Contractors (RACs), Medicare
Administrative Contractors (MACs), Supplemental Medical Review Contractors (SMRCs) and
Comprehensive Error Rate Testing Contractors (CERTSs). California’s hospitals recognize the need
for careful review to protect the integrity of the Medicare program; however, the flood of audit
contractors has resulted in a surge of redundant audits, unmanageable medical record requests
and erroneous payment denials. CHA is pleased with the recent administrative actions taken by
CMS that will be implemented in the new round of RAC contracts to limit document requests to
account for different claim types and hospital denial rates, allow hospitals 30 days to complete the
discussion period before fiing an appeal, and prevent RACs from collecting their contingency fees
until after an appeal is upheld by a qualified independent contractor. However, additiona! action is
necessary. While the current RAC contractors are continuing to review claims through 2015 under
the previous scope of work until litigation is resolved, CMS needs to provide further oversight to
ensure its auditing efforts are accurate, timely, transparent and administratively reasonable.

Position

CHA supports legislation to promote appropriate oversight and transparency of audit contractor
programs. Legislative action is important to hospitals as they seek to provide high-quality care to all
of their patients and act as responsible partners in the Medicare program.

Analysis

Hospitals are experiencing a significant number of inaccurate payment denials, particularly related
to RACs. When California hospitals dedicate the time and resources necessary to appeal RAC
decisions, they are successful in overturning RAC denials in nearly two out of three cases. Although
California hospitals experience significant success in overturning RAC appeals, the average appeal
in FY 2015 took nearly 600 days to complete. Because of the extensive time and resources it takes
hospitals to appeal each case, many believed they had no other choice than to accept the CMS
proposed settlement offer on patient status claims currently in the appeals process. However,
despite hospitals settling a number of these cases for pennies on the dollar, the Office of Medicare
Hearings and Appeals (OMHA) has not changed its current policy of temporarily suspending the
assignment of new requests for at least 24 months for an Administrative Law Judge hearing for
those cases that remain in the appeals process.

As previously noted, in December CMS released a number of RAC program changes that will only
become effective in the signing of the new contracts, which remain stalled due to litigation initiated
by the RACs.

{Continued on next page)

218



The Challenges of the Recovery Audit
Contractor Program (cont.)

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke

CHA senior vice president
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital org

’l

w7
i

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Planned legislation must go beyond these modest improverments and change the RAC contingency
fee structure to a fixed payment like other Medicare contractors, and prohibits CMS from
incorporating incentives into the contracts. It is vital to the integrity of the program to remove the
incentives for the RACs to continue to request excessive numbers of medical records that they
neither have the qualified staff nor expertise to review in the timelines set forth under the current
contracts.

It is also important to implement sliding scale penalties for poor RAC performance, which would

be defined as a denial overturn rate at or above 10 percent and require CMS to account in its
methodology for the fact that denials and the resulting appeals rarely occur in the same year. This

is particularly important as the RAC denial overturn rate can be misleading, and the length of time

it takes to complete the appeals process must be factored in. Another important goal would be to
eliminate the application of the one-year timely filing limit to denials based on patient status (inpatient
admission denied as not reasonable and necessary) and allows providers to rebill within 180 days of
a final determination, whether that is a denial by a Medicare contractor or an appeal decision. And
finally, limit RACs to making medical necessity determinations only on the basis of the information
available to the physician at the time of admission.

Currently, the RAC and MAC programs are permitted to have non-physician auditors review and
deny care that a physician determined was medically necessary and to look at the entire medical
record. The Medicare Audit Improvement Act of 2013 limits this review significantly.

219



' @crg«;aam]l
Action ﬁn,nﬂﬁ"r

o""

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

2015
Improvements Needed in the Hospital
Readmissions Program

8upport issue

H.R. 1343, S. 688

* The current readmissions

program (HRRP) does
not recognize that

factors

outside the

hospitals’ control have

a dramatic influence on
the likelihood of a patient
returning to the hospital.

*H.R. 1343 and S. 688
would make important
adjustments to the

HRRP,

hospitals to continue to
care for and protect their
most vulnerable patients

and allow

¢ Galifornia’s hospitals
are committed to
reducing preventable
readmissions, and this

legislati

ion will enable

hospitals to focus
their efforts on making
significant progress in

reducing readmissions.

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke

CHA senior vice president,
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital org

’r'l

7
v

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is required by the Hospital Readmissions
Reduction Program (HRRP) to penalize hospitals for “excess” readmissions. Unfortunately, the
current risk adjustment methodologies used by the HRRP do not recognize that factors outside the
hospitals' control have a dramatic influence on the likelihood of a patient returning to the hospital.
Access to community services and basic necessities, such as food and medicine, are a significant
predictor of a patient's successful healing. Initial experience with the HRRP shows that hospitals
caring for the poorest patients are most likely to have higher readmissions rates and incur the
maximum penalty under the program.

Position

CHA supports H.R. 1343 and S. 688, the Establishing Beneficiary Equity in the Hospital
Readmission Program Act. The bipartisan legislation is an important step toward ensuring that
hospitals caring for our most vuinerable patients are not unfairly penalized under the HRRP.
California’s hospitals are committed to reducing preventable readmissions, and this legislation will
enable hospitals to focus their efforts on making significant progress in reducing readmissions.

Analysis

There is a broad body of research that shows a clear link between higher readmission rates and
markers of low socioeconomic status among hospital patient populations. In fact, both the Medicare
Payment Advisory Commission (MedPAC) and the National Quality Forum have recognized the
connection and support efforts to address this limitation within the HRRP. The research shows that
disadvantaged populations struggle to access community resources — including primary care,
mental health services, rehabilitation therapies and even medications ~ that are known to help
prevent readmissions.

H.R. 1343 and S. 688 seek to exclude from the program certain types of patients who are highly
likely to return to the hospital for a readmission due to the nature of their conditions. For transplant
patients or those with end-stage renal disease or psychiatric disorders, readmissions are both
common and necessary as part of delivering comprehensive, quality care; their hospitalizations are
often planned, although they may be unrelated to the condition-specific readmission measure.

While California’s hospitals are doing all they can to reduce preventable readmissions, the existing
program unfairly penalizes hospitals for factors beyond their control and takes away critical
resources from the hospitals and patients who need them most. This legislation addresses some of
the limitations of the current readmissions measures and, in doing so, will provide a more accurate
description of the quality of care provided by those hospitals.

220



PEER AV &
| California
. Congt Wﬂ’ﬂ
| Action “‘rzajrrwl

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

Support Renewal of California’s Five-Year
Section 1115 “Medi-Cal 2020” Demonstration Waiver

p Support Renewal
of California’s
Section 1115
“Medi-Cal 2020”
Demonstration
Waiver

°» CMS’ approval of the
“Medi-Cal 2020” waiver
is critical as it serves as
the primary vehicle for
continuing the necessary
financing framework
for the state’s public
hospitals.

¢ Medi-Cal — the largest
Medicaid program
in the nation — now
serves over 12 million
Californians. One in three
Californians will depend
on Medi-Cal for their all
of their health care needs
by 2017.

Contact:

Anne O’Rourke

CHA senior vice president
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital.org

.-ﬂ CALIFORNIA

TN F205ATHY

Issue

On March 27, California submitted its five-year Section 1115 “Medi-Cal 2020" Demonstration
waiver renewal proposal to the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) for approval

by Nov. 1, 2015. California's existing five-year “Bridge to Reform” Demonstration waiver expires
Oct. 31, 2015. California is requesting $17 billion in federal funds to facilitate delivery system
transformation, support long-term sustainability of the Medi-Cal program and ensure the ongoing
viability of the safety net, particularly for its remaining uninsured.

Position

CMS' approval of the “Medi-Cal 2020 waiver is critical as it serves as the primary vehicle for
continuing the necessary financing framework for the state's designated public hospitals, including
the safety net care pool and the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments (DSRIP). California
has led the nation with its historic coverage expansions. California’s Medicaid program — Medi-Cal,
the largest Medicaid program in the nation — now serves over 12 million Californians, meaning
nearly one in three Californians now depend on Medi-Cal for all of their health care needs. While the
ACA is expected to reduce California’s uninsured rate by at least half, between 2.7 and 3.4 million
Californians are projected to remain uninsured by 2019. The waiver remains a major source of
funding for California’s public hospitals and health systems, representing about 30 percent of their
net Medi-Cal revenue. A renewed waiver that provides the same amount of federal funding for public
hospitals is absolutely vital to allow them to continue serving some of California’s most vulnerable
populations.

Analysis

California’s “Bridge to Reform” waiver supported California’s successful implementation of the ACA's
coverage expansions. California successfully transitioned approximately 650,000 individuals into the
Medi-Cal program through its innovative Low Income Health Program. In addition, California created
the first Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments Program (DSRIP) — a pay-for-performance
program that has since been replicated in a number of other states. Because of the successes

of the “Bridge to Reform” waiver, California is in a position to focus its efforts on other critical
components of health care reform, such as expanding access, improving quality and outcomes, and
controlling the cost of care.

Through its “Medi-Cal 2020 waiver renewal proposal, California aims to build on the approaches
and successes of its existing waiver, with the goal of expanding and improving the Medi-Cal
program through delivery and payment system transformation. Concepts included in the “Medi-Cal
2020" waiver renewal proposal are built around the core objectives of strengthening primary

care delivery and access; avoiding unnecessary institutionalization and services by building the
foundation for an integrated health care delivery system that incentivizes quality and efficiency:
addressing social determinants of health; using the Medi-Cal program as an incubator to test
innovative approaches to whole-person care; and addressing Medi-Cal workforce challenges. By
2020, California aims to have a more accountable and sustainable Medi-Cal program for Medi-Cal
members and California’s safety net population, which has the potential to strengthen California’s
health care system more broadly.

221



al

i

2 o . advocating for patients
f 0 @?;?:Tﬁi and your hospitals
| @i@l L Q e ! -. _‘. !

2@15~'
The Impact of Cuts to California’s
Disproportionate Share Hospitals

Delay planned Issue

Medicare DSH The Affordable Care Act (ACA) calls for the reduction of Medicare and Medicaid disproportionate
share hospital (DSH) payments beginning in 2014. DSH payments are supplemental payments

P ayrr!ent cuts to made to qualifying hospitals that care for large numbers of low-income and publicly insured patients.

hospltals These hospitals absorb significant financial losses in caring for these patients, for whom there is no

* The combination of
massive cuts in hospital
funding paired with
continued high levels
of Medicare patients

will significantly impact

access to medically
necessary hospital
services for patients
across the state.

° ACA will reduce
Medicare DSH payments
by 75 percent.

* DSH funding will allow
disproportionate share
hospitals to continue to
care for California’s most
vulnerable patients.

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke,

CHA senior vice president.
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital.org

'W

7l
(1]

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

or low reimbursement. DSH payments help subsidize the hospitals’ losses and preserve access to
care for all patients in the communities these hospitals serve.

The Bipartisan Budget Act of 2013 and subseqguent legislation have delayed the scheduled
Medicaid DSH cuts until 2018. While an important first step, it falls short of resolving the challenge
for Medicare Disproportionate share hospitals, which also face dramatic payment cuts.

Position

CHA urges Congress to delay the pending Medicare DSH cuts. California’s hospitals cannot absorb
these cuts.

Analysis
Under the ACA, Medicare DSH payments will be reduced by 75 percent.

Payments to California’s hospitals were reduced by more than $360 million in FY 2014 — more

than 78 percent of the total $460 million cut across the nation. In FY 2015, California hospitals
experienced an additional cut of nearly $170 million. These reductions are most significant in
hospitals that provide care to a high volume of seniors, disabled and low-income individuals. The cut
to California’s Medicare disproportionate share hospitals is, by far, the largest in the nation.

DSH payments have become even more important to California hospitals because the state is
experiencing a tremendous growth rate in the population over 65 years of age. At a time when
dependence on the Medicare program for seniors and others is escalating, disproportionate
share hospitals will be facing massive cuts in funding. This across-the-board 75 percent reduction
in Medicare DSH payments was premised on the theory that hospitals across the state will

see significant decreases in the number of uninsured patients they treat. California’s expansive
geography defies any policy decision that creates a one-size-fits-all remedy. A large contingent of
disproportionate share hospitals will be responsible for continuing to care for a great number of
uninsured people, but with DSH cuts in place, access to care for those uninsured people will be
decimated.

The Medicare DSH payment cuts add to the financial insecurity of Medicare disproportionate share
hospitals that serve low-income and other vulnerable populations throughout California’s diverse
communities. The current Medicare DSH cuts should be repealed or delayed.

222



advocating for patients
and your hospitals

Protect California’s Rural Hospitals

b Support
S. 258/H.R. 169

* Rural hospitals provide
care to nearly 5.2 million
Californians and are
often the anchor for other
health care services —
such as skilled nursing,
home health and
ambulance service.

= Fifty-seven percent
of California’s rural
hospitals lost money in
2014.

* Removal of the 96-hour
certification requirement
for inpatient CAH
services is essential
to the sustainability of
CAHs.

e Preserving the current
mileage and payment
structure for CAH
certification is vital to
preserving access to
care.

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke

CHA senior vice president
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital org

CALIFORNIA
r'lirlmli HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

issue

California’s small and rural hospitals provide health care services to the nearly 5.2 million residents
located in rural communities. Rural hospitals often anchor other services in their communities, such
as skilled nursing, home health and ambulance services. As businesses, rural hospitals provide
economic stability by employing residents, purchasing gbods and services, and paying taxes.

In 2012, 57 percent of California’s rural hospitals lost money on patient care; 38 percent lost money
overall (even considering non-operating revenue). The average operating margin was negative
1.8 percent.

Current proposed policies — such as the 96-hour condition of payment — will adversely affect
critical access hospitals (CAHs). Payments to our smallest, most remote hospitals must be
protected to preserve access to care in rural communities.

Position

CHA urges Congress to pass The Critical Access Hospital Relief Act (S. 258/H.R. 169), which would
remove the 96-hour condition of payment but leave the condition of participation intact. Additionally,
CHA advocates for protection of CAH certification requirements related to mileage and Medicare
payment of 101 percent of reasonable costs.

CHA urges Congress to continue to support rural health care and protect rural hospital payments.

Analysis

In the FY 2014 final rule for the inpatient prospective payment system, CMS stated that, as a
condition of payment, physicians at CAHs must certify that a beneficiary may reasonably be
expected to be discharged or transferred within 96 hours after admission. If a physician cannot
make that certification, then Medicare Part A payment is inappropriate. CMS has not historically
enforced the requirement, but recent guidance related to its two-midnight admissions policy
implies that it will, and that would threaten patients’ access to longer lengths of stay when needed.
While the Critical Access Hospital Relief Act seeks to remove the 96-hour physician certification
requirement for inpatient CAH services, it would not remove the requirement that CAHs maintain
an average annual length of stay of 96 hours, nor would it affect other certification requirements for
hospitals.

223



fﬁﬁfﬁ?dﬁrdﬂ

@gr‘gwrrxﬂ-t ._.-
"'__'/n\efiloj n Program

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

Modernize the Behavioral Health Delivery System

* Support pending
legislation to reduce
barriers to mental health
treatment for those who
need it most.

¢ The legislation will
improve access,
integration and care
coordination between
and among physical
health care and mental
health care providers.

¢ The legislation will
encourage program
uniformity and
consistency of care
to individuals in need,
including appropriate
oversight.

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke

CHA senior vice president
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital org

W7
I/

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

Individuals with the most serious behavioral health conditions are facing unnecessary barriers to
life-saving treatment, putting entire communities at risk. Mental health is a prominent issue to the
public, and mental illness is present in all segments of society. But the mental health system in
America is broken, made up of a variety of programs long-outdated and policies that hinder access
to care, resulting in overcrowded emergency departments, patients languishing while awaiting an
appropriate level of care and many going without needed treatment entirely.

This broken system is reflected in California, where 58 counties each have their own programs for
addressing mental health care, but no uniformity or consistency of care between them. California’s
population has grown 20 percent in the past two decades, but the number of psychiatric beds has
decreased 30 percent over the same period.

Position

CHA believes strongly that the behavioral health system requires major changes in order to meet our
population’s needs and support the tenets of the Affordable Care Act's Triple Aim: simultaneously
improving the health of the population, enhancing patient experience and outcomes, and reducing
per capita cost of care for the benefit of communities.

Analysis

Pending legislation is designed to reduce the barriers to treatment for those who need it most. The
legislation will;

* Require states to authorize assisted outpatient treatment in order to receive Community Mental
Health Service Block Grant funds;

¢ Clarify HIPAA to permit a “caregiver” to receive protected health information when a health care
provider reasonably believes disclosure to the caregiver is necessary to protect the health, safety
or welfare of the patient or the safety of another;

* Remove discriminatory language in Medicaid law commonly referred to as the “IMD exclusion,”
limiting treatment options for individuals between the ages of 21 and 64;

* Include access to health information technology incentives for acute psychiatric hospitals;

¢ Support integration and coordination between primary and mental health care; and

¢ Create an Assistant Secretary for Mental Health and Substance Use within the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services to promote further accountability of mental health services.

It's time to bring behavioral health treatment into the 21st century. This legislation will provide
solutions to help address the unique needs of not only those with serious mental iliness, but families
and communities, caregivers and hospitals.

224



Congressional
L@t@mi%d@ m

——e ._.._-\-_.a——

advocating for patients
and your hospitals

Callifornia Hospitals — Supporting the Affordable
Care Act’s Goals to Ensure Expanded Coverage

e California leads the
nation in enroliment
under the Affordable
Care Act.

* One in three Californians
will depend on the
Medi-Cal program for all
of their health care needs
by 2017.

o Medi-Cal patients
deserve access to timely
health care services in
the right setting.

¢ Between three and
four million California
residents will remain
uninsured after the ACA
is fully implemented.
Hospitals will remain one
of the most important
doors through which
individuals access health
care, and often the
only entry point for the
uninsured.

Contact:

Anne O'Rourke,

CHA senior vice president,
federal relations

(202) 488-4494 or
aorourke@calhospital.org

B caLirorniA
r'liflyﬂ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

California leads the nation in enrollment under the Affordable Care Act (ACA). California quickly
embraced the coverage expansion provisions of the ACA by expanding Medicaid coverage (known
as Medi-Cal in California) to its low-income residents and by becoming the first state in the nation to
establish its own state-based marketplace — Covered California. Medi-Cal — the largest Medicaid
program in the nation — now serves over 12 million Californians, including approximately one-half of
the state's children. Nearly one in three Californians now depend on the Medi-Cal program for all of
their health care needs.

Position

California's Medi-Cal expansion is driving increased demand for health care services in its hospitals.
Under the ACA's coverage expansions, more than 200,000 additional Medi-Cal patients are being
treated in hospitals for acute care each year and Medi-Cal hospital outpatient visits have grown by
more than 3.6 million over a year. Data also suggests that the newly enrolled are utilizing health care
services at a greater rate than when they were uninsured. At the same time, reduced payments to
primary care doctors have limited access to basic medical care. The inability to access primary care
is driving an estimated one million Medi-Cal enrollees to hospital emergency rooms for basic health
care needs. Medi-Cal patients deserve access to timely health care services in the right setting.

Analysis

Expanding coverage without ensuring access to needed care is a problem that must be remedied.
Hospitals, their community partners, and local governments are working overtime to meet the
new demand for services. At the same time, the federal government is implementing deep cuts

in Medicaid and Medicare funding. California's Medi-Cal reimbursement rates remain some of the
lowest in the country, a fact particularly alarming considering the growing number of Medi-Cal
beneficiaries.

Additionally, while it is anticipated that the ACA will reduce California’s uninsured rate by at least
half, it is estimated that three to four million Californians will remain uninsured even after the ACA is
fully implemented. While the majority of this population is eligible for coverage through Medi-Cal or a
Covered California health plan, many will remain uninsured for a variety of reasons (e.g., affordability
or reluctance to enroll in a public program). Hospitals will remain one of the most important doors
through which individuals access health care, and often the only entry point for the uninsured.

225



May 12, 2015
Report to TCHD Board of Directors
James Dagostino Vice Chair TCHD Board of Directors

Subject 2015 AHA/CHA Annul Conference and CHA California Congressional Program 5/2 through
5/6/2015

Attendees Tri City Larry Schallock Chair TCHD Board,

The session targeted for Trustees were relevant. Day one centered on Board responsibility in Quality
Programs and measures. Presenter Orlikoff was adamant about board responsibility of the Quality
programs.

On Monday TCHD Auxiliary received an award for the Tails on Trails fundraising program. Mr. Schallock
and | attended the ceremony, and help promote our program that our Auxiliary created: A great
National Award for our little institution.

Two Federal Plenary sessions were presented. The first was a presentation by Dr. Thomas Frieden, MD
CDC Director. He spoke about the Ebola reaction by AHA hospitals we were all congratulated by the
Director for our speedy reaction. He detailed the problems with overuse of antibiotics. Also presenting
was HHS Secretary Sylvia Mathews Burwell. She spoke about the ACA and its successes. | learned
nothing new from her presentation. The second plenary session featured Former Senator Bill Bradley
and Senator Susan Collins with some noted columnists / writers Ron Fournier and Norm Ornstein.
Debate about Washington gridlock was presented. Not much substantive information but entertaining.
Two lunch speakers Scott Simon and Sugar Ray Leonard presented different type speeches. Leonard
more of the kid who pulled himself up by his bootstraps and Simon about the callousness of physicians
when his mother was diagnosed with cancer.

The second Trustee session was presented John Coombs, MD and Debra Stock AHA members and they
spoke about the Governance surveys. | got some copies of the survey to share with the Board at our
workshop and had some interesting facts. From Tuesday to Wednesday we were a part of the CA
Congressional Team and as with CA Legislative Day in March the San Diego team met with our San Diego
Congressional leaders and discussed our issues. Day one we became fluent about legislation pending
and day two we represented CHA's positions to our San Diego Legislators. Mr. Schallock was Team
Leader for Congressman Issa and for my money his presentation of our positions was the best of all of
our San Diego delegation. Key legislation presented was:

HR 2156 (Support) Modification of Recovery Audit process. An abusive process that cost Tri City time
and effort. When we get decisions that mandate we return money to Medicare we reverse on appeal
approx. 70 % of these decisions.

226



Site Neutral payments (Oppose) | personally think that CHA has a weak argument but we pitched the
fact that TCHD has higher cost when providing care then the Out-patient providers.

HR 1343/ SW 688 (Support) the 30 day readmissions program. This law will add a socioeconomic factor
that should level the playing field when patients get readmitted. We expressed our thoughts that the
whole regulation is unfair but that fell on deaf ears.

Renewal on CA Section 1115 Medical 2020 Demonstration Waiver. A program that allows designated
public hospitals to recover money they lose by treating a disproportionate share of Medical patients.
Also we spoke about the ACA program’s mandate of cutting DSH payments that California Hospitals will
have to absorb.

S258/HR 169) Support) Critical Access Hospital Relief Act. Not sig effect on TCHD.

Legislative visits were cordial and our positions were considered. The problem the feds have is they
continue to use regulation to control both quality and expenditures. This leads to more data collection
by hospitals and therefore requires our staff to spend more time away from patients. We tried to
emphasize to be mindful of that fact when creating regulations. | dare say our arguments were not
inordinately compelling.

Personal Observations- Former leaders of Tri City including most recently our Board Chair Larry Schallock
have placed Tri City in very favorable light with The California Hospital Association. Mr. Schallock and |
were the only Trustees to attend the Legislative visits. All other San Diego hospitals have a dedicated
Government Affairs position. Even Palomar has Elly Garner, Government Relations Manager as their
paid representative. Tri City uses its Board members and Staff to represent us in the governmental
arena. | would suggest the Board continue to support these type of meetings to enhance Tri City’s clout
in the law making venue. These opportunities also give Tri City face time with our state and national
representatives and as we have discussed we will need help from both of these leaders if we are to
accomplish our ambitious goals.

227



	board.packet.may.1
	board.packet.may.2

